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UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2009 09-011 HSC Finance Advancement Office UNT System The written agreement between the Center and the UNTHSC Low Review and update the agreement between the Center and the |Management agrees. In process. The Vice President for Development |Doug White, VP of Institutional Original Date 11/30/2012 Closed
Audit Follow-Up Review Foundation has not been revised or reaffirmed since September Foundation including a "right to audit clause." Refer to Legal will raise this topic at the April 2009 Foundation Board meeting and  |Advancement Revised Date 12/31/16
1994. Counsel and the AGB-CASE model agreement for guidance. complete by the June meeting. The updated agreement will be
distributed upon approval of appropriate Center and Foundation
Administrators.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2009 09-011 HSC Finance Advancement Office UNT System The written agreement between the Center and the UNTHSC Low Distribute or make available the reaffirmed agreement to Management agrees. In process. The Vice President for Development |Doug White, VP of Institutional Original Date 11/30/2012 Closed
Audit Follow-Up Review Foundation has not been revised or reaffirmed since September stakeholders including Center administrators, Advancement will raise this topic at the April 2009 Foundation Board meetingand ~ (Advancement Revised Date 12/31/16
1994. Office employees, and the Foundation Board of Directors. complete by the June meeting. The updated agreement will be
distributed upon approval of appropriate Center and Foundation
Administrators.
External EXPERIS Fiscal Year 2013 NA Information UNT Health Science UNTHSC 1. Current Change Management Practices - Based on the High /Activities to Consider for Observations 1 ITS management agrees with these best practice re ITS team - Lynley 8/31/2014 N/A
Technology Center (UNT HSC) HSC) documentation provided (e.g., documents listed in Appendix A, through 4: The following are considered suggests and not and will complete the steps listed below to ensure that all changes to |Dungan, Executive Director of
Change Management email, etc....), it was determined that for the ten applications/services mandates for the applications/services that meet the criteria of [IT systems at UNTHSC are assessed, categorized, comply with TAC Information Technology
Assessment that meet the criteria of being both high risk and institutional in being both high risk and institutional in scope (impact): ideli and as appropriate, follow a formal change process. Formal|Services, Anthony Tissera,

i ), a ion of changes could not be evidenced and -Establish a tracking and reporting system (e.g. spreadsheet) to |change processes will be applied to systems or applications that have |Director of Infrastructure and
that Change Management practices were found to be minimal, document approved/rejected changes, communicate the status |been classified as high risk (contains or processes private and/or Security, Woody Hagar, Director:
general in nature and less than expected. of requests (e.g. in-process, in testing, approved, completed).  |regulated data), and high impact (institutional wide use). of Information Services, and
Change Management procedures do not include the following: Make certain that app changes are impls das -Classification and evals of high risk/high impact systems and Renee Drabier, Vice Provost for
-Standardized procedures to handle requests (including maintenance planned (or document explanations where changes deviate applications will be conducted and reviewed by ITS management, CIO, |Academic Affairs and
and patches) for changes to applications, procedures, processes, from original plan). and stakeholders annually. Development/CIO.
system and service parameters, and the underlying platforms -ITS has begun a pilot of Microsoft System Center Service
-Structured way to determine the impact on the operational Manager(SCSM), a tool for IT service and change management that
system(and overall infrastructure) and its functionality for each will hold system and application information, and allow for the
request for change tracking and reporting of changes made to those systems and
-Process to ensure changes are categorized, prioritized, assigned, and applications identified as high risk/high impact. Estimated completion
authorized date for pilot is within the next 6 months.

-Process for pre ion and post-i ion testing -Change management procedures will be formalized at the completion
protocols/requirements of the pilot, and with adoption of SCSM or similar tool. Procedures will
-Process for defining, raising, testing, documenting, assessing and include approval processes, pre and post testing, and emergency
authorizing emergency changes (outside of the ‘normal’ change change protocols, and will be reviewed annually by ITS management.
process) -ITS is currently in the process of updating our institutional and
-Tracking and reporting systems to document and communicate internal policies, including Systems Change Control.
rejected changes, the status of app! and in-
process changes, and completion of approved changes (e.g. a
spreadsheet)
-Procedures to update associated system and user documentation
and procedures changes are it (e.g.
External EXPERIS Fiscal Year 2013 NA Information UNT Health Science UNTHSC 1. Current Change Management Practices - Based on the High d. Activities to Consider for Observations 1 ITS management agrees with these best practice re d: ITS team - Lynley 8/31/2014 N/A
Technology Center (UNT HSC) HSC) provided (e.g., documents listed in Appendix A, through 4: The following are considered suggests and not and will complete the steps listed below to ensure that all changes to |Dungan, Executive Director of
Change Management email, etc....), it was determined that for the ten applications/services mandates for the applications/services that meet the criteria of |IT systems at UNTHSC are assessed, categorized, comply with TAC Information Technology
Assessment that meet the criteria of being both high risk and institutional in being both high risk and institutional in scope (impact): guidelines, and as appropriate, follow a formal change process. Formal [Services, Anthony Tissera,

), a ion of changes could not be evidenced and change processes will be applied to systems or applications that have |Director of Infrastructure and
that Change Management practices were found to be minimal, -Establish formal, standardized, Change Management been classified as high risk (contains or processes private and/or Security, Woody Hagar, Director:
general in nature and less than expected. procedures to administer all change requests for those regulated data), and high impact (institutional wide use). of Information Services, and
Change Management procedures do not include the following: applications/services that are both high risk and institutional in |-Classification and evaluation of high risk/high impact systems and Renee Drabier, Vice Provost for
-Standardized procedures to handle requests (including maintenance scope/impact (e.g. maintenance and patches, changes to applications will be conducted and reviewed by ITS management, ClO, |Academic Affairs and
and patches) for changes to applications, procedures, processes, hardware, networks, applications, procedures, processes, and stakeholders annually. Development/CIO.
system and service parameters, and the underlying platforms system and service parameters, and the underlying platforms) |-ITS has begun a pilot of Microsoft System Center Service
-Structured way to determine the impact on the operational Manager(SCSM), a tool for IT service and change management that
system(and overall infrastructure) and its functionality for each will hold system and application information, and allow for the
request for change tracking and reporting of changes made to those systems and
-Process to ensure changes are categorized, prioritized, assigned, and applications identified as high risk/high impact. Estimated completion
authorized date for pilot is within the next 6 months.

-Process for pre | ion and post-impls testing -Change management procedures will be formalized at the completion
protocols/requirements of the pilot, and with adoption of SCSM or similar tool. Procedures will
-Process for defining, raising, testing, documenting, assessing and include approval processes, pre and post testing, and emergency
authorizing emergency changes (outside of the ‘normal’ change change protocols, and will be reviewed annually by ITS management.
process) -ITS is currently in the process of updating our institutional and
-Tracking and reporting systems to document and communicate internal policies, including Systems Change Control.

rejected changes, the status of appi and in-

process changes, and completion of approved changes (e.g. a

spreadsheet)

-Procedures to update associated system and user documentation

and procedures changes are impls d(e.g.
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UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

External 32 Fiscal Year 2013 NA Information UNT Health Science UNTHSC 1. Current Change Management Practices - Based on the High /Activities to Consider for Observations 1 ITS management agrees with these best practice re ITS team - Lynley 8/31/2014 N/A
Technology Center (UNT HSC) HSC) documentation provided (e.g., documents listed in Appendix A, through 4: The following are considered suggests and not and will complete the steps listed below to ensure that all changes to |Dungan, Executive Director of
Change Management email, etc....), it was determined that for the ten applications/services mandates for the applications/services that meet the criteria of [IT systems at UNTHSC are assessed, categorized, comply with TAC Information Technology
Assessment that meet the criteria of being both high risk and institutional in being both high risk and institutional in scope (impact): guidelines, and as appropriate, follow a formal change process. Formal [Services, Anthony Tissera,

), a ion of changes could not be evidenced and change processes will be applied to systems or applications that have |Director of Infrastructure and
that Change Management practices were found to be minimal, -Establish a process for defining, initiating, testing, been classified as high risk (contains or processes private and/or Security, Woody Hagar, Director:
general in nature and less than expected. documenting, assessing and authorizing emergency changes regulated data), and high impact (institutional wide use). of Information Services, and
Change Management procedures do not include the following: that do not follow the established change process -Classification and evaluation of high risk/high impact systems and Renee Drabier, Vice Provost for
-Standardized procedures to handle requests (including maintenance applications will be conducted and reviewed by ITS management, Academic Affairs and
and patches) for changes to applications, procedures, processes, stakeholders annually. Development/CIO.
system and service parameters, and the underlying platforms -ITS has begun a pilot of Microsoft System Center Service
-Structured way to determine the impact on the operational Manager(SCSM), a tool for IT service and change management that
system(and overall infrastructure) and its functionality for each will hold system and application information, and allow for the
request for change tracking and reporting of changes made to those systems and
-Process to ensure changes are categorized, prioritized, assigned, and applications identified as high risk/high impact. Estimated completion
authorized date for pilot is within the next 6 months.

-Process for pre-i ion and post-i ion testing -Change management procedures will be formalized at the completion
protocols/requirements of the pilot, and with adoption of SCSM or similar tool. Procedures will
-Process for defining, raising, testing, documenting, assessing and include approval processes, pre and post testing, and emergency
authorizing emergency changes (outside of the ‘normal’ change change protocols, and will be reviewed annually by ITS management.
process) -ITS is currently in the process of updating our institutional and
-Tracking and reporting systems to document and communicate internal policies, including Systems Change Control.
rejected changes, the status of app! and in-
process changes, and completion of approved changes (e.g. a
spreadsheet)
-Procedures to update associated system and user documentation
and procedures changes are it (e.g.
External EXPERIS Fiscal Year 2013 NA Information UNT Health Science UNTHSC 1. Current Change Management Practices - Based on the High d. Activities to Consider for Observations 1 ITS management agrees with these best practice re d: ITS team - Lynley 8/31/2014 N/A
Technology Center (UNT HSC) HSC) provided (e.g., documents listed in Appendix A, through 4: The following are considered suggests and not and will complete the steps listed below to ensure that all changes to |Dungan, Executive Director of
Change Management email, etc....), it was determined that for the ten applications/services mandates for the applications/services that meet the criteria of |IT systems at UNTHSC are assessed, categorized, comply with TAC Information Technology
Assessment that meet the criteria of being both high risk and institutional in being both high risk and institutional in scope (impact): guidelines, and as appropriate, follow a formal change process. Formal [Services, Anthony Tissera,
), a ion of changes could not be evidenced and change processes will be applied to systems or applications that have |Director of Infrastructure and
External EXPERIS Fiscal Year 2013 NA Information UNT Health Science UNTHSC 1. Current Change Management Practices - Based on the High d. Activities to Consider for Observations 1 ITS management agrees with these best practice re dati ITS team - Lynley 8/31/2014 N/A
Technology Center (UNT HSC) HSC) provided (e.g., documents listed in Appendix A, through 4: The following are considered suggests and not and will complete the steps listed below to ensure that all changes to |Dungan, Executive Director of

Change Management
Assessment

email, etc....), it was determined that for the ten applications/services
that meet the criteria of being both high risk and institutional in

), a ion of changes could not be evidenced and

that Change Management practices were found to be minimal,
general in nature and less than expected.

Change Management procedures do not include the following:
-Standardized procedures to handle requests (including maintenance
and patches) for changes to applications, procedures, processes,
system and service parameters, and the underlying platforms
-Structured way to determine the impact on the operational
system(and overall infrastructure) and its functionality for each
request for change

-Process to ensure changes are categorized, prioritized, assigned, and
authorized
-Process for pre
protocols/requirements

-Process for defining, raising, testing, documenting, assessing and
authorizing emergency changes (outside of the ‘normal’ change
process)

-Tracking and reporting systems to document and communicate
rejected changes, the status of appi and in-
process changes, and completion of approved changes (e.g. a
spreadsheet)

-Procedures to update associated system and user documentation
and procedures changes are impls d(e.g.

ion and post-i testing

mandates for the applications/services that meet the criteria of
being both high risk and institutional in scope (impact):

-Upon the implementation of changes, update the associated
Change Management tracking tool, the system and user
documentation and procedures accordingly.

IT systems at UNTHSC are assessed, categorized, comply with TAC
guidelines, and as appropriate, follow a formal change process. Formal
change processes will be applied to systems or applications that have
been classified as high risk (contains or processes private and/or
regulated data), and high impact (institutional wide use).
-Classification and evaluation of high risk/high impact systems and
applications will be conducted and reviewed by ITS management,
stakeholders annually.

-ITS has begun a pilot of Microsoft System Center Service
Manager(SCSM), a tool for IT service and change management that
will hold system and application information, and allow for the
tracking and reporting of changes made to those systems and
applications identified as high risk/high impact. Estimated completion
date for pilot is within the next 6 months.

-Change management procedures will be formalized at the completion
of the pilot, and with adoption of SCSM or similar tool. Procedures will
include approval processes, pre and post testing, and emergency
change protocols, and will be reviewed annually by ITS management.
-ITS is currently in the process of updating our institutional and
internal policies, including Systems Change Control.

Information Technology
Services, Anthony Tissera,
Director of Infrastructure and
Security, Woody Hagar, Director:
of Information Services, and
Renee Drabier, Vice Provost for
Academic Affairs and
Development/CIO.
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External

EXPERIS

Fiscal Year 2013

Information

UNT Health Science

UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

1. Current Change Management Practices - Based on the

High

‘Activities to Consider for Observations 1

ITS management agrees with these best practice re

ITS team - Lynley

8/31/2014

N/A

Technology Center (UNT HSC) HSC) provided (e.g., documents listed in Appendix A, through 4: The following are considered suggests and not and will complete the steps listed below to ensure that all changes to |Dungan, Executive Director of
Change Management email, etc....), it was determined that for the ten applications/services mandates for the applications/services that meet the criteria of |IT systems at UNTHSC are assessed, categorized, comply with TAC Information Technology
Assessment that meet the criteria of being both high risk and institutional in being both high risk and institutional in scope (impact): guidelines, and as appropriate, follow a formal change process. Formal [Services, Anthony Tissera,

), a ion of changes could not be evidenced and change processes will be applied to systems or applications that have |Director of Infrastructure and
that Change Management practices were found to be minimal, -Where support responsibilities are shared with other been classified as high risk (contains or processes private and/or Security, Woody Hagar, Director:
general in nature and less than expected. organizations(e.g. ITSS, vendors, other departments), document |regulated data), and high impact (institutional wide use). of Information Services, and
Change Management procedures do not include the following: the roles and responsibilities for each and capture how all -Classification and evaluation of high risk/high impact systems and Renee Drabier, Vice Provost for
-Standardized procedures to handle requests (including maintenance stakeholders and support teams are kept update applications will be conducted and reviewed by ITS management, Academic Affairs and
and patches) for changes to applications, procedures, processes, stakeholders annually. Development/CIO.
system and service parameters, and the underlying platforms -ITS has begun a pilot of Microsoft System Center Service
-Structured way to determine the impact on the operational Manager(SCSM), a tool for IT service and change management that
system(and overall infrastructure) and its functionality for each will hold system and application information, and allow for the
request for change tracking and reporting of changes made to those systems and
-Process to ensure changes are categorized, prioritized, assigned, and applications identified as high risk/high impact. Estimated completion
authorized date for pilot is within the next 6 months.

-Process for pre | ion and post-impls testing -Change management procedures will be formalized at the completion
protocols/requirements of the pilot, and with adoption of SCSM or similar tool. Procedures will
-Process for defining, raising, testing, documenting, assessing and include approval processes, pre and post testing, and emergency
authorizing emergency changes (outside of the ‘normal’ change change protocols, and will be reviewed annually by ITS management.
process) -ITS is currently in the process of updating our institutional and
-Tracking and reporting systems to document and communicate internal policies, including Systems Change Control.
rejected changes, the status of app! and in-
process changes, and completion of approved changes (e.g. a
spreadsheet)
-Procedures to update associated system and user documentation
and procedures changes are impls d(e.g.
External EXPERIS Fiscal Year 2013 NA Information UNT Health Science UNTHSC 1. Current Change Management Practices - Based on the High /Activities to Consider for Observations 1 ITS management agrees with these best practice re ITS team - Lynley 8/31/2014 N/A
Technology Center (UNT HSC) HSC) documentation provided (e.g., documents listed in Appendix A, through 4: The following are considered suggests and not and will complete the steps listed below to ensure that all changes to |Dungan, Executive Director of

Change Management
Assessment

email, etc....), it was determined that for the ten applications/services
that meet the criteria of being both high risk and institutional in
), a ion of changes could not be evidenced and

that Change Management practices were found to be minimal,
general in nature and less than expected.

Change Management procedures do not include the following:
-Standardized procedures to handle requests (including maintenance
and patches) for changes to applications, procedures, processes,
system and service parameters, and the underlying platforms
-Structured way to determine the impact on the operational
system(and overall infrastructure) and its functionality for each
request for change

-Process to ensure changes are categorized, prioritized, assigned, and
authorized
-Process for pre
protocols/requirements

-Process for defining, raising, testing, documenting, assessing and
authorizing emergency changes (outside of the ‘normal’ change

ion and post-i ion testing

process)

-Tracking and reporting systems to document and communicate
rejected changes, the status of app! and in-
process changes, and completion of approved changes (e.g. a
spreadsheet)

-Procedures to update associated system and user documentation
and procedures changes are it (e.g.

mandates for the applications/services that meet the criteria of
being both high risk and institutional in scope (impact):

-Include a method to periodically review, update (including
appropriate version control), and disseminate Change
Management practices (e.g.at least annually).

IT systems at UNTHSC are assessed, categorized, comply with TAC
guidelines, and as appropriate, follow a formal change process. Formal
change processes will be applied to systems or applications that have
been classified as high risk (contains or processes private and/or
regulated data), and high impact (institutional wide use).
-Classification and evaluation of high risk/high impact systems and
applications will be conducted and reviewed by ITS management,
stakeholders annually.

-ITS has begun a pilot of Microsoft System Center Service
Manager(SCSM), a tool for IT service and change management that
will hold system and application information, and allow for the
tracking and reporting of changes made to those systems and
applications identified as high risk/high impact. Estimated completion
date for pilot is within the next 6 months.

-Change management procedures will be formalized at the completion
of the pilot, and with adoption of SCSM or similar tool. Procedures will
include approval processes, pre and post testing, and emergency
change protocols, and will be reviewed annually by ITS management.
-ITS is currently in the process of updating our institutional and
internal policies, including Systems Change Control.

Information Technology
Services, Anthony Tissera,
Director of Infrastructure and
Security, Woody Hagar, Director:
of Information Services, and
Renee Drabier, Vice Provost for
Academic Affairs and
Development/CIO.
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External

EXPERIS

Fiscal Year 2013

Information

UNT Health Science

UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

1. Current Change Management Practices - Based on the

High

‘Activities to Consider for Observations 1

ITS management agrees with these best practice re

ITS team - Lynley

8/31/2014

N/A

Technology Center (UNT HSC) HSC) provided (e.g., documents listed in Appendix A, through 4: The following are considered suggests and not and will complete the steps listed below to ensure that all changes to |Dungan, Executive Director of
Change Management email, etc....), it was determined that for the ten applications/services mandates for the applications/services that meet the criteria of |IT systems at UNTHSC are assessed, categorized, comply with TAC Information Technology
Assessment that meet the criteria of being both high risk and institutional in being both high risk and institutional in scope (impact): guidelines, and as appropriate, follow a formal change process. Formal [Services, Anthony Tissera,

), a ion of changes could not be evidenced and change processes will be applied to systems or applications that have |Director of Infrastructure and
that Change Management practices were found to be minimal, -Ensure the user community agrees with the Risk and Scope been classified as high risk (contains or processes private and/or Security, Woody Hagar, Director:
general in nature and less than expected. assigned to each application/service. regulated data), and high impact (institutional wide use). of Information Services, and
Change Management procedures do not include the following: -Classification and evaluation of high risk/high impact systems and Renee Drabier, Vice Provost for
-Standardized procedures to handle requests (including maintenance applications will be conducted and reviewed by ITS management, Academic Affairs and
and patches) for changes to applications, procedures, processes, stakeholders annually. Development/CIO.
system and service parameters, and the underlying platforms -ITS has begun a pilot of Microsoft System Center Service
-Structured way to determine the impact on the operational Manager(SCSM), a tool for IT service and change management that
system(and overall infrastructure) and its functionality for each will hold system and application information, and allow for the
request for change tracking and reporting of changes made to those systems and
-Process to ensure changes are categorized, prioritized, assigned, and applications identified as high risk/high impact. Estimated completion
authorized date for pilot is within the next 6 months.

-Process for pre | ion and post-impls testing -Change management procedures will be formalized at the completion
protocols/requirements of the pilot, and with adoption of SCSM or similar tool. Procedures will
-Process for defining, raising, testing, documenting, assessing and include approval processes, pre and post testing, and emergency
authorizing emergency changes (outside of the ‘normal’ change change protocols, and will be reviewed annually by ITS management.
process) -ITS is currently in the process of updating our institutional and
-Tracking and reporting systems to document and communicate internal policies, including Systems Change Control.
rejected changes, the status of app! and in-
process changes, and completion of approved changes (e.g. a
spreadsheet)
-Procedures to update associated system and user documentation
and procedures changes are impls d(e.g.
External EXPERIS Fiscal Year 2013 NA Information UNT Health Science UNTHSC 1. Current Change Management Practices - Based on the High /Activities to Consider for Observations 1 ITS management agrees with these best practice re ITS team - Lynley 8/31/2014 N/A
Technology Center (UNT HSC) HSC) documentation provided (e.g., documents listed in Appendix A, through 4: The following are considered suggests and not and will complete the steps listed below to ensure that all changes to |Dungan, Executive Director of

Change Management
Assessment

email, etc....), it was determined that for the ten applications/services
that meet the criteria of being both high risk and institutional in
), a ion of changes could not be evidenced and

that Change Management practices were found to be minimal,
general in nature and less than expected.

Change Management procedures do not include the following:
-Standardized procedures to handle requests (including maintenance
and patches) for changes to applications, procedures, processes,
system and service parameters, and the underlying platforms
-Structured way to determine the impact on the operational
system(and overall infrastructure) and its functionality for each
request for change

-Process to ensure changes are categorized, prioritized, assigned, and
authorized
-Process for pre
protocols/requirements

-Process for defining, raising, testing, documenting, assessing and
authorizing emergency changes (outside of the ‘normal’ change

ion and post-i ion testing

process)

-Tracking and reporting systems to document and communicate
rejected changes, the status of app! and in-
process changes, and completion of approved changes (e.g. a
spreadsheet)

-Procedures to update associated system and user documentation
and procedures changes are it (e.g.

mandates for the applications/services that meet the criteria of
being both high risk and institutional in scope (impact):

-Assess all requests for those applications/services that are both
high risk and institutional in scope/impact, in a structured way
to determine the impact on the operational system, overall
infrastructure, and functionality. Ensure that changes are
categorized, prioritized and authorized and supporting
evidentiary documentation is archived

IT systems at UNTHSC are assessed, categorized, comply with TAC
guidelines, and as appropriate, follow a formal change process. Formal
change processes will be applied to systems or applications that have
been classified as high risk (contains or processes private and/or
regulated data), and high impact (institutional wide use).
-Classification and evaluation of high risk/high impact systems and
applications will be conducted and reviewed by ITS management,
stakeholders annually.

-ITS has begun a pilot of Microsoft System Center Service
Manager(SCSM), a tool for IT service and change management that
will hold system and application information, and allow for the
tracking and reporting of changes made to those systems and
applications identified as high risk/high impact. Estimated completion
date for pilot is within the next 6 months.

-Change management procedures will be formalized at the completion
of the pilot, and with adoption of SCSM or similar tool. Procedures will
include approval processes, pre and post testing, and emergency
change protocols, and will be reviewed annually by ITS management.
-ITS is currently in the process of updating our institutional and
internal policies, including Systems Change Control.

Information Technology
Services, Anthony Tissera,
Director of Infrastructure and
Security, Woody Hagar, Director:
of Information Services, and
Renee Drabier, Vice Provost for
Academic Affairs and
Development/CIO.
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External

EXPERIS

Fiscal Year 2013

Information
Technology

UNT Health Science
Center (UNT HSC) HSC)
Change Management
Assessment

UNTHSC

UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

1. Current Change Management Practices - Based on the
documentation provided (e.g., documents listed in Appendix A,
email, etc....), it was determined that for the ten applications/services
that meet the criteria of being both high risk and institutional in

), a ion of changes could not be evidenced and
that Change Management practices were found to be minimal,
general in nature and less than expected.

Change Management procedures do not include the following:
-Standardized procedures to handle requests (including maintenance
and patches) for changes to applications, procedures, processes,
system and service parameters, and the underlying platforms
-Structured way to determine the impact on the operational
system(and overall infrastructure) and its functionality for each
request for change

-Process to ensure changes are categorized, prioritized, assigned, and
authorized

-Process for pre-i ion and post-i
protocols/requirements

-Process for defining, raising, testing, documenting, assessing and
authorizing emergency changes (outside of the ‘normal’ change

ion testing

process)

-Tracking and reporting systems to document and communicate
rejected changes, the status of app! and in-
process changes, and completion of approved changes (e.g. a
spreadsheet)

-Procedures to update associated system and user documentation
and procedures changes are it (e.g.

High

Activities to Consider for Observations 1
through 4: The following are considered suggests and not
mandates for the applications/services that meet the criteria of
being both high risk and institutional in scope (impact):

-Define and document approval procedures, as well as those
individuals that are authorized to act as approvers for each
system.

ITS management agrees with these best practice re

ITS team - Lynley

and will complete the steps listed below to ensure that all changes to
IT systems at UNTHSC are assessed, categorized, comply with TAC
guidelines, and as appropriate, follow a formal change process. Formal
change processes will be applied to systems or applications that have
been classified as high risk (contains or processes private and/or
regulated data), and high impact (institutional wide use).
-Classification and evaluation of high risk/high impact systems and
applications will be conducted and reviewed by ITS management,
stakeholders annually.

-ITS has begun a pilot of Microsoft System Center Service
Manager(SCSM), a tool for IT service and change management that
will hold system and application information, and allow for the
tracking and reporting of changes made to those systems and
applications identified as high risk/high impact. Estimated completion
date for pilot is within the next 6 months.

-Change management procedures will be formalized at the completion
of the pilot, and with adoption of SCSM or similar tool. Procedures will
include approval processes, pre and post testing, and emergency
change protocols, and will be reviewed annually by ITS management.
-ITS is currently in the process of updating our institutional and
internal policies, including Systems Change Control.

Dungan, Executive Director of
Information Technology
Services, Anthony Tissera,
Director of Infrastructure and

Security, Woody Hagar, Director:

of Information Services, and
Renee Drabier, Vice Provost for
Academic Affairs and
Development/CIO.

8/31/2014

N/A

External

State Auditor's Office

Fiscal Year 2013

13-019

Finance

State of Texas
Compliance with
Federal Requirements
for the Student
Financial Assistance
Cluster of Federal
Programs for the Fiscal
Year Ended August 31,
2012

UNT

During the Fall 2011 term, the University of North Texas (University)
used full-time budgets to determine COA for all students receiving
financial assistance who applied for Title IV assistance prior to the Fall
2011 census date, regardless of each student’s actual or anticipated
enrollment. In addition, for 1 (2 percent) of 60 students tested, the
University incorrectly over awarded the student $8,776 in Direct
Loans associated with award P268K122293 as part of the student’s
Spring 2012 assistance.

NA

The University should:

Develop a process to determine each student’s COA and
financial need based on the student’s expected or actual
enroliment.

Management has developed a process to determine each student’s
COA and financial need based on the student’s expected enrollment.

Zelma DelLeon and Lacey
Thompson

1/1/2012

Closed

External

State Auditor's Office

Fiscal Year 2013

13-019

Finance

State of Texas
Compliance with
Federal Requirements
for the Student
Financial Assistance
Cluster of Federal
Programs for the Fiscal
Year Ended August 31,
2012

UNT

During the Fall 2011 term, the University of North Texas (University)
used full-time budgets to determine COA for all students receiving
financial assistance who applied for Title IV assistance prior to the Fall
2011 census date, regardless of each student’s actual or anticipated
enrollment. In addition, for 1 (2 percent) of 60 students tested, the
University incorrectly over awarded the student $8,776 in Direct
Loans associated with award P268K122293 as part of the student’s
Spring 2012 assistance.

NA

The University should:

Make adjustments to assistance when students attend only one
semester to help ensure that it does not award assistance to
students who are not eligible to receive that assistance.

Management has addressed the over award with the employee
responsible for making the error for the student in question. The over
award is being corrected.

Zelma DelLeon and Lacey
Thompson

12/1/2012

Closed

External

State Auditor's Office

Fiscal Year 2013

13-020

Finance

State of Texas
Compliance with
Federal
Requirements for the
Research and
Development Cluster
of Federal Programs
for the Fiscal Year
Ended August 31, 2012

One (1 percent) of 70 direct cost transactions tested at the University
of North Texas (University) was unallowable. For 1 (1 percent) of 70
direct cost transactions tested, the University incorrectly calculated
the amount of the federal expenditure.

NA

The University should establish and implement procedures to
ensure that it does not charge unallowable or incorrect costs to
federal awards.

The UNT Business Service Center (BSC) agrees. The BSC has corrected
the travel reimbursement and the payroll underpayment. The BSC has
established business practices to address the recommendation, which
include:

Management Response and Corrective Action Plan:

- Provided additional training to Travel staff regarding unallowable
expenses on federal funds.

- Will participate in ongoing collaboration with the UNT Office of
Research Services to enhance the audit process of travel expenditures
to avoid unallowable charges to federal funds.

- ERP (PeopleSoft) system now calculates partial months using an
annualized hourly rate of pay (2,080 hours). The manual calculation is
no longer necessary.

Susan Sims and Connie Ross

2/1/2013

Closed

External

State Auditor's Office

Fiscal Year 2013

13-020

Finance

State of Texas
Compliance with
Federal
Requirements for the
Research and
Development Cluster
of Federal Programs
for the Fiscal Year
Ended August 31, 2012

UNT

The University of North Texas (University) did not ensure that
vendors associated with 4 (40 percent) of 10 procurements tested
that exceeded $25,000 were not suspended or debarred.

NA

The University should document its vendor suspension and
debarment verifications for all procurements of at least
$25,000.

The UNT System Business Service Center (BSC) agrees. The BSC has
established business practices to address the recommendation, which
include:

Management Response and Corrective Action Plan:

- Added a clause/condition to the UNT System Purchase Order Terms
and Conditions on 10/26/12.

- Provided additional training to Purchasing staff on EPLS Search and
documentation requirements on 1/16/13.

- Created a procedure to ensure all procurements of at least $25,000
are documented appropriately and are audited by management daily
on 1/22/13.

Carolyn Cross

2/1/2013

Closed
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External State Auditor's Office |Fiscal Year 2013 13-020 Finance State of Texas UNT The University of North Texas (University) did not send the required NA The University should establish and implement procedures to  [The UNT Office of Research Services agrees. The sub recipient vendor |Robert Watling/Aaron Lemay 2/1/2013 Closed
Compliance with notification of Recovery Act information at the time of disbursement help ensure that it makes required notifications when it record in PeopleSoft has been enhanced so that check stubs of future
Federal of funds to its one Recovery Act sub recipient. disburses Recovery Act funds to sub recipients. payments, if any, will include the following:
Requirements for the Management Response and Corrective Action Plan:
Research and - Federal award number.
Development Cluster -CFDA number.
of Federal Programs -Amount of ARRA recovery funds.
for the Fiscal Year
Ended August 31, 2012
External State Auditor's Office |Fiscal Year 2013 13-322 Finance Federal Portion of the UNT NA NA None NA NA NA N/A
Statewide Single Audit
Report for the Year
Ended August 31, 2012
External State Auditor's Office |Fiscal Year 2013 13-555 Finance Statewide Single Audit UNT On its SEFA, the University of North Texas (UNT): NA UNT should: We concur with the auditor’s findings and recommendations. Associate Vice President for 8/31/2013 Closed
Report for the - Incorrectly reported expenditures for four CFDAs in the Student Financial aid reporting procedures will be modified to ensure Finance and Controller
Year Ended August 31, Financial Assistance Cluster of federal programs using award year -Strengthen its review process to help ensure that it prepares its [compliance with GASB 33 and the State Comptroller’s reporting
2012 instead of fiscal year. As a result, UNT (1) incorrectly included SEFA correctly and that the SEFA it submits to the Comptroller’s |requirements for SEFA. Pass-thru confirmation processes will be
$6,257,520 and (2) incorrectly excluded $278,738 in expenditures on Office is complete and accurate. modified to ensure the collection and retention of documentary
its SEFA. UNT also incorrectly included $6,255,520 of those evidence supporting our reporting assertions
expenditures in the notes to its SEFA and understated federal
revenue by $276,738 in the notes to its SEFA.
- Could not provide adequate support for excluding $361,374 in
expenditures from its SEFA. UNT asserted that it excluded those
expenditures because it had a vendor relationship with other state
entities; however, UNT could not provide support for that assertion.
External State Auditor's Office |Fiscal Year 2013 13-555 Finance Statewide Single Audit UNT On its SEFA, the University of North Texas (UNT): NA UNT should: We concur with the auditor’s findings and recommendations. Associate Vice President for 8/31/2013 Closed
Report for the - Incorrectly reported expenditures for four CFDAs in the Student Financial aid reporting procedures will be modified to ensure Finance and Controller
Year Ended August 31, Financial Assistance Cluster of federal programs using award year -Confirm all pass-through and vendor relationships with other  [compliance with GASB 33 and the State Comptroller’s reporting
2012 instead of fiscal year. As a result, UNT (1) incorrectly included state entities and maintain documentation of those pass- requirements for SEFA. Pass-thru confirmation processes will be
$6,257,520 and (2) incorrectly excluded $278,738 in expenditures on through and vendor relationships. modified to ensure the collection and retention of documentary
its SEFA. UNT also incorrectly included $6,255,520 of those evidence supporting our reporting assertions
expenditures in the notes to its SEFA and understated federal
revenue by $276,738 in the notes to its SEFA.
- Could not provide adequate support for excluding $361,374 in
expenditures from its SEFA. UNT asserted that it excluded those
expenditures because it had a vendor relationship with other state
entities; however, UNT could not provide support for that assertion.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 11-038 UNT Finance Salary Adjustments UNT Equity Adjustments - D did not i | High d ion that d ates the process was Human Resources has developed a written standard operating Marci Bailey, Human Resources 3/19/2013 Closed
Audit Review i and clearly ate how the equity adjustments followed and validates how the determination was made for procedure on this process and provided that to Internal Audit. Director, Denton Campus
\were determined. the compensation decision/salary adjustment. Additionally, Human Resources now creates a written report for each
equity adjustment request that outlines the data reviewed, the
findings and the recommendation. This is in addition to the
information Human Resources has always provided on the Equity
Adjustment Request Form. The recommendation to add the term
equity adjustment to the Salary Administration Procedures, Policy
1.6.2 will be moved forward by Human Resources to administration.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 11-038 UNT Finance Salary Adjustments UNT Equity Adjustments - Di ion did not i ly, High Document internal procedures for reviewing equity Human Resources has developed a written standard operating Marci Bailey, Human Resources 3/19/2013 Closed
Audit Review ly, and clearly d ate how the equity adjustments adjustments. procedure on this process and provided that to Internal Audit. Director, Denton Campus

were determined.

Additionally, Human Resources now creates a written report for each
equity adjustment request that outlines the data reviewed, the
findings and the recommendation. This is in addition to the
information Human Resources has always provided on the Equity
Adjustment Request Form. The recommendation to add the term
equity adjustment to the Salary Administration Procedures, Policy
1.6.2 will be moved forward by Human Resources to administration.
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Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2013

11-038 UNT

Finance

Salary Adjustments
Review

UNT

UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

Equity Adjustments - D ion did not i I
ly, and clearly ate how the equity adjustments

were determined.

High

Include the definition of equity adjustment in administrative
procedures for policy 1.6.2

Human Resources has developed a written standard operating
procedure on this process and provided that to Internal Audit.
/Additionally, Human Resources now creates a written report for each
equity adjustment request that outlines the data reviewed, the
findings and the recommendation. This is in addition to the
information Human Resources has always provided on the Equity
Adjustment Request Form. The recommendation to add the term
equity adjustment to the Salary Administration Procedures, Policy
1.6.2 will be moved forward by Human Resources to administration.

Marci Bailey, Human Resources
Director, Denton Campus

1/1/2013

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2013

11-038 UNT

Finance

Salary Adjustments
Review

UNT

Position Reclasses — The Annual Position Classification Review
Recommendation report did not consistently and clearly document
the analysis related to how all of the position reclasses were
determined.

that ates the process was
followed and validates how the determination was made for
the compensation decision/salary adjustment.

Human Resources has discussed with Internal Audit the expectations
of what they consider appropriate documentation and asked for
suggestions or a recommended model and is awaiting that feedback.
During the next reclassification review process, Human Resources will
tweak documentation procedures to incorporate recommendations
from this audit. Human Resources will ensure that any position that
needs addressed after the formal ‘call’ for requests, has a completed
position information questionnaire. The 28 data entry errors have
been corrected in EIS.

Marci Bailey, Human Resources
Director, Denton Campus

3/19/2013

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2013

12-001 SYS

Finance

UNT Stadium
Construction Review

UNT System

No Detail Review Of Invoice Support Documentation — UNT System
Facilities performs only a high-level review of the monthly invoice
(progress billing) including supporting documentation received from
the primary contractor.

Moderate

Conduct periodic, sample based reviews of invoice support
documentation to ensure the accuracy of the detail information
and calculations pertaining to the category totals including labor
charges.

UNT System Facilities will revise and implement payment application
review procedures. For large projects, UNT System Facilities may utilize|
an independent Construction Auditing firm to review the multiple
payment applications. For smaller projects, Departmental resources
may be utilized. A project size threshold to determine large and small
projects will be established in the procedures.

Don Lynch, Director of System
Facilities Administration
Y

12/31/2012

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2013

12-001 SYS

Finance

UNT Stadium
Construction Review

UNT System

No Detail Review Of Invoice Support Documentation — UNT System
Facilities performs only a high-level review of the monthly invoice
(progress billing) including supporting documentation received from
the primary contractor.

Moderate

Ensure primary contractors provide adequate labor expense
support documentation for future construction projects.

UNT System Facilities will revise and implement payment application
review procedures. For large projects, UNT System Facilities may utilize|
an independent Construction Auditing firm to review the multiple
payment applications. For smaller projects, Departmental resources
may be utilized. A project size threshold to determine large and small
projects will be established in the procedures.

Don Lynch, Director of System
Facilities Administration
\

12/31/2012

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2013

12-001 SYS

Finance

UNT Stadium
Construction Review

UNT System

No Detail Review Of Invoice Support Documentation — UNT System
Facilities performs only a high-level review of the monthly invoice
(progress billing) including supporting documentation received from
the primary contractor.

Moderate

Consider utilizing the services of a third party company that
specializes in reviewing contractor construction documentation.

UNT System Facilities will revise and implement payment application
review procedures. For large projects, UNT System Facilities may utilize|
an independent Construction Auditing firm to review the multiple
payment applications. For smaller projects, Departmental resources
may be utilized. A project size threshold to determine large and small
projects will be established in the procedures.

Don Lynch, Director of System
Facilities Administration
\

12/31/2012

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2013

12-001 SYS

Finance

UNT Stadium
Construction Review

UNT System

Incorrect Retainage Amount — The primary contractor did not apply
the retainage percentage to contractor fees as required by the
contract terms

Moderate

Review Application and Certificate for Payment forms and
supporting documentation to verify that dollar amounts,
including retainage, are accurate and in compliance with
contract terms.

UNT System Facilities agrees with the report finding.

UNT System Facilities will revise and implement payment application
review procedures. For large projects, UNT System Facilities may utilize|
an independent Construction Auditing firm to review the multiple
payment applications. For smaller projects, Departmental resources
may be utilized. A project size threshold to determine large and small
projects will be established in the procedures.

Don Lynch, Director of System
Facilities Administration
\

12/31/2012

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2013

12-002 SYS

Finance

Annual
Investments/Commerc
ial Paper

UNT System

Non-Compliance with Yield Percentages of Investment Policy

Moderate

Reviewing the Investment yields and re-balancing the
investments to comply with UNT System Investment Policy
04.100, Objective 6; and

Investment yields have been and continue to be at historically low
levels. We do not anticipate that this condition will persist in the long
term. However, please note that UNT System policy 8.20, which was
adopted in August 2012, supersedes 10.007 for UNTD, 4.100 for UNT
System and successfully resolves the finding noted above. As such, at
this point, we feel that no further management action is required.

Allen Clemson, Vice Chancellor
for Administration and Chief of
Staff

8/1/2012

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2013

12-002 SYS

Finance

Annual
Investments/Commerc
ial Paper

UNT System

Non-Compliance with Yield Percentages of Investment Policy

Moderate

Reviewing the Investment yields and re-balancing the
investments to comply with UNT Dallas Investment Policy
10.007, Objective 6.

Investment yields have been and continue to be at historically low
levels. We do not anticipate that this condition will persist in the long
term. However, please note that UNT System policy 8.20, which was
adopted in August 2012, supersedes 10.007 for UNTD, 4.100 for UNT
System and successfully resolves the finding noted above. As such, at
this point, we feel that no further management action is required.

Carlos Hernandez, Vice
President for Finance and
Administration/CFO — UNT
Dallas

8/1/2012

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2013

12-007 HSC

Academic and
Students

Graduate School of
Biomedical
Sciences Review

UNTHSC

Of the 17 cardholders reviewed, 15 (88%) were not in full compliance
with purchasing card policies.

High

Require all personnel in the GSBS be retrained on purchasing
card policies and procedures.

Management agrees. The Dean'’s office will ensure that all Purchasing
Card holders in GSBS complete a refresher training course of the

Purchasing Card requirements.

Aleta Wheeler, Senior Executive
Assistant

11/30/2012

Closed
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Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-007 HSC Academic and Graduate School of UNTHSC Of the 17 cardholders reviewed, 15 (88%) were not in full compliance High Follow procurement card program policies and procedures. GSBS Dean'’s office does not authorize P-Cards and authorization and |Aleta Wheeler, Senior Executive 11/30/2012 Closed
Audit Students Biomedical with purchasing card policies. training is handled by BSC. Based on our correspondence with BSC, we |Assistant
Sciences Review \were told that training and refresher training are required and offered
by the BSC. It should be noted that beginning in 2009, refresher
training was required every other year. However, with the creation of
the BSC and subsequent move, that has not been tracked. The BSC
goal is to start with 2013 and have every participant take refresher
training annually.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-007 HSC Academic and Graduate School of UNTHSC ProjID charges for equipment usage by the Department of Molecular Moderate Work with the Office of Grant and Contract Management, and |Management agrees. The Acting Chair will work with the Lab Director |Johnny He, Acting Chair 12/31/2012 Closed
Audit Students Biomedical Biology & Immunology had inconsistent rates, duplicate charges and Office of Financial Planning and Budget to establish a service and Office of Grant and Contract Management, and Office of Financial
Sciences Review lacked documentation. center Planning and Budget to establish a service center.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-007 HSC Academic and Graduate School of UNTHSC Of the 102 travel vouchers reviewed, 53 were not in full compliance Moderate Request reimbursement of overpayments from traveler unless Agrees. reimbursement of Thomas Yorio, Provost and 12/31/2012 Closed
Audit Students Biomedical with travel policy. you determine it is not cost effective to do so. overpayments from traveler on October 5, 2012. Executive Vice President For
Sciences Review Academic Affairs
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-007 HSC Academic and Graduate School of UNTHSC Of the 102 travel vouchers reviewed, 53 were not in full i di a travel monitoring process to ensure that travel is Management Agrees. All administrative staff that prepare travel Anuja Ghorpade, Chair; Steve 12/31/2012 Closed
Audit Students Biomedical with travel policy. properly approved, and that vouchers are i with should a refresher course (from the BSC) within |Mifflin, Chair; Art Eisenberg,
Sciences Review supporting documentation. the next 6 months. Additionally, each department chair should discuss |Chair; Meharvan Singh, Chair;
travel policies and procedures with their faculty Johnny He, Chair; and Jamboor
Vishwanatha, Dean.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-007 HSC Academic and Graduate School of UNTHSC Of the 102 travel vouchers reviewed, 53 were not in full compliance Moderate Provide training to faculty and staff on travel policies. Management Agrees. All administrative staff that prepare travel Anuja Ghorpade, Chair; Steve 12/31/2012 Closed
Audit Students Biomedical with travel policy. documents should complete a refresher course (from the BSC) within |Mifflin, Chair; Art Eisenberg,
Sciences Review the next 6 months. Additionally, each department chair should discuss |Chair; Meharvan Singh, Chair;
travel policies and procedures with their faculty Johnny He, Chair; and Jamboor
Vishwanatha, Dean.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-007 HSC Academic and Graduate School of UNTHSC Personal reimbursements to deptID holders did not have supervisor Low Establish a process to ensure that personal reimbursements to  |Management Agrees. Each Chair and Dean’s Office will work with their |Anuja Ghorpade, Chair; Steve 12/31/2012 Closed
Audit Students Biomedical approval. the deptID/projID holders are properly approved. administrative staff to ensure that step by step procedures are Mifflin, Chair; Art Eisenberg,
Sciences Review followed. Chair; Meharvan Singh, Chair;
Johnny He, Chair; and Jamboor
Vishwanatha, Dean.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-007 HSC Academic and Graduate School of UNTHSC Cash handling is not properly segregated or safeguarded in the Low Develop and implement cash handling procedures that ensure  |Management agrees. The Chair will work with staff to develop and Art Eisenberg, Chair 10/1/2012 Closed
Audit Students Biomedical Department of Forensic & Investigative Genetics, and cash receipts cash is protected and deposited in a timely manner. implement cash handling procedures that ensure cash is protected
Sciences Review are not all deposited within one day as required by policy. and deposited in a timely manner.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-007 HSC Academic and Graduate School of UNTHSC Three projlDs were overspent and deficits were not cleared within Low Require all Pls to submit a default deptID (i.e. the Pls F&A Management agrees. OGCM is working with management to LeAnn Forsberg, Executive 12/21/2012 Closed
Audit Students Biomedical the 90 day close out period. deptID) at the time a projID is established that will be used if the [implement a process which utilizes the applicable F&A recovery deptID|Director, Office of Grant and
Sciences Review grant is overspent. as the default funding source for all projID’s. Contract
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-007 HSC Academic and Graduate School of UNTHSC UNTHSC travel policy regarding partial day meal rates is unclear. Low Develop in coordination with the Office of Financial Planning Management Agrees. The Business Service Center will submit Susan Sims, BSC Director of 1/31/2013 Closed
Audit Students Biomedical and Budget a clear partial day meal policy for UNTHSC. recommendations to the BSC Operations Committee for standardizing |Payments
Sciences Review travel policy and procedure across the UNT System. The issue
identified above will be addressed.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-008 HSC Finance Cost Transfer Process UNTHSC Cost Transfers — Of the 28 transfers reviewed, 12 transfers had no Low Develop a cost transfer form that collects all required Office of Grant and Contract Management (OGCM) agrees with the LeAnn Forsberg, Executive 5/31/2013 Closed
Audit Review explanation for why the correction was made over 90 days after the information including reason for transfers occurring 90 days suggestion to develop a cost transfer form. However, we have Director of the Office of Grant
original charges. after the original charge. reviewed federal regulations which state, “cost transfers should be And Contract Management and
accomplished within.... 90 days from discovery of the error.” Our Mazen Barakat, Manager, Grant
current policy statement of 90 days from transaction date is not in line |and Contract Accounting
with federal regulations and will be updated to reflect the language of
the federal compliance documents. The cost transfer form will be in
line with our modified policy and current federal regulations.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-008 HSC Finance Cost Transfer Process UNTHSC Cost Transfers — Of the 28 transfers reviewed, 12 transfers had no Low Require all principal investigators to complete the cost transfer |We have developed a cost transfer form and will post on the 0GCM LeAnn Forsberg, Executive 5/31/2013 Closed
Audit Review explanation for why the correction was made over 90 days after the form prior to making the transfer. \website for use by faculty and staff. Director of the Office of Grant
original charges. And Contract Management and
Mazen Barakat, Manager, Grant
and Contract Accounting
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-008 UNT Governance and | NCAA APR Reporting UNT Based on the review, Internal Audit found the methods used by the NA None None NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Review Athletics Compliance Office and the NCAA Certifying Official in the
Compliance Registrar's Office to be effective.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-009 HSC Governance and | Compliance Program UNTHSC Audit work completed by the former Director for Research Moderate Retain research compliance documentation in accordance with |Management agrees. The Office for Research Compliance will maintain|Brian Gladue, Ph.D., Executive 1/25/2013 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review Compliance was not available. the UNTHSC Records Schedule. D ion Director for Research
Compliance should include, but not limited to: documentation of work Compliance
performed, findings noted, and solutions implemented.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-009 HSC Governance and | Compliance Program UNTHSC The Institutional Compliance Office is not made aware of all Moderate Modify the reporting structure in the Office of Research to Management agrees. Dr. Brian Gladue has joined the UNTHSC Brian Gladue, Ph.D., Executive 1/25/2013 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review compliance issues in research. ensure that all compliance issues are reported to the Compliance Council to ensure that research compliance matters and  |Director for Research
Compliance Institutional Compliance Office. updates are communicated regularly to William LeMaistre and other  |Compliance
members of the university compliance team.
8
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12-010 UNT

Academic and

Academic Programs

UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

Based on results of the procedures performed, all new degree

N/A

Audit Students Review programs established during fiscal year 2011 and 2012 appeared to
be in compliance with THECB requirements and University policy.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-011 HSC Finance Texas College of UNTHSC Only one individual is cash pay to individual di Develop and implement procedures that ensure cash handling is|Management agrees. TCOM will add a second individual to the D. Thomas Dayberry, Associate 10/1/2012 Closed
Audit Osteopathic Medicine participating in training exercises for TCOM students. properly segregated. distribution process separating the responsibilities of verification of Dean for Academic Affairs
Dean Expenses Review eligibility from distribution
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-011 HSC Finance Texas College of UNTHSC Of 12 personal reimbursements to the Dean, 11 were not in full Moderate Ensure personal reimbursements for meals include a list of Management agrees. TCOM will assure full compliance with policy. Don Peska, Dean of TCOM 10/1/2012 Closed
Audit Osteopathic Medicine compliance with purchasing policy related to documentation attendees by name and designation as well as the business
Dean Expenses Review requirements. purpose.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-011 HSC Finance Texas College of UNTHSC Of 31 travel vouchers for the Dean, 23 did not have prior approval of Low Submit Requests for Approval of Travel prior to travel as Management agrees. TCOM will assure full compliance with policy. Don Peska, Dean of TCOM 10/1/2012 Closed
Audit Osteopathic Medicine travel or support for mileage reimbursements. required by policy.
Dean Expenses Review
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-011 HSC Finance Texas College of UNTHSC Of 31 travel vouchers for the Dean, 23 did not have prior approval of Low Submit mileage documentation with travel vouchers as Management agrees. TCOM will assure full compliance with policy. Don Peska, Dean of TCOM 10/1/2012 Closed
Audit Osteopathic Medicine travel or support for mileage reimbursements. required by policy.
Dean Expenses Review
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-012 UNT Academic and Intra- UNT Documentation related to the Intra System Agreements between di D di to Agl with signature Document all FY agreements before the beginning of the fiscal year.  |Jean Bush, Senior Associate Vice! 8/31/2013 Closed
Audit Students System/Interagency UNT and UNT Dallas does not meet best practice standards: authorizations; and Agreements will include signature authorization. President for Finance UNT
Review Carlos Hernandez, CFO and Vice
President for Finance and
Administration UNT Dallas
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-012 UNT Academic and Intra- UNT Documentation related to the Intra System Agreements between Moderate Discuss and document future Agreements before the beginning |Document all FY agreements before the beginning of the fiscal year.  [Jean Bush, Senior Associate Vice 8/31/2013 Closed
Audit Students System/Interagency UNT and UNT Dallas does not meet best practice standards: of the fiscal year. Agreements will include signature authorization. President for Finance UNT
Review Carlos Hernandez, CFO and Vice
President for Finance and
Administration UNT Dallas
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-014 UNT Governance and Mean Green Club UNT Non-Compliance with UNT Policy 7.2 — The procedure for accepting Moderate Coordinate with the Office of Development to be in compliance |Four years ago the Athletic Department met with Advancement to Dan Johnston, Athletic 9/1/2013 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review and processing Mean Green Club donations is not in compliance with with UNT policy 7.2, Fundraising and Private Support. develop a system to handle Mean Green Club (MGC) Donations. The |Advancement, Director of
Compliance UNT policy 7.2, Fundraising and Private Support. crux of the problem is two-fold. First most MGC bers send in their|Ad: Mike Ashbaugh,
ticket renewals and MGC renewals in the same envelope utilizing the |Senior Associate Athletics
same credit card or check. The current process was agreed upon to Director for Business
alleviate ticket orders from being sent to the foundation where there |Operations, and Troy Taylor,
'was no method of processing. Secondly, a large majority of our MGC  |Assistant Athletic Director
members renew in August. With the need to immediately process Business Operations.
MGC credit so that parking passes and tickets can be distributed, we
cannot afford the lag time of those orders first going to advancement.
This process was streamlined almost four years ago with the
agreement of both parties. My remedy would be to modify the policy
and | would agree with that recommendation.
Management will meet with University Advancement to create a
policy revision to be submitted for adoption.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-014 UNT Governance and Mean Green Club UNT Inappropriately Retaining Credit Card Information — The Mean Green Moderate Dispose of credit card information in a secure manner when As discussed with the Audit staff, all but the last four digits of the Troy Taylor, Assistant Athletic 7/30/2013 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review Club is inappropriately retaining credit card information. there is no longer an immediate need for the information. credit card number submitted on Mean Green Club renewal forms will | Director, Business Operations
Compliance be redacted so as to protect the information. Currently stored data and Jessica Hulsebosch, Mean
will be corrected beginning immediately. Green Club Director.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-015 UNT Finance Endowment Review UNT Non-Compliance with Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Low Develop a process to ensure annual reports are prepared and  |The Division of Adh will generate reports for all |Rachel Kimball, Assistant 3/15/2013 Closed
Audit Requirements of The Lupe Murchison Foundation Scholarship distributed to the donor. In addition, monitor the process for organizations in their annual reporting process. Director of Donor Relations
di — A report, demic year ending information effectiveness to ensure compliance with MOU requirements. under
about the fund, was not prepared and distributed to the Donor. the management of Kim Wendt,
Senior Director of Annual Giving
and Donor Relations
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-015 UNT Finance Endowment Review UNT Non-Compliance with Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Low Develop a process to ensure Faculty development expenditures [CMHT has opened a new disbursement deptID 77851 so it will be Judith Forney, Ph.D., Dean of 12/31/2012 Closed
Audit Requirements of The J.C. Penney Lectureship in Merchandising do not exceed fifty percent (50%) of the annual distribution. In |easier to monitor spending. The percent of expense for faculty CMHT
— Faculty d es for FY 2011 addition, monitor the process for effectiveness to ensure development is documented on a spreadsheet and maintained for this
exceeded the MOU provision that up to fifty percent (50%) of the compliance with MOU requirements. deptID.
annual distribution may be used to support faculty development.
9
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12-018 DAL

Academic and
Students

UNT Dallas Work-
Study Student
Mentorship Contract

UNT Dallas

UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

Three student workers were paid under the Work-Study Student
Mentorship Program without meeting the eligibility requirements.
Specifically, two students did not meet the enrollment requirement
and one student did not meet the financial need requirement.

Moderate

Discuss with the Office of Research Services how to proceed
with the sponsor regarding the funds already disbursed to
ineligible students.

Pl will discuss with the Office of Research Services how to proceed
with the sponsor regarding funds disbursed to ineligible students
follow sponsor’s instructions.

Gloria B. Bahamon, Assistant
Provost for College Readiness

2/28/2013

Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-018 DAL Academic and UNT Dallas Work- UNT Dallas Three student workers were paid under the Work-Study Student Moderate Develop a consistent process for verifying student eligibility Although there is a process in place to determine eligibility before Gloria B. Bahamon, Assistant 2/28/2013 Closed
Audit Students Study Student Mentorship Program without meeting the eligibility requirements. each semester. mentors are hired, there is a need to improve the process and modify |Provost for College Readiness
Mentorship Contract Specifically, two students did not meet the enrollment requirement guidelines. Eligibility will be verified in EIS every semester after the
and one student did not meet the financial need requirement. 12th day of class (census day). Mentors will be required to inform the
Pl of changes in their academic status that may affect their eligibility
to continue in the program. They will be required to report the change
as soon as it occurs. Mentors will sign an acknowledgment to
document that they received the guidelines and agree to follow those
guidelines.
The financial aid office will continue to determine financial need. The
financial aid administrator verifying eligibility will take screen shots of
the students need to document their financial aid eligibility.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-020 UNT Governance and | Animal Care Review UNT Animal care and use training is not ici or Develop a System for monitoring and documenting the type of |ORED and the IACUC Chair will implement requirements for Dr. Kenneth Sewell, Associate By the end of the fall 2012 Closed
Audit Regulatory monitored. animal care and use training personnel have received. completion of online training for all personnel involved in an animal  |Vice President for Research semester
Compliance care and use protocol before the protocol can be approved by the
IACUC. This training will be offered through the Collaborative
Institutional Training Initiative (CITI) program administered by the
University of Miami School of Medicine. Completion of both a CITI
basic IACUC course and a species-specific course (as available) will be
required.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-020 UNT Governance and | Animal Care Review UNT The key pad entry code to the Science Research Building’s Animal Moderate Develop a process and procedure for changing the entry codes |The Office of Research & Economic Development will work with the Dr. Kenneth Sewell, Associate By the end of the fall 2012 Closed
Audit Regulatory Care Facility is not changed periodically, or when personnel change. into the Animal Care Facility of the Science Research Building.  |Facility Manager for UNT’s primary animal facility in the Science Vice President for Research semester
Compliance Research Building to implement a procedure under which the security
code for the facility will be changed at least every three months.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-021 UNT Finance Employment Waiver UNT Incorrectly Reporting Employment Waivers — Student Accounting and Moderate Modify the process for Employment Waivers to ensure waivers |Management has modified the business process to ensure Kayle Godinez, Sr. Director 12/1/2012 Closed
Audit Review University Cashiering Services is incorrectly reporting the number of are properly coded. Employment Waivers are properly classified and accurately reported |Student Accounting and
Employment Waivers awarded. in IFRS reporting. University Cashiering Services
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-021 UNT Finance Employment Waiver UNT Incorrectly Reporting Employment Waivers — Student Accounting and Moderate Modify the process for IFRS reporting to ensure Employment Management has modified the business process to ensure Kayle Godinez, Sr. Director 12/1/2012 Closed
Audit Review University Cashiering Services is incorrectly reporting the number of Waivers are reported in the correct category, either TEC 54.211 |Employment Waivers are properly classified and accurately reported |Student Accounting and
Employment Waivers awarded. or TEC 54.212. in IFRS reporting. University Cashiering Services
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-021 UNT Finance Employment Waiver UNT Insufficient Review and Approval — There is not sufficient, Moderate SAUCS, the Graduate School, and the Provost’s Office should Change wording of the Section 2.2.10 of the UNT Policy Manual to Mark Wardell, Dean, The 8/1/2013 Closed
Audit Review independent review and approval of Employment Waivers prior to coordinate to identify a process for independent reflect the Employment Waiver must be signed by dean of the Toulouse Graduate School
processing. i pproval of | Waivers; and graduate school or “her or his designee.”
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-021 UNT Finance Employment Waiver UNT Insufficient Review and Approval — There is not sufficient, The desif i reviewer/approver should ensure |Change Employment Waiver form to include three questions to help  |Mark Wardell, Dean, The 8/1/2013 Closed
Audit Review independent review and approval of Employment Waivers prior to that Employment Waivers are awarded in accordance with programs determine eligibility. Change Employment Waiver formto  |Toulouse Graduate School
processing. eligibility requirements. include graduate dean’s signature.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-021 UNT Finance Employment Waiver UNT Insufficient Review and Approval — There is not sufficient, Moderate Either comply with UNT Policy 2.2.10 by requiring approval by [Change processing procedure to require graduate dean’s signature Mark Wardell, Dean, The 8/1/2013 Closed
Audit Review independent review and approval of Employment Waivers prior to the dean of the graduate school or revise the policy to reflect  |prior to final approval by Student Accounting Toulouse Graduate School
processing. the actual process for awarding Employment Waivers.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-024 UNT Academic and Student Worker UNT There is no process in place to reasonably assure that individuals in Low The UNT Career Center, Provost's Office, and UNT Human Both the Career Center and Provost’s Office will perform audits of Shaun Stoehr, Student 9/1/2013 Closed
Audit Students Review that require are actually enrolled. Resources should coordinate to establish a process to student employment records in conjunction with the C i
reasonably assure that students in positions that require pay period following the first student payroll in the fall and spring Melinda Lilly, Assistant Director
enrollment are actually enrolled. semesters (specifically October 15 and March 1) to insure that those  |for Academic Resources
receiving paychecks are enrolled students.
b. Work with EIS Team to develop an automated report that cross-
checks when a student withdraws from UNT or drops all their classes
with the student payroll records. Also, the ePAR system will check
student status of an employee when hired into student job codes. If
the person is not a student, the department is provided a warning.
These two items should help prevent this in the future
10
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Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-024 UNT Academic and Student Worker Internal Audit identified five UNT policies related to student The UNT Career Center, Provost's Office, and UNT Human Write a new overarching policy for student employment positions, as |Yolanda Niemann, Senior Vice 9/1/2013
Audit Students Review employment that require enrollment; however, not all policies Resources should evaluate and modify UNT policies related to  |well as, develop operational procedures for the various job codes Provost
contain the same enrollment requirements. student employment so enrollment requirements are as connected to the new overarching policy. Dan Naegeli, Executive Director,
consistent as possible. Career & Leadership
Development
Valerie (Robertson) Hodges,
Assistant Director, Finance &
Administration
Marci Bailey, Director, UNT
Human Resources
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-024 UNT Academic and Student Worker UNT Internal Audit identified five UNT policies related to student Low The UNT Career Center, Provost's Office, and UNT Human Write a new overarching policy for student employment positions, as |Yolanda Niemann, Senior Vice 9/1/2013 Closed
Audit Students Review | that require IIf ; however, not all policies Resources should develop supplemental procedures to assist well as, develop operational procedures for the various job codes Provost
contain the same enrollment requirements. University departments in determining the correct job code. connected to the new overarching policy. Dan Naegeli, Executive Director,
Career & Leadership
Development
Valerie (Robertson) Hodges,
Assistant Director, Finance &
Administration
Marci Bailey, Director, UNT
Human Resources
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-024 UNT Academic and Student Worker UNT The Controller's Office does not notify an employee's supervisor and Low The Controller's Office should continue their process of Action 4: We believe that the current policy |Carlos Hernandez, Ed D, CPA, 11/1/2012 Closed
Audit Students Review Vice President of indebtedness to the University as required by UNT evaluating and revising UNT Policy 2.2.26 to ensure compliance |as submitted complies with FERPA requirements. Once adopted, we  |Associate VP for Finance and
Policy 2.2.26, Employee Indebtedness Owed to the University. with UNT Policy 18.1.9 FERPA. will review the policy periodically (not less than every 5 years) for Controller
Additionally, Student Accounting and Cashiering Services (SACS) is amendment as needed.
not sending a report detailing employee indebtedness to the
Controller’s Office, as required by UNT Policy 2.2.26.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-024 UNT Academic and Student Worker UNT The Controller's Office does not notify an employee's supervisor and Low SACS should produce an employee debt report that identifies all |A process has been adopted that allows identification of “career” Terri Miller, Assistant Director 6/1/2012 Closed
Audit Students Review Vice President of indebtedness to the University as required by UNT employees that owe money to the university. Subsequently, the |employees with a past-due balance in student accounting records. It is |of SACS
Policy 2.2.26, Employee Indebtedness Owed to the University. Controller's Office should notify employees' supervisors and important to note that student accounting records do not represent a
Additionally, Student Accounting and Cashiering Services (SACS) is Vice Presidents of indebtedness to the University as required by |complete record of all possible indebtedness (i.e. does not include
not sending a report detailing employee indebtedness to the policy. parking fines). We will continue to collaborate with University
Controller’s Office, as required by UNT Policy 2.2.26. departments as appropriate to facilitate collection of past due
balances from employees and students alike.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-026 DAL Academic and UNT Dallas Student UNT Dallas li With Texas Code 54.5031 — UNT Dallas Moderate Because the committee is now established, UNT Dallas The Director of Student Life has reviewed TEC 54.5031 and Student Dr. Jared Cobb, Director of 2/1/2013 Closed
Audit Students Service Fees Review Administrators failed to establish a Student Service Fee Advisory administrators should develop a process to insure the SSFAC Service Fee Advisory Committee (SSFAC) standards, which describes  |Student Life
Committee (SSFAC) as required by Texas Education Code 54.5031. remains a formal, working committee and that input from the  |membership (elected & appointed), SSFAC charge, terms of service,
Having no policy to govern and procedures to guide management of committee is obtained, regarding the establishment or changes |operating procedures, and process by which the SSFAC effectively
student service fees contributed to the noncompliance. to the type, amount, and expenditure of student service fees as |reviews, discusses, and renders its recommendation to the University
provided by the Texas Education Code. The process should Leadership.
consist of establishing a University policy that is aligned with In an effort to clarify why the majority of implementation dates are
requirements of Texas Education Code 54.5031 and include prior to the date of the audit report, it’s important to note that this
operational procedures to govern activities of the SSFAC. audit occurred April 2012 through May 24, 2013, and a number of
corrective steps had already occurred well before the audit report was
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-026 DAL Academic and UNT Dallas Student UNT Dallas Noncompliance With Texas Education Code 54.5031 — The UNT Dallas Moderate Obtain SSFAC recommendations regarding the allocation, Student Service Fee Advisory Committee (SSFAC) was informed of the |Dr. Jared Cobb, Director of 1/1/2014 Closed
Audit Students Service Fees Review student body or the student government was not made aware of disbursement and expenditure of the $319,955.38 held in additional funding from UNT Dallas reserve account 301011 and asked |Student Life
$319,955.38 in student service fees that were transferred from UNT reserve account 301011. to consider various renovations which would enhance Student Life at
and recorded in UNT Dallas reserve account 301011. UNT Dallas. After several discussions, forums, etc. SSFAC recommend
five (5) projects to the President’s office for approval. Cost of projects
totaled $191,000.00. Additional projects will be identified and voted
on once the first slate of projects has been completed. This will allow
us to properly evaluate the best use of the remaining $128,955.38 and
to provide additional funding in the event unforeseen expenses arise
during impl of the app! imp
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-026 DAL Academic and UNT Dallas Student UNT Dallas Training - Training provided did not adequately prepare the Student Moderate Provide SSFAC members the training opportunities needed for |The Student Service Fee Advisory Committee (SSFAC) will go through |Dr. Jared Cobb, Director of 2/1/2013 Closed
Audit Students Service Fees Review Service Fee Advisory Committee (SSFAC) members to perform the service on the Student Service Fee Advisory Committee and for [training prior to the review, discussion, and recommendation in the  |Student Life
duties as outlined in Texas Education Code 54.5031. performing the duties outlined in Texas Education Code use of any Student Service Fee monies. Training will be conducted by
54.5031. University liaison to the SSFAC and/or Associate Provost of Student
Success.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-026 DAL Academic and UNT Dallas Student UNT Dallas Conflict of Interest - The advisor to the Student Service Fee Advisory Moderate The advisor to the Student Service Fee Advisory Committee University will assign a liaison to the Student Service Fee Advisory Dr. Charlotte Tullos, Associate 10/1/2012 Closed

Audit

Students

Service Fees Review

Committee has a conflict of interest in that the advisor’s salary is
subject to the committee’s annual allocation and approval process.

should consider the following management actions:

o Resign as advisor to the committee;

0 Fund the advisor's salary through a source other than student
Service fees; or

0 Reassign the advisor role to another employee whose salary is
not dependent on the committee's annual allocation and
approval decision.

Committee (SSFAC) whose salary is not an item by which the
committee would vote upon in its annual allocation and approval
process. Liaison moving forward will be Director of Student Life and/or
other designee by the Associate Provost of Student Success who
meets the stipulations outlined above.

Provost of Student Success
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Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-026 DAL Academic and UNT Dallas Student UNT Dallas Conflict of Interest - The chief student affairs administrator served in Moderate The chief student affairs administrator should consider the The University will appoint the Director of Student Life and/or other  [Dr. Charlotte Tullos, Associate 10/1/2012 Closed
Audit Students Service Fees Review positions that present a potential conflict of interest between the following management actions: designee by the Associate Provost of Student Success to serve as Provost of Student Success
UNT Dallas Administration and the Student Service Fee Advisory o Resign as a voting member of the committee. liaison to the Student Service Fee Advisory Committee (SSFAC).
Committee. 0 Reassign the membership position to another employee or Designee to committee will act in a liaison capacity and not be eligible
student. to be a voting member of the SSFAC.
0 Recuse oneself from participating in committee activities.
0 Abstain from voting on conflicting interests.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-027 DAL Finance UNT Dallas Gift Review UNT Dallas Gifts and Grant Management — University gifts and grants are being Moderate Coordinate with the individual responsible for research at UNT  |University Advancement disagrees that gifts and grants are being Doug Smith, Vice President for February 1, 2013. Closed
Audit i i and monitored. Dallas, the UNT Dallas CFO/Vice President Finance and mismanaged and monitored. We believe that we have an effective University Advancement and
Administration, and the ORS (UNT Office of Research Service), to|system in place for gift management. With respect to grant Beverly Mendoza, Manager of
clearly ’s role in ing and University Advancement’s responsibility is to monitor ~ [Advancement Services
monitoring grants. and track grants to ensure donor intent is followed. University
Advancement believes it is within its purview to manage private
grants. Publicly funded grants should be managed by the Office of
Research Services (ORS).
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-027 DAL Finance UNT Dallas Gift Review UNT Dallas Gifts and Grant Management — University gifts and grants are being Moderate Coordinate with the UNT Dallas CFO and the ORS to update the |University Advancement commits to contact ORS and work through Doug Smith, Vice President for 1/9/2013 Closed
Audit il i i and monitored. intra-system cooperation agreement between UNT Dallas and  |the roles and definitions of gifts and grants, as well as work with ORS  |University Advancement and
ORS for services to support grant management. The updates and the UNT Dallas CFO regarding the contract modification to reflect |Beverly Mendoza, Manager of
should state the role of Advancement personnel in the grant the agreed upon roles and definitions. Advancement Services
management process.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-027 DAL Finance UNT Dallas Gift Review UNT Dallas Gifts and Grant Management — University gifts and grants are being Moderate Review the current report of all gifts and grants for UNT Dallas |University Advancement commits to review current gifts and grants Doug Smith, Vice President for 1/9/2013 Closed
Audit il i i and monitored. with ORS staff and determine which should be managed by ORS |based on agreed-upon definitions and to delineate University Advancement and
as defined by the ORS policy, and make appropriate changes management/tracking roles after the meeting with ORS has concluded |Beverly Mendoza, Manager of
where necessary. to ensure proper monitoring and management are in place. Advancement Services
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-027 DAL Finance UNT Dallas Gift Review UNT Dallas Gifts and Grant Management — University gifts and grants are being Moderate Update all management reporting to the Board of Regents, University Advancement agrees to update reporting methods for the |Doug Smith, Vice President for 1/9/2013 Closed
Audit il i and monitored. where applicable, regarding UNT Dallas gifts to clearly delineate |Board of Regents based upon the agreed-upon definitions of gifts and |University Advancement and
between gifts and grants as defined by ORS UNT. grants after the meeting with ORS has concluded. Beverly Mendoza, Manager of
Advancement Services
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-027 DAL Finance UNT Dallas Gift Review UNT Dallas Gifts and Grant Management — University gifts and grants are being Moderate Update UNT Dallas policies and procedures where University agrees to update department policies and Doug Smith, Vice President for 1/9/2013 Closed
Audit il i d and monitored. based on the updated agreement. Coordinate training for procedures after the meeting with ORS has concluded. University Advancement and
Advancement and faculty personnel from ORS to detail roles Beverly Mendoza, Manager of
and responsibilities regarding grant management. Advancement Services
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-027 DAL Finance UNT Dallas Gift Review UNT Dallas Procedures for managing, tracking, monitoring and reporting gifts are Moderate Update and reconcile current gift processing procedures with University Advancement continues to assess gift processing Doug Smith, Vice President for 1/9/2013 Closed
Audit currently being developed in conjunction with the implementation of UNT policies and procedures already established. Ensure UNT  |procedures to ensure they meet the highest industry standards that  |University Advancement and
the Raisers Edge software system. policies and procedures are followed and referenced where ensure safety, privacy and d University Ad Beverly di Manager of
required in relation to any and all intra-system cooperation will update and document controls and processing procedures that Advancement Services
agreement and accreditation requirements. reflect Raisers Edge implementation.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-027 DAL Finance UNT Dallas Gift Review UNT Dallas Procedures for managing, tracking, monitoring and reporting gifts are Moderate Update and document controls and processing procedures for  |University Advancement commits to update and document controls  |Doug Smith, Vice President for 1/9/2013 Closed
Audit currently being developed in conjunction with the implementation of gifts in the new Raiser’s Edge fundraising and donor and processing procedures that reflect Raisers Edge it i University and
the Raisers Edge software system. system. Work with UNT Advancement | [the new relationship with UNT Dallas Foundation, and staffing Beverly Mendoza, Manager of
to implement the new system and coordinate user access and  |resources. Advancement Services
data entry procedures and controls.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-027 DAL Finance UNT Dallas Gift Review UNT Dallas Procedures for managing, tracking, monitoring and reporting gifts are Moderate Determine any changes to management reporting based on the |University Advancement commits to assess and continually update Doug Smith, Vice President for 1/9/2013 Closed
Audit currently being developed in conjunction with the implementation of implementation and use of the new system. gift processing procedures. University Advancement and
the Raisers Edge software system. Beverly Mendoza, Manager of
Advancement Services
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-028 UCD Finance UCD Cash Loss Review | Universities Center at Dallas [Segregation of Duties — One individual was recording, depositing, and Moderate To the extent staffing levels permit, separate the duties of Monica Castillo will be in charge of duties during store operating Monica Castillo, UCD Student 9/14/2012 Closed
Audit reconciling the cash received in the UCD Student Store. iI! recording, iting, and re iling cash receipts |hours. She will make all deposits and sign off on receipts at the end of |Store Cashier
among different individuals. the day. Araceli Cadena & Eva Randles will count the money every Eva Randles, Office Manager
Friday morning before bank deposit is made. (Araceli is the only key  |Araceli Cadena, Coordinator of
holder to the safe deposit box.) Eva Randles will write the bank Recruitment and Advising
deposit slip and Araceli will make the deposit to Wells Fargo and
return a receipt to Eva Randles to confirm correct deposit was made.
Eva Randles will continue to email a UCD Student Store report that
includes a detailed bank deposit slip, and any shortages or overages
relevant for the week.
12
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UCD Cash Loss Review

Universities Center at Dallas
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Purchasing Cards — The use of purchasing cards was not consistent
with policy.

Moderate

Follow the Purchasing Card Guide, specifically as it relates to:
* Use of card for UNT business purposes only;

* Completing Controlled Item Code Equipment Forms;

* Unacceptable purchases such as memberships; and

* Keeping a receipt for every purchase on file.

Review items before purchasing to identify that they are within
Purchasing Card guidelines.

Berri O’Neal, Executive Director
for the Universities Center

at Dallas

Monica Rodriguez, Assistant to
the Executive Director

Eva Randles, Office Manager
Araceli Cadena, Coordinator of
Recruitment and Advising

9/14/2012

Closed

Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-028 UCD Finance UCD Cash Loss Review | Universities Center at Dallas |Petty Cash — The change fund was used as petty cash. Moderate Follow policy as it relates to the use of petty cash: Universities Center at Dallas does not plan on creating a petty cash Araceli Cadena, Coordinator of 9/14/2012 Closed
Audit * Reimburse the change fund; and fund through PPS. UCD will continue to store $100 in change for the  [Recruitment and Advising
* Create a petty cash fund through PPS. register which is never to be used as petty cash. Only one individual Monica Castillo, UCD Student
has access to the change box used for the register at the UCD student |Store Cashier
store. The change fund was reimbursed and continues to have a
balance of $100.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-028 UCD Finance UCD Cash Loss Review | Universities Center at Dallas  |Passwords — All employees knew the password to access the cash di D i the shared pa: rd for the cash register and assign |Nick Schmitt, IT Specialist, has changed the UCD Student Store login  [Nick Schmitt, Information 9/7/2012 Closed
Audit register, including terminated employees. each those needing access their own password. and each individual needing access to the computer has their own log- [Technology Specialist
in username/password. Monica Castillo, UCD Student
Store Cashier
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-028 UCD Finance UCD Cash Loss Review | Universities Center at Dallas |Cash Register Funds — Cash was left overnight in the cash register Low Safeguard cash by securing all funds outside of the student Once register has been closed for the night the money will be locked in|Monica Castillo, UCD Student 9/7/2012 Closed
Audit inside the store. store when the store is closed. a closed file cabinet. Only one individual will have access to this key Store Cashier
and money.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-029 UNT Finance Recreational Sports UNT The Recreational Sports Office has established effective and efficient NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Office Cash procedures for handling cash. Additionally, controls have been
Handling Review established to comply with UNT Policies 2.2.1 and 2.2.31.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 12-030 UNT Academic and Transition Review UNT Our review of the processes and related controls and our testing NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Students Office of Research and indicated that the major business procedures and controls are
Economic adequate.
Development
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-001 DAL Governance and | UNT Dallas President’s UNT Dallas The UNT Dallas President’s travel and non-travel expenditures were NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Expenditures Review in I with his I gl : iti his
Compliance compensation for fiscal year 2012 was compliant with his
employment agreement.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-001 HSC Governance and Joint Admission UNTHSC Overall, UNTHSC was in compliance with policies, NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Medical Program procedures, laws, and regulations that could have a significant
Compliance Review impact on JAMP operations and reports. All expenditures were
in compliance with the guidelines and were properly classified
on the Annual Expenditure Report for the fiscal year ended
August 31, 2012. In addition, the annual report submitted to
JAMP accurately reflects the financial activities of the program.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-001 SYS Governance and Chancellor’s UNT System Internal Audit observed a proactive approach to monitoring expenses NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Expenditure Review and reimbursements, with a strong attention to detail and adherence
Compliance to policy. This level of detail was evidenced through support
documentation retained by the Office of the Chancellor.
No observations were made during the review that required
management action.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Minimum UNT None NA NA NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Agreed Upon
Compliance Procedures
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-002 HSC Governance and HSC President’s UNTHSC Travel, entertainment, and business expenses for which the President NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Expenses \was reimbursed, or that were paid on behalf of the President during
Compliance Review fiscal year 2012, were in compliance with UNTHSC policies and the
| 8! : itic di reviewed were
reasonable, appropriate, and documented as to business purpose.
13
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Based on the results of the procedures performed, Internal Audit

N/A

Audit Regulatory General Counsel noted the following:
Compliance Expenditures Review * Travel di rei to the Vice CF llor and General
Counsel were deemed appropriate, reasonable, and in compliance
'with UNT System Travel Policy 04-901 and UNT Travel Policy 2.1.15.
* Travel expenditures for the employees of the Office of General
\were also deemed appropriate, reasonable, and in compliance with
travel policies.
* The Right to Travel form is prepared for out of state travel.
* P-card purchases are performed by one p-card holder and reviewed
by the p-card reconciler and approver.
* Non-travel expenditures were deemed appropriate for the Office of
General Counsel.
* The process and procedure for selecting outside legal counsel
includes a review by the Texas Attorney General’s office.
* Outside legal counsel invoices are reviewed by the requesting
department, Office of General Counsel, and the Texas Attorney
General’s office.
There were no suggested management actions.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-003 DAL Finance UNT Dallas Purchasing UNT Dallas Non-compliance with Business Service Center Purchasing Card Moderate Require purchasing cardholders, reconcilers and approvers to  |We concur, cardholder and reconciler will be required to complete BSC|J. Carlos Hernandez, Vice 8/1/2013 Closed
Audit Card Review Program Guidelines. — The following instances of noncompliance with attend BSC-provided PCard training; and emphasize the PCard training. President for Finance and
the BSC program guidelines were noted: importance of complying with purchasing guidelines, University Administration/CFO
policy, and state regulations.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-003 HSC Governance and Annual UNTHSC UNTHSC Overall, we found that investments were safeguarded, diversified, NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Investment Review and provided sufficient liquidity to meet the reasonable anticipated
Compliance financial needs of the UNTHSC. UNTHSC is in compliance with the
Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA) and the state higher education
i reporting requirements.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-004 HSC Governance and Family Medicine UNTHSC All itures were in with the and were NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Residency Program properly classified on the Annual Report for the fiscal year ended
Compliance August 31, 2012. All THECB funds appropriated to UNTHSC were
received and accounted for in accordance with the THECB guidelines.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-004 UNT Governance and President’s UNT Overall, the President’s travel, business and entertainment, and NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Expenditures Review employment compensation comply with the employment agreement
Compliance and UNT/System Policies. Expenditures appear to be reasonable,
appropriate, and well documented to provide assurance as to their
business purposes.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-005 UNT Governance and Student-Managed UNT Annual Audit — The Student Investment Group did not ensure that an Moderate Establish an audit committee and ensure an annual audit is Chair of FIREL will meet with the chair of the Department of Marecia, Staff, Chair of Finance, 8/1/2013 Closed
Audit Regulatory Investment Fund annual audit was performed by UNT accounting majors as required performed. Accounting to discuss means of encouraging participation in SIG and  |Insurance, Real Estate and Law
Compliance Review by the donor agreement. the audit function by accounting majors. Implementation and
compliance rests ultimately with the members of the SIG.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-005 UNT Governance and Student-Managed UNT Annual Audit — The Student Investment Group did not ensure that an Moderate Develop strategies to engage accounting and auditing students |Chair of FIREL will meet with the chair of the Department of Marcia, Staff, Chair of Finance, 8/1/2013 Closed
Audit Regulatory Investment Fund annual audit was performed by UNT accounting majors as required to perform the annual audit. Accounting to discuss means of encouraging participation in SIG and  |Insurance, Real Estate and Law
Compliance Review by the donor agreement. the audit function by accounting majors. Implementation and
compliance rests ultimately with the members of the SIG.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-005 UNT Governance and Student-Managed UNT Annual Audit — The Student Investment Group did not ensure that an Moderate Consult with the advisor and accounting faculty to determine  |Chair of FIREL will meet with the chair of the Department of Marcia, Staff, Chair of Finance, 8/1/2013 Closed
Audit Regulatory Investment Fund annual audit was performed by UNT accounting majors as required incentives that could be offered to encourage student Accounting to discuss means of encouraging participation in SIG and  |Insurance, Real Estate and Law
Compliance Review by the donor agreement. participation in the annual audit. the audit function by accounting majors. Implementation and
compliance rests ultimately with the members of the SIG.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-005 UNT Governance and Student-Managed UNT Maintaining Records — The Student Investment Group did not record Moderate The Student Investment Group should record and retain Chair of FIREL will work with the SIG to develop a template for SIG Marcia, Staff, Chair of Finance, 8/1/2013 Closed
Audit Regulatory Investment Fund and retain meeting minutes and voting records. meeting minutes, including voting records. meetings, including voting records. Implementation and compliance  |Insurance, Real Estate and Law
Compliance Review rests ultimately with the members of the SIG.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-005 UNT Governance and Student-Managed UNT Quarterly Reports — Quarterly reports dil related di Consult with the faculty advisor to gain an understanding on The Chair of FIREL will continue to remind SIG leaders prior to the due |Marcia, Staff, Chair of Finance, 7/1/2013 Closed
Audit Regulatory Investment Fund to expenses and revenues and were not completed timely. how to properly report expenses and revenues in the quarterly |dates of the reports. Reports will be signed by the preparer and one  |Insurance, Real Estate and Law
Compliance Review reports. SIG officer. Implementation and compliance rests ultimately with the
members of the SIG.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-005 UNT Governance and Student-Managed UNT Quarterly Reports — Quarterly reports dil related di Develop a process to ensure reports are completed timely. The Chair of FIREL will continue to remind SIG leaders prior to the due |Marcia, Staff, Chair of Finance, 7/1/2013 Closed
Audit Regulatory Investment Fund to expenses and revenues and were not completed timely. dates of the reports. Reports will be signed by the preparer and one  |Insurance, Real Estate and Law
Compliance Review SIG officer. Implementation and compliance rests ultimately with the
members of the SIG.
14
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Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-005 UNT Governance and Student-Managed Quarterly Reports — Quarterly reports i i ies related an audit committee to assist in preparing and The Chair of FIREL will continue to remind SIG leaders prior to the due |Marcia, Staff, Chair of Finance, 7/1/2013
Audit Regulatory Investment Fund to expenses and revenues and were not completed timely. reviewing the reports. dates of the reports. Reports will be signed by the preparer and one  |Insurance, Real Estate and Law
Compliance Review SIG officer. Implementation and compliance rests ultimately with the
members of the SIG.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-006 HSC Academic and Financial Aid Review UNTHSC Overall, the Office of Financial Aid (OFA) has appropriate procedures NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Students and controls in place to comply with the UNTHSC policies, state laws
and the U.S. Department of Education regulations.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-008 HSC Academic and Student Finance UNTHSC Overall, the Office of Student Finance has appropriate procedures NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Students Review and controls in place to comply with the UNTHSC policies and state
laws.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-009 HSC Information Meaningful Use Stage UNTHSC Overall, UNTHSC appropriately documented and attested to NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Technology 1 Meaningful Use Stage 1 requirements as defined by CMS & TMHP.
Attestation Review No observations were made during the review that required
management action.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-010 UNT Finance UNT Dining Services UNT UNT Dining Services is not verifying that they have been billed in Moderate Implement a process and procedure to audit the Ben E. Keith We will be conducting periodic audits of the Ben E. Keith invoices and |Suzan Cruz, Business Manager 2/1/2014 Closed
Audit A/P Audit accordance with the contract terms with Ben E. Keith. invoices to verify that UNT is billed in accordance with the verifying the 6.5% margin is being enforced.
contract terms.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-010 UNT Finance UNT Dining Services UNT UNT Dining Services is not scanning its Retail Dining Service invoices Low Develop a procedure to scan Retail Dining Service invoices. We are i to ing the d electronic/scan Retail |Suzan Cruz, Business Manager 9/1/2014 Closed
Audit A/P Audit and supporting documentation as required by the Delegated invoices as requested. We will be contacting our Retail Vendors and
Voucher Payable Agreement with the UNT System Business Service discussing the changes that are required by the University with
Center. regards to electronic/scanned invoicing and how we can streamline a
process that will work for both parties.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-012 UNT Academicand | Space Planning Review UNT OSMP has not completed a Space Inventory Survey since 2009 which di d N 1t Action for Director of Office of Space  |Agreed at time of observation however Survey is currently in progress. |Cheryl Benningfield, Space 4/26/2013 Closed
Audit Students was conducted by Facilities. Management and Planning: OSMP has invested more than a year in discovery, specification and Inventory Manager
development of an expanded and more robust system that will not
Conduct periodically a Space Inventory Survey preferably only allow us to complete a yearly space survey but will enable UNT to
annually if possible, and update information into the Space collect and disseminate valuable data that will benefit Research
System data base in order to ensure that Services, the Registrar, Facilities, Risk Management, HR, Classroom
information recorded in the data base is complete and accurate. |Support, Asset Management and virtually every other unit on campus.
Additional auditee comments: OSMP currently maintains the data for
and completes THECB and Federal required reporting for the UNT
Denton and Dallas campuses as well as some of the space occupied by
the System. The combined total of approximately 7.3 million square
feet of space, according to industry standards for staff required for
CAFM systems, should require 3-4 people full time to maintain it after
initial setup. At this time OSMP has 1 FTE dedicated to the role of
system project and mai of all
space data.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-012 UNT Academicand |Space Planning Review UNT UNT has only one employee who is fully knowledgeable in using and di d N 1t Action for Director of Office of Space  |Agreed. Although Jessica, the Office Manager has taken several Cheryl Benningfield, Space 5/1/2013 Closed
Audit Students the Space System data base. Management and Planning: training classes since May, the complexity and certain administrative |Inventory Manager
rights of the Space Management System make training of existing
Provide appropriate training to another employee in order to regular staff difficult. Each member of the current OSMP staff has a
ensure continuity of the Space Management System. full time position and associated workload and only one person’s
position includes the responsibility for the system. The amount of
training and ongoing use that would be required to achieve
in the mail of the system does not lend itself to
an “additional duties as assigned” task or one that is a part-time on
occasion role. Additional auditee comments: The need for additional
personnel to be trained as well as another FTE for the Space
Management System is crucial especially if our office is expected to
continue State reporting for the UNT Dallas and System campuses.
The addition of the new Law School, Shared Services under the
System, and UNT Dallas campus failing their THECB space audit,
cannot be achieved with the current staff in OSMP. We will need one
additional FTE in order to address these critical issues.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-012 UNT Academicand |Space Planning Review UNT OSMP does not have detailed operational written procedures Low Action for Director of Office of Space  |Agreed at time of observation however certain written procedures Jessica Shumate, Office 12/1/2013 Closed

Audit

Students

g the assi and re of University space.

Management and Planning:

Develop detailed written departmental procedures, outlining
the OSMP operational processes and controls.

have since been written.

1. OSMP now has written procedures for communications and
processes concerning the Space Assessment Committee and
Administration approval/non-approval of such requests.

2. Detailed written procedures have been completed for the Space
Inventory Survey process and were published online in April, 2013.
Additional written OSMP operational procedures have been identified
and are being developed at this time.

Manager
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Parking Meters - Parking operations does not have adequate controls
over parking meter receipts. Under current procedures employee
theft could occur and remain undetected. Reported Receipts from
meter parking for fiscal year 2012 were $448,884.

High

Parking and Transportation Services management should
consider the following management actions:

Do not provide keys to personnel responsible for collection of
receipts which will allow them access to those receipts.

1.Agreed. Individuals collecting each meters locked storage container
do not have access to the container. Once the coinage is dumped into
the larger locked collection container via a mechanical process the
meter coinage collection container is returned to the meter. The
locked collection container is then returned to the Parking Office when|

1s are Thei collecting the coinage do not

have access to the locked collection container.

Geary L. Robinson, Ph.D., CAPP
Director, Parking and
Transportation Services

6/30/2013

Closed

Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-017 UNT Academic and Parking Services UNT Parking Meters - Parking operations does not have adequate controls High Reconcile revenue recorded in the Meter Manager system to Agreed. Revenue will be recorded and entered in the Meter Manager |Geary L. Robinson, Ph.D., CAPP 12/31/2013 Closed
Audit Students Review over parking meter receipts. Under current procedures employee deposit bank receipts. System. Upon receiving the Director, Parking and
theft could occur and remain undetected. Reported Receipts from bank deposit receipts they will be used to reconcile the revenue Transportation Services
meter parking for fiscal year 2012 were $448,884. recorded in the Meter Manager system.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-017 UNT Academic and Parking Services UNT Written Procedures - The Parking Office does not have written Moderate Parking and Transportation Services management should Agreed. Written procedures are being developed addressing the Geary L. Robinson, Ph.D., CAPP 12/31/2013 Closed
Audit Students Review procedures addressing major business processes. consider the following management action: collection, recording, depositing, and reconciliation of parking Director, Parking and
revenue. The written procedures being drafted for the Parking and Transportation Services
Develop detailed written procedures for applicable Transportation Services operations will provide consistency, and
departmental business processes. id with regards to University and departmental
controls and procedures. Additional auditee comments: The parking
office previously had written procedures and prior managers had been
directed to update those procedures to maintain consistency with
UNT policies and maintain accountability within the operation.
Management within the operation was realigned and a new Director
was recruited and hired effective January 2013.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-017 UNT Academic and Parking Services UNT The following equipment at the Union Circle garage facility is either Moderate Evaluate and determine Parking garage operational and Agreed. Parking and Transportation Services has evaluated and Geary L. Robinson, Ph.D., CAPP 1/31/2014 Closed
Audit Students Review inoperable or not fully operable since May 2012. reporting needs. determined the Parking garage operational and reporting needs. Director, Parking and
*West Exit Booth — not operable, no power pad to perform Transportation Services
transactions, currently out for repair.
*West Exit Verifier (stand- alone equipment) — not operable, Internal
Power Pad needs repair. In addition, access card reader not operable.
*Middle Exit Booth — partly operable, Power Pad is able to process
locally, however the local system has lost the ability to communicate
information to the Scan Net data base.
*Pay-Station Equipment — not operable, Power Pad needs repair.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-017 UNT Academic and Parking Services UNT The following equipment at the Union Circle garage facility is either Moderate Determine whether to either maintain current garage Agreed. PTS is working with our software provider T2 Systems, Inc. to |Geary L. Robinson, Ph.D., CAPP 1/31/2014 Closed
Audit Students Review inoperable or not fully operable since May 2012. operational systems and repair necessary equipment, or replace |develop a plan to maintain Director, Parking and
*West Exit Booth — not operable, no power pad to perform applicable equipment and/or software to meet the expectations |current garage operational systems and repair necessary equipment. |Transportation Services
transactions, currently out for repair. and needs of the University parking garage operations. The plan will include replacing
*West Exit Verifier (stand- alone equipment) — not operable, Internal applicable equipment and software to meet the expectations and
Power Pad needs repair. In addition, access card reader not operable. needs of the University parking
*Middle Exit Booth — partly operable, Power Pad is able to process garage operations.
locally, however the local system has lost the ability to communicate
information to the Scan Net data base.
*Pay-Station Equipment — not operable, Power Pad needs repair.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-017 UNT Academic and Parking Services UNT There is no reconciliation of the physical inventory of permits kept in di in a physical inventory record of permits with Agreed. The of the physical inventory record of permits  |Geary L. Robinson, Ph.D., CAPP 10/31/2013 Closed
Audit Students Review the office to permits sold. balances noting beginning balances, purchased additions, and  |with cumulative balances noting beginning balances, purchased Director, Parking and
permit removals for each type of parking permit stored and additions, and permit removals for each type of parking permit stored |Transportation Services
locked in the storage-cage area and also for permits maintained |and locked in the storage-cage area and also for permits maintained in
in the cabinet in the front sales area. the cabinet in the front sales area is being developed.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-017 UNT Academic and Parking Services UNT There is no reconciliation of the physical inventory of permits kept in Moderate Reconcile office inventoried permit usage to office sales PTS will reconcile office inventoried permit usage to office sales Geary L. Robinson, Ph.D., CAPP 10/31/2013 Closed
Audit Students Review the office to permits sold. documentation. documentation Director, Parking and
Transportation Services
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-017 UNT Academic and Parking Services UNT Parking Office credit card receipts are not being r iled to source di ile Parking Office credit card receipts to original source |Agreed. PTS will reconcile Parking Office credit card receipts to original |Geary L. Robinson, Ph.D., CAPP 10/31/2014 Closed
Audit Students Review transaction activity recorded in the T-2 and Scan-Net systems. transaction activity. Implementation will ensure that credit card |source transaction activity. Director, Parking and
revenues are recorded and reconciled to transaction source Transportation Services
documentation.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-023 UNT Academic and Enrollment UNT None of the departments that process cash receipts were in Moderate Revise cash handling written procedures to include, but not We will follow-through with the suggestion management action plan. |Dr. Elizabeth With, Vice 9/1/2013 Closed
Audit Students Management Audit compliance with UNT Policy 2.1.10.1 Cash Controls. Two departments limited to: President for Student Affairs
had no written procedures and two other departments had * a reconciliation process;
inadequate written procedures. * authorization of persons (named) to collect cash;
* separation of duties; and
* maintenance of cash receipts logs
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-023 UNT Academic and Enrollment UNT None of the departments that process cash receipts were in Moderate Request assistance and a review by Student Accounting and We will follow-through with the suggestion management action plan. |Dr. Elizabeth With, Vice 9/1/2013 Closed
Audit Students Management Audit compliance with UNT Policy 2.1.10.1 Cash Controls. Two departments University Cashiering Services. President for Student Affairs
had no written procedures and two other departments had
i written procedures.
16
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Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-023 UNT Academic and Enrollment The Student Financial Aid and Scholarships department does not Amend the check receipting process to include redacting the We will follow-through with the suggestion management action plan. |Dr. Elizabeth With, Vice 9/1/2013 Closed
Audit Students Management Audit redact bank account information on checks before scanning into bank account number and bank routing number before President for Student Affairs
Image Now. scanning into Image Now.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-028 DAL Academic and UNT Dallas Facilities UNT Dallas Overall, based on the results of procedures performed, the facilities NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Students Certification Review devels projects and isitions of real property complied
with rules established by the Texas Administrative Code and within
the parameters specified in the project applications that were
submitted to THECB.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-016 UNT Finance UNT Endowment UNT Students received scholarships from the Texas Apartment Low dations for Chair of the FIREL Department: 2: The donor established its own nonprofit organization to provide Marcia J. Staff, Chair, FIREL 1/27/2014 Closed
Audit Review Association (TAA) that were not processed through the Office of scholarships to students and makes
Audit Student Financial Aid and Scholarships (SFAS). Coordinate with the Office of Financial Aid to determine if the awards totally independent of the University. Management has no
Students enrolled in the Residential Property Management (RPM) receipt of the TAA scholarships resulted in any over-awards in  |direct knowledge of which
degree program offered by the Department of Finance, Insurance, federal financial aid and if so, adjustments should be resolved  [students receive the scholarships or in what amounts. To the best of
Real Estate and Law (FIREL) are eligible to apply for a scholarship and reported as required. management’s knowledge and
from the TAA. Scholarships awarded by TAA are sent directly to the Implementation will provide assurance that scholarships belief, the funds are paid directly to the students. However,
student. Consequently, the awards are not processed through SFAS. awarded by the Texas Apartment Association will be management has no direct knowledge
coordinated and processed through the Office of Student of any such receipt.
Financial Aid and Scholarships; compliance with Federal Since the scholarships are provided by an independent third party,
Regulations, University policy, SFAS guidelines, and MOU students are required to report
requirements will be achieved; and the overall control the scholarship amounts to SFAS. Management is not aware of any
environment will be strengthened. mechanism by which it is required to and/or can report scholarships
made by third parties to UNT students of which management has no
direct knowledge.
Management agrees to consult with the UNT Office of Financial Aid to
determine University policy and procedures related to any required
reporting of scholarships made to UNT students by third parties when
the award is not made by the department or program and is
byani third party. agrees to
comply with the policies and procedures prescribed by the Office of
Financial Aid.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-016 UNT Finance UNT Endowment UNT The scholarship committee waived the minimum 3.25 GPA Low dations for Director of the Professional Leadership  |We agree that the procedure was not followed, although the donor Marilyn K. Wiley, Senior 3/1/2014 Closed
Audit Review requirement to award a scholarship to a student. Program (PLP): was consulted for approval. Associate Dean, College of
Audit 3. We will consult the UNT General Counsel to determine whether Business
Administer endowment distributions in accordance with corrective action is needed for the award that was made.
provisions of the MOU.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-016 UNT Finance UNT Endowment UNT The scholarship committee waived the minimum 3.25 GPA Low ions for Director of the Professional Leadership ~ [We agree that the procedure was not followed, although the donor Marilyn K. Wiley, Senior 3/1/2014 Closed
Audit Review requirement to award a scholarship to a student. Program (PLP): was consulted for approval. Associate Dean, College of
Audit Business
Obtain documented approval (agreement) from stakeholders  |4. We will call a meeting including the donor, the PLP director and the
(donor, university, students, faculty, staff) as appropriate PLP assistant director to discuss compliance for future awards and
before modifying the provisions of an existing MOU. Generally, |whether MOU modifications are needed, and document the results of
the approval should be documented in the same form as the the meeting.
original agreement.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-016 UNT Finance UNT Endowment UNT The scholarship committee waived the minimum 3.25 GPA Low dations for Director of the Professional Leadership  |We agree that the procedure was not followed, although the donor Marilyn K. Wiley, Senior 3/1/2014 Closed
Audit Review requirement to award a scholarship to a student. Program (PLP): was consulted for approval. Associate Dean, College of
Audit Business
Consult with Legal Counsel to determine if any or what 5. In the future, the PLP director and staff will work closely with the
corrective action needs to be taken. Dean's office to be sure that all scholarships are appropriately
Implementation will provide assurance that will be in It with the MOU provisions.
made aware of modifications to the gift agreement; compliance
with provisions of the gift agreement will be achieved; potential
loss of endowment funds and other gifts will be minimized;
strained relations between donors and the University, which
might affect future gifts will be deterred; and negative publicity
and damage to the University's reputation will be prevented.
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of non-

were noted regarding travel,
reimbursement, and PCard transactions.
For the travel and reimbursements transactions reviewed totaling
approximately $11,000 (FY 2011, 2012, and 2013), Internal Audit
observed the following:
*The Request to Travel (RTT) form was not consistently present,
signed, and/or complete (11linstances);
*Receipts were not consistently provided and were missing (22
instances); and,
*Supporting documentation was unorganized and/or not retained.
In general, Internal Audit observed numerous business related meals,
books, and electronic accessories purchased and subsequently
reimbursed.
For PCard transactions reviewed totaling approximately $135,000
(January 2012 — April 2013), Internal Audit also observed the
following:
*Food and
used (27 instances);
*Exception Request Forms not used for restricted purchases (three
instances);
*Split purchases were observed (six instances totaling approximately
$12,000);
*Restricted purchases observed such as recurring satellite cable
provider and security system bills and notary fees (three instances);
*Sales tax was charged (11 instances); and

y PCard was not r and/or reviewed
timely, and did not consistently evidence review by signature of

Purchase justifications forms not i y

Finance and Administration/CFO:

Actions for the Vice President for

Review the PCard guidelines with cardholders, reconcilers, and
approvers to help ensure compliance. Ensure all parties
understand their responsibilities. BSC provided training should
be attended to understand any changes or updated to the

process.

We concur. PCard holder and reconciler will attend BSC PCard training
and will document expectation that cardholder will comply with BSC
policies and procedures. Reconciler will monitor utilization trends and
notify management of activity that should be transitioned to
requisition process. The campus will ensure compliance with BSC
polices related to travel and business related reimbursements instead
of establishing separate practices.

J. Carlos Hernandez, Vice
President for Finance and
Administration/CFO

12/1/2013

Internal

UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013
Audit

13-002 DAL

Finance

Finance and
Administration
Expense Review

UNT Dallas

of non- It were noted regarding travel,

reimbursement, and PCard transactions.
For the travel and reimbursements transactions reviewed totaling
approximately $11,000 (FY 2011, 2012, and 2013), Internal Audit
observed the following:
*The Request to Travel (RTT) form was not consistently present,
signed, and/or complete (11linstances);
*Receipts were not consistently provided and were missing (22
instances); and,
*Supporting documentation was unorganized and/or not retained.
In general, Internal Audit observed numerous business related meals,
books, and electronic accessories purchased and subsequently
reimbursed.
For PCard transactions reviewed totaling approximately $135,000
(January 2012 - April 2013), Internal Audit also observed the
following:
*Food and
used (27 instances);
*Exception Request Forms not used for restricted purchases (three
instances);
*Split purchases were observed (six instances totaling approximately
$12,000);
*Restricted purchases observed such as recurring satellite cable
provider and security system bills and notary fees (three instances);
#Sales tax was charged (11 instances); and

hly PCard was not r d and/or reviewed
timely, and did not consistently evidence review by signature of

Purchase justifications forms not

Finance and Administration/CFO:

Clearly deli T ibilities to

Actions for the Vice President for

who process

travel, reimbursements, and PCard transactions. Ensure the
processors understand their responsibilities, and have an

method for
expectations.

with guidelines and

'We concur. PCard holder and reconciler will attend BSC PCard training
and will document expectation that cardholder will comply with BSC
policies and procedures. Reconciler will monitor utilization trends and
notify management of activity that should be transitioned to
requisition process. The campus will ensure compliance with BSC
polices related to travel and business related reimbursements instead
of establishing separate practices.

). Carlos Hernandez, Vice
President for Finance and
Administration/CFO

12/1/2013

Closed

Page 26 of 512



Internal

UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013
Audit

13-002 DAL

Finance

Finance and
Administration
Expense Review

UNT Dallas

UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

of non- were noted regarding travel,

reimbursement, and PCard transactions.

For the travel and reimbursements transactions reviewed totaling
approximately $11,000 (FY 2011, 2012, and 2013), Internal Audit
observed the following:

*The Request to Travel (RTT) form was not consistently present,
signed, and/or complete (11linstances);

*Receipts were not consistently provided and were missing (22
instances); and,

*Supporting documentation was unorganized and/or not retained.

In general, Internal Audit observed numerous business related meals,
books, and electronic accessories purchased and subsequently
reimbursed.

For PCard transactions reviewed totaling approximately $135,000
(January 2012 — April 2013), Internal Audit also observed the
following:
*Food and
used (27 instances);

*Exception Request Forms not used for restricted purchases (three
instances);

*Split purchases were observed (six instances totaling approximately
$12,000);

*Restricted purchases observed such as recurring satellite cable
provider and security system bills and notary fees (three instances);
*Sales tax was charged (11 instances); and

*Monthly PCard statement was not reconciled and/or reviewed
timely, and did not consistently evidence review by signature of

Purchase j forms not i y

Actions for the Vice President for

Finance and Administration/CFO:

Review trends in PCard usage and continue to move expenses
to the normal purchase order process for transactions that
recur, that have an associated contract, or need to have an
updated contract with the vendor. Continue to work with the
BSC staff to identify required or suggested transaction changes.

We concur. PCard holder and reconciler will attend BSC PCard training
and will document expectation that cardholder will comply with BSC
policies and procedures. Reconciler will monitor utilization trends and
notify management of activity that should be transitioned to
requisition process. The campus will ensure compliance with BSC
polices related to travel and business related reimbursements instead
of establishing separate practices.

J. Carlos Hernandez, Vice
President for Finance and
Administration/CFO

12/1/2013

Internal

UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013
Audit

13-002 DAL

Finance

Finance and
Administration
Expense Review

UNT Dallas

of non- It were noted regarding travel,

reimbursement, and PCard transactions.
For the travel and reimbursements transactions reviewed totaling
approximately $11,000 (FY 2011, 2012, and 2013), Internal Audit
observed the following:
*The Request to Travel (RTT) form was not consistently present,
signed, and/or complete (11linstances);
*Receipts were not consistently provided and were missing (22
instances); and,
*Supporting documentation was unorganized and/or not retained.
In general, Internal Audit observed numerous business related meals,
books, and electronic accessories purchased and subsequently
reimbursed.
For PCard transactions reviewed totaling approximately $135,000
(January 2012 - April 2013), Internal Audit also observed the
following:
*Food and
used (27 instances);
*Exception Request Forms not used for restricted purchases (three
instances);
*Split purchases were observed (six instances totaling approximately
$12,000);
*Restricted purchases observed such as recurring satellite cable
provider and security system bills and notary fees (three instances);
#Sales tax was charged (11 instances); and

hly PCard was not r d and/or reviewed
timely, and did not consistently evidence review by signature of

Purchase j forms not

Actions for the Vice President for

Finance and Administration/CFO:

Continue to develop and refine campus specific policies related
to travel and business related reimbursements for all
employees. This could include limits and or detailed
expectations on business meals and other business related
purchases. Implementation of these suggested actions will help
assure compliance with PCard guidelines, as well as improve the
overall control environment in the UNT Dallas Finance and
Administration Office and campus.

'We concur. PCard holder and reconciler will attend BSC PCard training
and will document expectation that cardholder will comply with BSC
policies and procedures. Reconciler will monitor utilization trends and
notify management of activity that should be transitioned to
requisition process. The campus will ensure compliance with BSC
polices related to travel and business related reimbursements instead
of establishing separate practices.

). Carlos Hernandez, Vice
President for Finance and
Administration/CFO

12/1/2013

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013
Audit

13-008 UNT

Governance and
Regulatory
Compliance

NCAA Compliance
Review — Eligibility
Certification

UNT

The review and testing of operational processes and controls
indicated that business procedures and controls pertaining to the
determination of student-athlete eligibility certification are effective
and operating as intended. For the sample tested, information
recorded and maintained to determine student athlete eligibility for
the Fall 2012 and Spring 2013 semesters was accurate.

The Office of the Registrar and the Athletics department are
proactive in ensuring that the University has complied with NCAA
eligibility requirements and maintain accurate information used in
determining student-athlete eligibility. Meetings are often held
between the two departments to ensure UNT compliance. The Office
of the Registrar recently developed a control schedule called
“Student-Athlete Checklist for Continuing Students” to assist in
documenting that NCAA requirements have been met. Internal Audit
noted a need to improve the recording of signatures and dates on
some supporting documentation; this was discussed during the Exit
Meeting.

NA

None

NA

NA

NA

N/A
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A/P Audit
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UNT Dining Services is not verifying that they have been billed in
accordance with the contract terms with Ben E. Keith.

Ben E. Keith, Dining Services main food vendor, is required to bill
Dining Services the identical amount that Ben E. Keith pays for food
products purchased from other vendors. On top of this amount, Ben
E. Keith is allowed to charge a profit margin, not greater than 6.5%.
The method by which the margin is calculated is detailed in the
contract.

Currently, in processing payments to Ben E. Keith, Dining Services is
not verifying that the 6.5% margin has been calculated correctly and
in accordance with the contract terms. Also, the contract includes a
right to audit clause so that UNT can verify that it has been charged
the same amount that Ben E. Keith has paid. Dining Services has
never exercised this option.

1t Action for the Executive Director of

Dining Services:

1. Implement a process and procedure to audit the Ben E. Keith
invoices to verify that UNT is billed in accordance with the
contract terms.

Implementation will provide assurance that UNT Dining Services
is verifying and paying no more than the agreed six and one half
percent (6.5%) margin.

We will be conducting periodic audits of the Ben E. Keith invoices and
verifying the 6.5% margin is being enforced.

Suzan Cruz, Business Manager

2/1/2014

Closed

Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-015 UNT Research Restricted Research UNT Expenditures for one research project were not included in the 2012 d N 1t Action for the Director of the Office of |Develop and use a control report on a consistent basis to ensure that |Britt Krhovjak, Assistant 11/30/2013 Closed
Audit Review annual report to the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. Research Services: NACUBO class coding for restricted research awards matches Director for Research
(THECB). 1. Develop a process to match and reconcile restricted research |corresponding reporting for restricted research expenditures. Accounting
At the time of initial setup, a research project was inadvertently awards with corresponding restricted research expenditures
assigned a National Association of College and University Business prior to reporting to the THECB or other regulatory entities.
Officers (NACUBO) class code that identified the project as public Implementation will provide assurance that restricted research
service instead of restricted research in the University's general awards are accurately matched or reconciled to restricted
ledger (GL) system. Subsequently, when restricted research research expenditures prior to reporting to the THECB.
expenditures data were extracted from the GL to report to the
THECB, expenditures for the project coded as public service were not
included.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-007 HSC Academic and School of Health UNTHSC UNTHSC does not have comprehensive policies and/or procedures d N 1t Action For Controller and Chief Budget |Management agrees that UNTHSC does not have comprehensive Kim Schaade, Associate 1/31/2014 Closed
Audit Students Professions Review for cash handling. Officer: procedure for cash handling, although there is a procedure for Controller
Audit While the Office of Accounting has a cash handling procedure, it does handling petty cash. Management will develop a general policy for
not give specific detail on maintaining of cash balances in a Develop comprehensive cash handling policies and/or instances that are outside the scope of petty cash. The suggestion will
department (i.e. maintaining a record of custody, entrance procedures that ensure cash is safeguarded. The procedure be made to the BSC Director of Purchasing to add instructions
procedures for a safe, distribution of cash payments, and should include processes for: Maintaining a chain of custody, regarding securing funds to the simulated patient and research
independent reconciliation). storing cash in a safe, entrance into the safe, disbursing cash to |participant procedures.
The following was observed regarding cash handling in the SHP: patients, returning all unused funds, and establishing an
* The department withdraws cash to pay research/simulated independent reconciliation.
patients a fee for participation in a study of class. After the cash is
provided to the SHP, no record of custody is maintained when cash is
passed from one employee to another.
* There was no log showing entrance into the safe where these funds
were kept.
« Funds were not in the location indicated on the ‘Research
Participation Custodial Agreement’ form.
« Large cash balances were withdrawn and held for periods
exceeding three months.
In our sample of withdrawals for research or training patients, three
institutionally funded projects had cash outstanding of $16,190.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2013 13-007 HSC Academic and School of Health UNTHSC UNTHSC does not have comprehensive policies and/or procedures Action For Controller and Chief Budget |Management agrees that UNTHSC does not have comprehensive Kim Schaade, Associate 1/31/2014 Closed

Audit

Students

Professions Review
Audit

for cash handling.

'While the Office of Accounting has a cash handling procedure, it does
not give specific detail on maintaining of cash balances in a
department (i.e. maintaining a record of custody, entrance
procedures for a safe, distribution of cash payments, and
independent reconciliation).

The following was observed regarding cash handling in the SHP:

* The department withdraws cash to pay research/simulated
patients a fee for participation in a study of class. After the cash is
provided to the SHP, no record of custody is maintained when cash is
passed from one employee to another.

* There was no log showing entrance into the safe where these funds
were kept.

 Funds were not in the location indicated on the ‘Research
Participation Custodial Agreement’ form.

 Large cash balances were withdrawn and held for periods
exceeding three months.

In our sample of withdrawals for research or training patients, three
institutionally funded projects had cash outstanding of $16,190.

Officer:

Ensure the cash handling policies and/or procedures are
distributed to all department personnel handling cash.

procedure for cash handling, although there is a procedure for
handling petty cash. Management will develop a general policy for
instances that are outside the scope of petty cash. The suggestion will
be made to the BSC Director of Purchasing to add instructions
regarding securing funds to the simulated patient and research
participant procedures.

Controller

20
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Students

School of Health
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Audit
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UNTHSC does not have comprehensive policies and/or procedures
for cash handling.

'While the Office of Accounting has a cash handling procedure, it does
not give specific detail on maintaining of cash balances in a
department (i.e. maintaining a record of custody, entrance
procedures for a safe, distribution of cash payments, and
independent reconciliation).

The following was observed regarding cash handling in the SHP:

* The department withdraws cash to pay research/simulated
patients a fee for participation in a study of class. After the cash is
provided to the SHP, no record of custody is maintained when cash is
passed from one employee to another.

* There was no log showing entrance into the safe where these funds
were kept.

 Funds were not in the location indicated on the ‘Research
Participation Custodial Agreement’ form.

* Large cash balances were withdrawn and held for periods
exceeding three months.

In our sample of withdrawals for research or training patients, three
institutionally funded projects had cash outstanding of $16,190.

Action For Controller and Chief Budget
Officer:

Update departmental cash handling procedures to follow
policies and/or procedures developed by the Office of
Accounting.

Management Agrees and will ensure that each department has
written procedures for handling cash. The suggestions mentioned in
Item #4 will be included in the guidelines that the school will present
prior to February 28, 2014.

Syndi Espinoza, Assistant to the
Chair (PT)

Kim Williams, Assistant to the
Chair (PA)

02/28,/2014

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2013

13-007 HSC

Academic and
Students

School of Health
Professions Review
Audit

UNTHSC

UNTHSC does not have comprehensive policies and/or procedures
for cash handling.

While the Office of Accounting has a cash handling procedure, it does
not give specific detail on maintaining of cash balances in a
department (i.e. maintaining a record of custody, entrance
procedures for a safe, distribution of cash payments, and
independent reconciliation).

The following was observed regarding cash handling in the SHP:

* The department withdraws cash to pay research/simulated
patients a fee for participation in a study of class. After the cash is
provided to the SHP, no record of custody is maintained when cash is
passed from one employee to another.

* There was no log showing entrance into the safe where these funds
were kept.

« Funds were not in the location indicated on the ‘Research
Participation Custodial Agreement’ form.

 Large cash balances were withdrawn and held for periods
exceeding three months.

In our sample of withdrawals for research or training patients, three
institutionally funded projects had cash outstanding of $16,190.

1t Action For Controller and Chief Budget

Officer:

Determine the funds needed for a three month period and
return all excess funds to the original ProjIDs or DeptIDs.
Implementation will protect staff members and cash by
ensuring that cash is adequately safeguarded.

Management Agrees and will ensure that each department has
written procedures for handling cash. The suggestions mentioned in
Item #4 will be included in the guidelines that the school will present
prior to February 28, 2014.

Syndi Espinoza, Assistant to the
Chair (PT)

Kim Williams, Assistant to the
Chair (PA)

02/28,/2014

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2013

13-016 UNT

Finance

UNT Endowment
Review
Audit

Students received scholarships from the Texas Apartment
Association (TAA) that were not processed through the Office of
Student Financial Aid and Scholarships (SFAS).

Students enrolled in the Residential Property Management (RPM)
degree program offered by the Department of Finance, Insurance,
Real Estate and Law (FIREL) are eligible to apply for a scholarship
from the TAA. Scholarships awarded by TAA are sent directly to the
student. Consequently, the awards are not processed through SFAS.

ions for Chair of the FIREL Department:

Establish procedures to work in conjunction with the TAA to
identify recipients of scholarships, ascertain the amount of each

ip awarded, and direct scholarship payments to the
Office of Student Financial Aid and Scholarships for
coordination and processing; or consult with the donor, Office
of General Counsel, and SFAS to amend the MOU so that the
requirements conform to current practice.

1: Management agrees that the following portion of the MOU has not
been implemented: “The University agrees to establish a RPM
Program scholarship to be funded by the Donor, and to work in
conjunction with the Donor to identity candidates and recipients for
the scholarship.”

Since the donor chose to not fund the program, the University could
not establish the program

scholarship as described in the MOU. Since the program was never
created, no scholarships were ever awarded as UNT RPM program
scholarships.

Management agrees to consult with the donor and the Office of
General Counsel to amend the MOU to delete the reference in the
statement quoted above.

Michael Braswell, TAA
Professor and Marcia J. Staff,
Chair, FIREL

3/1/2014

Closed

External

City of Denton

Fiscal Year 2014/

7011 1570 0002 0488 4150

Governance and
Regulatory
Compliance

City of Denton NOV

UNT

High mercury content in water sample collected.

NA

Submit the following within 15 days of receipt of this notice:
The problem per the Notice of Violation issued.

The possible cause of the problem.

The steps being taken to minimize or curtail the reoccurrence of
the problem.

The uniy ity is taking a compl
to minimizing future
violations, both in the short and long-term. In addition to continuing
our hazardous waste

training program, which is required for all individuals who work in
laboratories; inspecting

laboratories to facilitate compliance with environmental, and health
and safety laws; following RCRA rules for segregating, packing, and
disposing of waste to reduce the chance for pollutants to enter the
sanitary sewer or storm water transport systems.

multiple-stepped approach

NA

NA

Closed

21
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City of Denton

Fiscal Year 2014/

7011 1570 0002 0488 4143

Governance and
Regulatory
Compliance

City of Denton NOV

UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

On November 1, 2013, a sample of wastewater discharged from the
university Chemistry

Building (outfall 004) had a value of 0.00478 mg/L of mercury which
exceeded the state

and local limit of 0.0006 mg/L.

Submit the following within 15 days of receipt of this notice:
The problem per the Notice of Violation issued.

The possible cause of the problem.

The steps being taken to minimize or curtail the recurrence of
the problem.

The university is taking a comprehensive, multiple-stepped approach
to minimizing future

violations, both in the short and long-term. In addition to continuing
our hazardous waste

training program, which is required for all individuals who work in
laboratories; inspecting

laboratories to facilitate compliance with environmental, and health
and safety laws; following RCRA rules for segregating, packing, and
disposing of waste to reduce the chance for pollutants to enter the
sanitary sewer or storm water transport systems.

Closed

External City of Denton Fiscal Year 2014 7011 1570 0002 0488 4167 Governance and City of Denton NOV UNT On October 15, 2013, a sample of wastewater discharged from the NA Submit the following within 15 days of receipt of this notice: The university is taking a comprehensive, multiple-stepped approach [NA NA Closed
Regulatory university Chemistry The problem per the Notice of Violation issued. to minimizing future
Compliance Building (outfall 004) had a value of 1.9199 mg/L of copper, which The possible cause of the problem. violations, both in the short and long-term. In addition to continuing
exceeded the state and  The steps being taken to minimize or curtail the reoccurrence of |our hazardous waste
local limit of 0.84 mg/L. the problem. training program, which is required for all individuals who work in
laboratories; inspecting
laboratories to facilitate compliance with environmental, and health
and safety laws; following RCRA rules for segregating, packing, and
disposing of waste to reduce the chance for pollutants to enter the
sanitary sewer or storm water transport systems.
External City of Denton Fiscal Year 2014| 7011 1570 0002 0488 4174 Governance and City of Denton NOV UNT On October 25, 2013, a sample of wastewater discharged from the NA Submit the following within 15 days of receipt of this notice: The uniy ity is taking a compreh multiple-stepped approach |NA NA Closed
Regulatory university Discovery Park The problem per the Notice of Violation issued. to minimizing future
Compliance Building (outfall 005) had a value of 1.3256 mg/L of molybdenum The possible cause of the problem. violations, both in the short and long-term. In addition to continuing
which in excess of the state The steps being taken to minimize or curtail the reoccurrence of |our hazardous waste
and local limit of 1.18 mg/L. the problem. training program, which is required for all individuals who work in
laboratories; inspecting
laboratories to facilitate compliance with environmental, and health
and safety laws; following RCRA rules for segregating, packing, and
disposing of waste to reduce the chance for pollutants to enter the
sanitary sewer or storm water transport systems.
External City of Denton Fiscal Year 2014| 7011 1570 0002 0488 4181 Governance and City of Denton NOV UNT High mercury content in water sample collected. NA Submit the following within 15 days of receipt of this notice: The uniy ity is taking a compl ive, multiple-stepped approach |NA NA Closed
Regulatory The problem per the Notice of Violation issued. to minimizing future
Compliance The possible cause of the problem. violations, both in the short and long-term. In addition to continuing
The steps being taken to minimize or curtail the reoccurrence of |our hazardous waste
the problem. training program, which is required for all individuals who work in
laboratories; inspecting
laboratories to facilitate compliance with environmental, and health
and safety laws; following RCRA rules for segregating, packing, and
disposing of waste to reduce the chance for pollutants to enter the
sanitary sewer or storm water transport systems.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation [UNTHSC and the Foundation deposits received and processed by the NA The Foundation should establish a unique FEIN. Application for new FEIN and related tax exempt status to be Doug White, Vice President 8/31/2014 Closed
conjunction with Texas System - UNTHSC ad! function are into separate bank UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC accounts owned by UNTHSC and swept nightly into the general Advancement
Audit Foundation operating account for UNTHSC. In addition, UNTHSC and the
Advancement Process Foundation share a Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN).
Assessment As UNTHSC and the Foundation are separate legal entities, deposits
related to the Foundation receipts should not be combined with
UNTHSC funds. Specifically:
* 55 of 60 contributions sampled totaling $6.403,499.71 were
deposited into the UNTHSC bank account that were intended for the
Foundation.
« Of that amount, 45 contributions totaling $5,513,999.71 were
made payable to the Foundation and 10 contributions totaling
$889,500.00 were made payable to UNTHSC.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation [UNTHSC and the Foundation deposits received and processed by the NA The Foundation should establish a separate bank account to act |Establishment of separate bank account for Foundation operations to |Doug White, Vice President 8/31/2014 Closed

conjunction with
UNT System Internal
Audit

Texas System -
UNTHSC &UNTHSC
Foundation
Advancement Process
Assessment

UNTHSC ad function are d d into separate bank
accounts owned by UNTHSC and swept nightly into the general
operating account for UNTHSC. In addition, UNTHSC and the
Foundation share a Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN).
|As UNTHSC and the Foundation are separate legal entities, deposits
related to the Foundation receipts should not be combined with
UNTHSC funds. Specifically:

55 of 60 contributions sampled totaling $6.403,499.71 were
deposited into the UNTHSC bank account that were intended for the
Foundation.

« Of that amount, 45 contributions totaling $5,513,999.71 were
made payable to the Foundation and 10 contributions totaling
$889,500.00 were made payable to UNTHSC.

as an operating account and create procedures for determining
that UNTHSC and Foundation funds are deposited in the correct
bank account to ensure that funds are properly segregated by
legal entity.

be completed.

UNTHSC Institutional
Advancement
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UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2014

Finance

University of North
Texas System -
UNTHSC &UNTHSC
Foundation
Advancement Process

Assessment

UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation

UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

UNTHSC and the Foundation deposits received and processed by the
UNTHSC ad function are into separate bank
accounts owned by UNTHSC and swept nightly into the general
operating account for UNTHSC. In addition, UNTHSC and the
Foundation share a Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN).
As UNTHSC and the Foundation are separate legal entities, deposits
related to the Foundation receipts should not be combined with
UNTHSC funds. Specifically:

55 of 60 contributions sampled totaling $6.403,499.71 were
deposited into the UNTHSC bank account that were intended for the
Foundation.

« Of that amount, 45 contributions totaling $5,513,999.71 were
made payable to the Foundation and 10 contributions totaling
$889,500.00 were made payable to UNTHSC.

Determine the amount of existing Foundation funds held in
UNTHSC bank accounts and transfer these funds to the new
Foundation bank account once the separate FEIN and letter of
determination from the IRS are obtained.

Establishment of separate bank account for Foundation operations to
be completed.

Doug White, Vice President
UNTHSC Institutional
Advancement

8/31/2014

Closed

External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |10 of 60 contributions sampled totaling $889,500.00 were written to NA Donor intent should be followed; however, the check should be |¢ All fundraising materials will state clearly that checks should be Doug White, Vice President NA N/A
conjunction with Texas System - UNTHSC and deposited to the UNTHSC bank account; however, they made payable to the correct legal entity prior to deposit. made payable to "UNTHSC Foundation" as a first step toward UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC were posted to the general ledger as a Foundation contribution as Working in collaboration with the Office of General Counsel, the |confirming donor intent. Advancement
Audit Foundation the donor intent indicated the contribution was for the Foundation. UNTHSC advancement function should establish a process to * All donor acknowledgement letters to donors will be sent on
Advancement Process The advancement function process consists of depositing resolve issues where donors' checks are made payable to a legal [UNTHSC Foundation letterhead and contain explicit language
Assessment contributions based on the donor's intent instead of how the check entity in contradiction to supporting confirming deposit of funds to the Foundation.
was made payable. documentation, such as the donor's letter of intent. * On occasions when checks are made payable to UNTHSC but clear
intent is for deposit to UNTHSC Foundation, donor will be contacted
to either reissue check or provide written
confirmation (email) of intent to make gift payable to Foundation.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |10 of 60 contributions sampled totaling $889,500.00 were written to NA The UNT advancement function should provide training and NA Doug White, Vice President NA N/A
conjunction with Texas System - UNTHSC and deposited to the UNTHSC bank account; however, they 1to UNTHSC personnel to UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC were posted to the general ledger as a Foundation contribution as with donors on deposit requirements. Advancement
Audit Foundation the donor intent indicated the contribution was for the Foundation.
Advancement Process The advancement function process consists of depositing
Assessment contributions based on the donor's intent instead of how the check
'was made payable.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation [There is a cash handling policy for UNTHSC which requires cash or NA The UNTHSC advancement function should follow the UNTHSC d: has been impl d, with a check Jogging system |Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - check deposits to be sent to the Cashier's Office within 3 business Cash Handling policy and establish a monitoring process to now in use to confirm UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC days upon receipt to reduce the risk that checks could be misplaced, provide assurance donations are submitted to compliance with this policy. Advancement
Audit Foundation misused, or not deposited; however, through interviews, it was the Cashier's Office within 3 business days of receipt.
Advancement Process noted the UNTHSC advancement function does not strictly adhere to
Assessment this policy, which presents a risk that checks could be misplaced,
misused, or not deposited.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |Current business practice is to record contributions received in NA The UNTHSC advancement function should establish a policy Practice has been formalized with appropriate staff. Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - Raiser's Edge within 3 days of receipt; however, there is no UNTHSC and communicate requiring contributions to be recorded in UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC advancement policy requiring contributions to be recorded in a Raiser's Edge within 3 business days of receipt. Advancement
Audit Foundation timely manner, resulting in a risk that contributions received are lost
Advancement Process or misplaced and not recorded in Raiser's Edge and subsequently to
Assessment the general ledger.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |7 of 56 general ledger postings sampled totaling $1,896,910.42 were NA The UNTHSC adh function should the Monthly reconciling has been enacted, with all transfers from of the  [Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - posted to the clearing or operating DeptID of the advancement purpose of the Clearing DeptID and determine the DeptID is Clearing Dept/D requiring UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC function and not to the permanent DeptID. The review process for only used for those purposes. review and approval of the VP of Institutional Ad
Audit Foundation the clearing account DeptlID is not performed monthly and does not
Advancement Process receive appropriate approvals. A running balance is maintained in the
Assessment clearing DeptID and expenditures are being made out of the account,
which could potentially misstate the financial position if
contributions recorded to this Foundation DeptID are meant for
UNTHSC. This issue has also been noted on previous UNTS Internal
Audit reports to UNTHSC.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |7 of 56 general ledger postings sampled totaling $1,896,910.42 were NA The UNTHSC advancement function should prepare a Monthly reconciling has been enacted, with all transfers from of the  |Doug White, Vice President NA Closed

conjunction with
UNT System Internal
Audit

Texas System -
UNTHSC &UNTHSC
Foundation
Advancement Process
Assessment

posted to the clearing or operating DeptID of the advancement
function and not to the permanent DeptID. The review process for
the clearing account DeptlID is not performed monthly and does not
receive appropriate approvals. A running balance is maintained in the
clearing DeptID and expenditures are being made out of the account,
which could potentially misstate the financial position if
contributions recorded to this Foundation DeptID are meant for
UNTHSC. This issue has also been noted on previous UNTS Internal
Audit reports to UNTHSC.

reconciliation of the clearing DeptID identifying gifts, deposits,
and expenditures that make up the balance.

Clearing Dept/D requiring

UNTHSC Institutional

review and approval of the VP of Institutional

Ad
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External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |7 of 56 general ledger postings sampled totaling $1,896,910.42 were NA The UNTHSC advancement function should reconcile the Monthly reconciling has been enacted, with all transfers from of the  |Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - posted to the clearing or operating DeptID of the advancement Clearing DeptID monthly, and move identified outstanding gifts |Clearing Dept/D requiring UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC function and not to the permanent DeptID. The review process for or deposits to permanent DeptIDs. review and approval of the VP of Institutional Ad Ad
Audit Foundation the clearing account DeptlID is not performed monthly and does not
Advancement Process receive appropriate approvals. A running balance is maintained in the
Assessment clearing DeptID and expenditures are being made out of the account,
'which could potentially misstate the financial position if
contributions recorded to this Foundation DeptID are meant for
UNTHSC. This issue has also been noted on previous UNTS Internal
Audit reports to UNTHSC.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |7 of 56 general ledger postings sampled totaling $1,896,910.42 were NA The UNTHSC advancement function should not allow Monthly reconciling has been enacted, with all transfers from of the  |Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - posted to the clearing or operating DeptID of the advancement expenditures to be posted to the Clearing DeptID. Clearing Dept/D requiring UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC function and not to the permanent DeptID. The review process for review and approval of the VP of Institutional Ad Ad
Audit Foundation the clearing account DeptlID is not performed monthly and does not
Advancement Process receive appropriate approvals. A running balance is maintained in the
Assessment clearing DeptID and expenditures are being made out of the account,
'which could potentially misstate the financial position if
contributions recorded to this Foundation DeptID are meant for
UNTHSC. This issue has also been noted on previous UNTS Internal
Audit reports to UNTHSC.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation | A lack of segregation of duties exists between the personnel NA The UNTHSC advancement function should establish a A contribution log has been created and is assigned to a distinct Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - responsible for receiving contributions and recording in Raiser's Edge. segregation of duties between receiving contributions and member of the Advancement team for receipt and recording of all UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC * There is not a current process to record mail or in-hand entering contributions into Raiser's Edge to provide for gifts received in person or through the mail. Advancement
Audit Foundation contributions on a receipt log as they are received by the UNTHSC adequate checks and balances.
Advancement Process advancement function, which increases the risk of contributions not
Assessment being deposited upon receipt.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |e A lack of segregation of duties exists between the personnel NA The UNTHSC advancement function should establish a The contribution log is being reconciled monthly to ensure that all gifts| Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - responsible for receiving contributions and recording in Raiser's Edge. contribution receipt log to record donations received in-person |on the log have been recorded in Raiser's Edge. UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC * There is not a current process to record mail or in-hand or through mail. The log should include, at a minimum, the Advancement
Audit Foundation contributions on a receipt log as they are received by the UNTHSC check number, payee name, amount, and date received.
Advancement Process advancement function, which increases the risk of contributions not
Assessment being deposited upon receipt.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation | A lack of segregation of duties exists between the personnel NA The UNTHSC advancement function should establish a process |The contribution log is being reconciled monthly to ensure that all gifts|Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - responsible for receiving contributions and recording in Raiser's Edge. to reconcile the contribution receipt log monthly to Raiser's on the log have been recorded in Raiser's Edge. UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC * There is not a current process to record mail or in-hand Edge and EIS to determine that contributions received have Advancement
Audit Foundation contributions on a receipt log as they are received by the UNTHSC been recorded in Raiser's Edge.
Advancement Process advancement function, which increases the risk of contributions not
Assessment being deposited upon receipt.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC The bank r process performed by the UNTHSC NA The UNTHSC ad and accounting ions should The practice has been established and is in place. Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - Accounting function does not resolve unreconciled items in a timely establish a policy indicating reconciling items should be resolved UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC manner due to delays in receiving necessary transaction information within one month. The UNTHSC advancement function should Advancement
Audit Foundation from the Foundation. The August 2013 bank reconciliation for the provide timely recording of transactions to facilitate timely
Advancement Process Advancement account had two reconciling items over three months reconciliations.
Assessment old in the total amount of $18,308.46, which could potentially
misstate the financial position of UNTHSC if the reconciling items are
determined inaccurate.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |2 of 60 contributions reviewed totaling $220,000 were not recorded NA The UNTHSC advancement function should research and resolve [NA Doug White, Vice President NA N/A
conjunction with Texas System - in Raiser's Edge to the proper DeptID. One contribution totaling the three exceptions noted. UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC $10,000 was unable to be tested due to lack of supporting Advancement
Audit Foundation provided. Without a review process prior to
Advancement Process contributions being entered into Raiser's Edge, a risk exists that
Assessment contributions are not recorded to the correct DeptID and potentially
misstating the financial position of UNTHSC.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |2 of 60 contributions reviewed totaling $220,000 were not recorded NA The UNTHSC advancement function should establish a policy A new practice has been instituted that requires a second review of Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - in Raiser's Edge to the proper DeptID. One contribution totaling requiring review of contributions received and the proposed donor documentation to better ensure that contributions are UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC $10,000 was unable to be tested due to lack of supporting DeptlID prior to being recorded in Raiser's Edge. assigned to the correct Dept/Din Raiser's Edge. Advancement
Audit Foundation provided. Without a review process prior to
Advancement Process contributions being entered into Raiser's Edge, a risk exists that
Assessment contributions are not recorded to the correct DeptID and potentially
misstating the financial position of UNTHSC.
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Compliance with
Federal
Requirements for the
Student Financial
Assistance Cluster for
the Fiscal Year
Ended August 31, 2014

accurately report the students’ enrollment status to NSLDS.

report status changes and effective dates for
withdrawn students to NSLDS.

requi it with Student Status Changes resulting from
unofficial withdrawals.

Management Response and Corrective Action Plan:

Management has implemented business controls to ensure accurate
and timely reporting to the National Student Clearinghouse and the
National Student Loan Data System for this population of students

External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |A reconciliation is not performed between the Raiser's Edge system, NA Research and resolve the three exceptions noted. NA Doug White, Vice President NA N/A
conjunction with Texas System - which acts as a subledger, to the EIS general ledger revenue UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC transactions to assess whether the contributions were recorded to Advancement
Audit Foundation the correct DeptlD on the general ledger as indicated by Raiser's
Advancement Process Edge. Three contributions analyzed totaling $30,018.08 were not
Assessment properly recorded to the general ledger based on how the
contribution was recorded in Raiser's Edge.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |A reconciliation is not performed between the Raiser's Edge system, NA The Foundation should work with the UNTHSC Accounting A monthly r il is now being di d. Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - which acts as a subledger, to the EIS general ledger revenue Office to establish a policy to perform a monthly reconciliation UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC transactions to assess whether the contributions were recorded to between the general ledger and Raiser's Edge to assess whether Advancement
Audit Foundation the correct DeptlD on the general ledger as indicated by Raiser's contributions recorded in Raiser's Edge were recorded to the
Advancement Process Edge. Three contributions analyzed totaling $30,018.08 were not correct DeptlD in the general ledger.
Assessment properly recorded to the general ledger based on how the
contribution was recorded in Raiser's Edge.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |A reconciliation is not performed between the Raiser's Edge system, NA The Foundation shall provide to the UNTHSC Accounting Office |A monthly r il is now being di d. Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - which acts as a subledger, to the EIS general ledger revenue an adequate level of support for all journal entries prior to their UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC transactions to assess whether the contributions were recorded to posting to the general ledger. Advancement
Audit Foundation the correct DeptlD on the general ledger as indicated by Raiser's
Advancement Process Edge. Three contributions analyzed totaling $30,018.08 were not
Assessment properly recorded to the general ledger based on how the
contribution was recorded in Raiser's Edge.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |A policy does not exist requiring an executive level review and NA The UNTHSC advancement function should establish a policy A practice requiring executive level review and approval has been Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - approval of transfers from the UNTHSC operating account where requiring documentation of executive level review and implemented. UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC general contributions are maintained to the Foundation investment approval of transfer requests prior to the transfer being Advancement
Audit Foundation account. Currently, the accounts are owned by UNTHSC and executed.
Advancement Process Foundation, respectively, and the legal ownership of the funds
Assessment change through these transfers. The ability to transfer funds
between bank accounts provide for an increased risk to the misuse of
funds.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |A policy does not exist requiring review and approval of transfer NA The UNTHSC advancement function should establish a policy A practice requiring executive level review and approval of Dept/D Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - transactions between DeptlDs prior to being posted to the general requiring executive level review and approval of DeptID transfers has been UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC ledger. The ability to transfer funds between DeptIDs provides for an transfers prior to their posting to Raiser's Edge and the implemented. Advancement
Audit Foundation increased risk of misrepresentation of funds on the UNTHSC financial general ledger.
Advancement Process statements.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2014 NA Finance University of North | UNTHSC, UNTHSC Foundation |There is currently not a policy within the advancement function NA The UNTHSC advancement function should establish a policy A practice requiring executive level review/approval of Dept/D Doug White, Vice President NA Closed
conjunction with Texas System - related to the review and approval of DeptID addition, deletion, and requiring review and approval of additions, deletions, or creation or alterations has been UNTHSC Institutional
UNT System Internal UNTHSC &UNTHSC modifications in the system. The ability to add, delete, or modify modifications of DeptID code prior to effecting Raiser's Edge or |implemented. Advancement
Audit Foundation DeptIDs increases the risk that funds are misrepresented on the the general ledger.
Advancement Process UNTHSC financial statements or that funds are recorded for a
Assessment purpose in contradiction to the intent of the contribution.
External Food and Drug Fiscal Year 2014| UNTHSC; Protocol Compliance | Governance and | Protocol Compliance; UNTHSC None NA NA NA NA NA N/A
Administration Regulatory TCOM/Medical
Compliance Education
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2014 14-021 Finance State of Texas UNT For 5 (8 percent) of 60 students tested, the University of North Texas NA The University should correct the batch process in its financial  |Management made changes to the batch process in EIS which allow  |Dena Guzman-Torres and Lacey 7/1/2013 Closed
Compliance with (University) did not submit corrections for changes in education aid system so that it submits changes in education credit education credit changes to be reported. All students affected were  [Thompson
Federal credit amounts to the U.S. Department of Education as required; amounts to the U.S. Department of Education and adjusts corrected.
Requirements for the however, the University accurately verified all required information. applicants’ financial aid packages accordingly.
Student Financial
Assistance Cluster for
the Fiscal Year
Ended August 31, 2013
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2014 14-021 Finance State of Texas UNT For 13 (22 percent) of 60 students tested, the University did not NA The University should implement a formal process to accurately [Management is attentive to the U.S. Department of Education Bryan Heard 6/1/2013 Closed
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External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2014, 14-022 Finance State of Texas UNT One (1 percent) of 70 direct cost transactions tested at the University NA The University should establish and implement procedures to  [The UNT Business Service Center (BSC) agrees. The BSC has corrected |Robert Watling/Aaron Lemay 12/5/2013 Closed
Compliance with of North Texas (University) was unallowable. For 1 (1 percent) of 70 ensure that it does not charge unallowable or incorrect costs to |the travel reimbursement and the payroll underpayment. The BSC has |and Debbie Reynolds
Federal direct cost transactions tested, the University incorrectly calculated federal awards. established business practices to address the recommendation, which
Requirements for the the amount of the federal expenditure. include:
Research and and Corrective Action Plan 2012:
Development Cluster -Provided additional training to Travel staff regarding unallowable
for the Fiscal Year expenses on federal funds.
Ended August 31, 2013 -Will participate in ongoing collaboration with the UNT Office of
Research Services to enhance the audit process of travel expenditures
to avoid unallowable charges to federal funds.
-ERP (PeopleSoft) system now calculates partial months using an
annualized hourly rate of pay (2,080 hours). The manual calculation is
no longer necessary. The University has implemented a process to
calculate partial month salary payments. Auditors tested a sample of
payroll transactions and determined that each transaction was
allowable and calculated correctly. However, 1 of 15 travel
ditures tested was The University reimbursed
gratuity charges as part of a travel reimbursement.
2013 Updat
The UNT Office of Research Services has a written procedure and
training in place covering unallowable expenditures on federal awards,
tips. The that app the travel
that included the $19 was already aware of the procedure, but didn’t
detect the unallowable charge during his regular review. The issue has
been discussed with the employee, and will be reinforced further with
all employees.
and Corrective Action Plan 2013:
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2014 14-022 Finance State of Texas UNT The University of North Texas (University) did not ensure that NA The University should document its vendor suspension and The UNT System Business Service Center (BSC) agrees. The BSC has Debbie Reynolds, Carolyn Cross, 12/16/2013 Closed
Compliance with vendors associated with 4 (40 percent) of 10 procurements tested debarment verifications for all procurements of at least established business practices to address the recommendation, which |and Tina Koenig
Federal that exceeded $25,000 were not suspended or debarred. $25,000. include:
Requirements for the Management Response and Corrective Action Plan 2012:
Research and -Added a clause/condition to the UNT System Purchase Order Terms
Development Cluster and Conditions on 10/26/12.
for the Fiscal Year - Provided additional training to Purchasing staff on EPLS Search and
Ended August 31, 2013 documentation requirements on 1/16/13.
- Created a procedure to ensure all procurements of at least $25,000
are documented appropriately and are audited by management daily
on 1/22/13.
All Business Service Center Purchasing staff will be re-educated on the
EPLS requirements and the need to maintain verification
documentation. Purchasing Director/Manager will continue to audit
for compliance on a daily basis.
and Corrective Action Plan
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2014 14-039 Finance State Agency, UNT Not Fully Compliant with the Public Funds Investment Act * NA None NA NA NA N/A
University, and (*Source: Findings listed are based upon reviews of the audit reports
Community College issued by the universities’ internal or external auditors.)
District
Compliance with the
Public
Funds Investment Act
and
Investment Reporting
Requirements
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2014 14-039 Finance State Agency, UNTHSC Not Fully Compliant with the Public Funds Investment Act * NA None NA NA NA N/A
University, and (*Source: Findings listed are based upon reviews of the audit reports
Community College issued by the universities” internal or external auditors.)
District
Compliance with the
Public
Funds Investment Act
and
Investment Reporting
Requirements
External State Auditor's Office |Fiscal Year 2014 14-325 Finance Federal Portion of the UNT NA NA None NA NA NA N/A
Statewide Single Audit
Report for the Year
Ended August 31, 2013
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On its SEFA, the University of North Texas (UNT):
- Incorrectly reported expenditures for four CFDAs in the Student
Financial Assistance Cluster of federal programs using award year
instead of fiscal year. As a result, UNT (1) incorrectly included
$6,257,520 and (2) incorrectly excluded $278,738 in expenditures on
its SEFA. UNT also incorrectly included $6,255,520 of those
expenditures in the notes to its SEFA and understated federal
revenue by $276,738 in the notes to its SEFA.

- Could not provide adequate support for excluding $361,374 in
expenditures from its SEFA. UNT asserted that it excluded those
expenditures because it had a vendor relationship with other state
entities; however, UNT could not provide support for that assertion.

Corrective action was taken.

N/A

External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-01 Safety: Electrical Safety: GFCI Outlets - SORM noted furing NA SORM recommends providing GFCI protection as per the NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory the consultation that an outlet in the welding shop within six feet of National Electrical Code.
Compliance a sink did not have a GFCI receptacle nor was it on a GFCI circuit.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT Dallas 14-08-01 Safety: Fire Safety: Box Stacking in Kitchen Storage Room NA NA NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory SORM noted during this consultation that boxes were stacked on
Compliance racks in the kitchen storage room such that the sprinkler heads
'would not have the required 18 inches of clearance space needed to
function properly, as per the NFPA standard.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT System 14-08-01 Safety: Fire Safety: Fire Wall Penetrations NA SORM recommends that these areas be sealed with the NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory SORM noted during the consultation that some of the fire wall properly rated fire sealant, as per the NFPA standard.
Compliance penetrations in the seventh floor electrical room have not been
sealed with fire-resistant sealant.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT Dallas 14-08-02 Safety: Electrical Safety: Daisy-Chaining Power Strips NA SORM recommends that UNT-Dallas coordinate with the third- |NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory SORM noted during the consultation that in the manager’s office of party vendor to ensure that these power strips are not daisy-
Compliance the kitchen, three power strips were daisy-chained into each other, chained together.
thereby creating an electrical load-capacity hazard.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT System 14-08-02 Safety: Policies/Procedures: Documented Scheduled NA SORM recommends that UNT-System coordinate with the NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory Inspections and Maintenance of Safety Equipment property manager to ensure that the extinguishers and all other
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that the portable fire safety-related pieces of equipment (such as emergency lighting,
extinguishers have not been documented as inspected monthly, as eyewash stations, etc.) are properly documented as inspected
per the NFPA standards. and/or maintained with a frequency as required by the
manufacturer or a recognized safety standard.
References: NPFA-101 (2012), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
9.7.4.1 and 39.3.5; NFPA-10 (2013), “Standard for Portable Fire
Extinguishers,” Chapters 7 and 8.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-02 Safety: Walking/Working Surfaces: Load Capacity Signage - NA SORM recommends that UNT-Denton either: a) determine the |NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory SORM noted during the consultation that an overhead storage area load capacity for this area and then post an appropriate sign; or,
Compliance in the welding shop was lacking a weight capacity sign, as per the b) cease storing items in the overhead area.
OSHA standard.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-03 Safety: Hazard Communication Program: Bottle Labeling NA SORM recommends that UNT-Denton ensure that these areas  |NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory and Auxiliary Eyewash Bottles meet the OSHA Hazard Communication standard and the
Compliance SORM noted that in several locations secondary bottles were ANSI/ISEA eyewash standard.
unlabeled and auxiliary eyewash bottle-solutions had expired.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT Dallas 14-08-03 Safety: Hazard Communication: OSHA Global NA SORM recommends that UNT-Dallas coordinate with this NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory Harmonization System (GHS) Training vendor and UNT Risk Management Services to ensure that all
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that the third-party vendor employees receive this training, as per the OSHA standard.
contracted to conduct commercial kitchen operations for the dining Reference: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.1200 (2012 Update to Federal
services on campus has not conducted OSHA Global Harmonization Register); United Nations, “Globally Harmonized System of
System (GHS) training for its employees. Classification and Labelling of Chemicals”
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-04 Safety: Electrical Safety: Missing Knockouts (Sycamore Hall) NA SORM recommends that all blanks in electrical panels are NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory SORM noted that in Sycamore Hall, an electrical panel was missing covered by knockouts, as per the National Electrical Code.
Compliance the required “knockouts.”
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External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT Dallas 14-08-04 Safety: Hazard Communication: Eyewash Stations (Kitchen) NA SORM recommends that UNT-Dallas install eyewash stationsin |NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory SORM noted during the consultation that corrosive chemicals are this area or work with the third-party vendor to remove these
Compliance being used in the kitchen. However, no eyewash stations are chemicals from the workplace, as per the OSHA and ANSI/ISEA
provided to comply with the safety instructions on the chemicals’ standards. UNT-Dallas should ensure that all employees who
Safety Data Sheets. work with these chemicals, including third-party vendor
employees, be trained on the location(s) and operation of these
stations once installed.
References: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.1200; OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.151
(c); ANSI/ISEA 2358.1 (2009), “Standard for Emergency
Eyewashes and Shower Equipment”
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-05 Safety: Fire Safety: Fire Wall Penetrations (Hurley NA SORM recommends that UNT-Denton seal the penetrations NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory Administration Building) - SORM noted during the consultation that with the properly-rated sealant.
Compliance several penetrations through a fire wall in the Hurley Administration
Building were not properly sealed, as per the NFPA standard.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-06 Safety: Fire Safety: Maximum Occupancy Load Sign - SORM NA SORM recommends the posting of this sign as per the NFPA NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory noted during the consultation that a maximum occupancy sign in the standard.
Compliance Ken Bohlsen Gymnasium was not present.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-07 Safety: Electrical Safety: Labelling and Knockouts (Music NA SORM recommends correcting this deficiency, as per the NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory Practice Mechanical Room and Zone Maintenance) - SORM noted National Electrical Code.
Compliance during the consultation that electrical panels in the Music Practice
Mechanical Room and Zone Maintenance were missing proper labels
and/or knockouts.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-08 Safety: Machine Safety: Guarding of Moving Parts (General NA SORM recommends that the university guard the moving parts, |NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory Academic Building) - SORM noted during the consultation that the as per the OSHA standard.
Compliance large return air fans in the General Academic Building were missing
guards for their exposed moving parts.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-09 Safety: Walking/Working Surfaces: Dumpsters - SORM NA SORM recommends that the university destroy these steps and |NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory noted during the consultation that outside of Central Receiving implement a procedure for dumping trash that does not
Compliance 'wooden steps have been erected to allow staff members to dump present such a hazard to employee health and safety.
trash into a large )
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-10 Safety: Walking/Working Surface: Mezzanine Storage - NA SORM recommends that the university either remove these NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory SORM noted during the consultation that items were being stored on items from this location or determine and post the load
Compliance top of a metal cage in the Concrete Bay without a load capacity sign. capacity of the roof of the metal cage.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-11 Safety: Electrical Safety: Federal Pacific Electric Electrical NA SORM recommends that UNT-Denton consider the feasibility of [NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory Panels - SORM noted during the consultation that seven buildings on expediting the funding for this ongoing project.
Compliance campus contain Federal Pacific Electric Company electrical panels as Reference: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.303 (b)(1)
part of their electrical systems. These kinds of panels have been
noted to present a latent hazard and fire danger by malfunctioning
under certain conditions. In addition, this particular manufacturer
'was found liable in a class-action lawsuit of fraudulently obtaining
the Underwriters Laboratory (UL) certification for some of their
electrical panels. There is controversy over these panels. Some
electricians believe the panels are safe and others believe they are
not. UNT-Denton has already begun the process of identifying these
panels and replacing them where the budget allows. The others have
been placed in the capital plan for replacement when funds become
available.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-12 Safety: Policies/Procedures: Respiratory Protection Program NA SORM recommends that the university review their procedures |NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory (Medical) - SORM noted during the consultation that for paint-shop in this area and ensure that they comply with the OSHA
Compliance employees, the university is using a third-party vendor to conduct fit- standard.
testing for respirators. However, it was not clear whether medical Reference: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.134
evaluations were being conducted to determine that employees are
physically capable of wearing respirators.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-13 Safety: Policies/Procedures: Occupational Noise Exposure - NA SORM recommends that the university measure all such areas |NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory SORM noted during the consultation that in the North Chiller Plant for noise exposure and if they are above the action threshold,
Compliance noise levels warranted measurement for a potential occupational then the university should take the additional measures

noise exposure program.

required by OSHA to determine if the exposures are above the
action threshold for an 8-hour Time-Weighted Average. If they
are, then a compliant hearing conservation program should be
implemented.

Reference: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.95
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External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-14 Risk Management: Policies/Procedures: Facilities NA SORM recommends that the university consider the feasibility |NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory Department Notification - SORM noted during the consultation that of requiring all issues having to do with any aspect of a
Compliance there are some building issues (such as I.T. projects) that do not building’s functions to be coordinated through the Facilities
necessarily require the notice of the Facilities Department even Department in some formal manner.
though they can affect structural issues within a building. Reference: RMTSA Guidelines, Volume lI, Section Two, Chapter
2, Subchapter 2.3
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-15 Safety: Electrical Safety: Extension Cords, Water, and NA SORM recommends that the housekeeping in this area be NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory General ‘ ing (Physical ion Building/| & improved to ensure that these hazards are eliminated.
Compliance Kinesiology Storage Room) - SORM noted during the consultation References: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.305(g)(1)(iii)[A]
that extension cords were being used as a permanent source of
power near draining water in the basement of the Physical Education
Building, and that old, rusting equipment was being stored in the
kinesiology room.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 14-08-16 Risk Management: Policies and Procedures: Memorandum NA SORM recommends that the university approach the Texas NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory of Understanding with Texas State Fire Marshal’s Office State Fire Marshal’s Office to determine if they would consider a
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that although the university has written Memorandum of Understanding to this effect.
an excellent, qualified team of fire safety professionals, no References: NFPA-101 (2012), “Life Safety Code,” Chapter 1.6,
Memorandum of Understanding exists between the university and “Enforcement;” Chapter 4.6.1.1 “Authority Having Jurisdiction.”
the Authority Having Jurisdiction over state assets, the Texas State
Fire Marshal’s Office, as to the day-to-day decision-making with
regard to life safety and fire issues.
External Hartford Steam  |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and |Loss Prevention Report UNT 15 reports were prepared; 1 finding identified. For more detailed NA NA NA NA NA N/A
Boiler Inspection and Regulatory information please see the reports from Risk Management.
Insurance Company Compliance
(HSB)
External Hartford Steam  |Fiscal Year 2014, NA Governance and |Loss Prevention Report UNTHSC 5 reports were prepared; no findings identified. For more detailed NA NA NA NA NA N/A
Boiler Inspection and Regulatory information please see the reports from Risk Management.
Insurance Company Compliance
(HSB)
External Texas Department of |Fiscal Year 2014/ 1003495 Governance and Notices of Violation UNT 1. Violation of 25 TAC 289.252(f)(3)(M) and license condition #13: NA For each violation: * Dr. Thomas Harrison was relieved of the duties of RSO and replaced |NA 7/1/2014 Closed
State Health Services Regulatory The radiation safety officer (RSO) failed to ensure that personnel 1. Describe the specific steps taken to correct the violation. by Charles Fox. With assistance from external consultants, Mr. Fox is
Compliance comply with this chapter, the conditions of the license and the 2. Describe the steps taken to prevent it from happening again. |establishing procedures to assure compliance with license condition
operating, safety and emergency procedures of the licensee. 3. The date when full compliance was, or will be achieved. #13 no later than May 1, 2014.
* The present RSO is a full-time employee of UNT.
External Texas Department of [Fiscal Year 2014 1003495 Governance and Notices of Violation UNT 2 Violation of 25 TAC 289.202(e)(5): NA For each violation: * Public dose assessments are being prepared and documentation to  |NA 7/1/2014 Closed
State Health Services Regulatory No documented assessment was made to determine the monitoring 1. Describe the specific steps taken to correct the violation. be completed by July 1, 2014.
Compliance requirements of 25 TAC 289.202(q)(1) and (3) were not applicable 2. Describe the steps taken to prevent it from happening again. | The RSC is fully aware of the issues with the radiation safety
and individuals were not being monitored for occupational exposure 3. The date when full compliance was, or will be achieved. program, is meeting quarterly and is actively providing program
to radiation. Dr. Thomas Harrison who had been using and oversight.
transporting radioactive material was observed not wearing whole
body or extremity monitoring devices as required
External Texas Department of [Fiscal Year 2014 1003495 Governance and Notices of Violation UNT 3. Violation of 25 TAC 289.202(r)(2) and license condition #16: NA For each violation: « Individual monitoring devices that were overdue to be exchanged NA 7/1/2014 Closed
State Health Services Regulatory Individual monitoring devices were not returned to the dosimetry 1. Describe the specific steps taken to correct the violation. were collected and returned for processing and the current
Compliance provider for proper processing. Monitoring devices for the 2. Describe the steps taken to prevent it from happening again. |monitoring period dosimeters issued
monitoring period of July 1 - October 1, 2013 were not returned at 3. The date when full compliance was, or will be achieved. * External consultants have been engaged for an in depth audit of the
the prescribed quarterly interval. program and to assist with development of procedures and
implementation of corrective actions.
* An annual audit of the radiation safety program will be planned
using external consultants.
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Violation 1 — Entrance exposure exceeded limits for PA Chest (Grid)

procedure
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For each violation:

1. Describe the specific steps taken to correct the violation.

2. Describe the steps taken to prevent it from happening again.
3. The date when full compliance was, or will be achieved.

a. Specific Steps Taken to Correct Violation:

The PA Chest x-ray system has preprogrammed techniques. The
individual the University hired to be the Radiation Safety Officer
(TDSHS approval pending), in consultation with the University
'Wellness Center Director of Medicine, have reviewed the
preprogrammed techniques and selected techniques with lower
exposures for the chest. The technique chart the x-ray technologist
now uses is below 30 milliroentgens.

b. Steps Taken to Prevent Violation from Reoccurring:

The x-ray technologist has reviewed the technique chart and certified
that she has read the manufacture-issued operations manual. In
addition, the technologist has been directed not to alter the current
setting for chest x-rays

c. Date Full Compliance Was or Will be Achieved:

The correct preprogrammed techniques were selected on August 26,
2014 and the x-ray technologist certified she has read the
manufacturer’s operation manual on that same date. The vendor
inspected the machine on March 15, 2014. Operation and safety
procedures will be developed and a verification (sign-off) procedure
implemented no later than October 31, 2014.

As requested, enclosed please find a copy of the service report for the

10/31/2014

External Texas Department of
State Health Services

Fiscal Year 2014/

1020837

Governance and
Regulatory
Compliance

Notices of Violation

UNT

Violation 2 — Entrance
procedure

limits for

P

(KuB)

NA

For each violation:

1. Describe the specific steps taken to correct the violation.

2. Describe the steps taken to prevent it from happening again.
3. The date when full compliance was, or will be achieved.

a. Specific Steps Taken to Correct Violation:

The Abdomen (KUB) system has preprogrammed techniques. The
individual the University hired to be the Radiation Safety Officer
(TDSHS approval pending), in consultation with the University current
setting for chest s Center Director of Medicine, have reviewed the
preprogrammed techniques and selected techniques with lower

P for the abd The techni chart the x-ray
technologist now uses is below 450 milliroentgens.

b. Steps Taken to Prevent Violation from Reoccurring:

The x-ray technologist has reviewed the technique chart and certified
that she has read the manufacture-issued operations manual. In
addition, the technologist has been directed not to alter the current
setting for chest X-rays.

c. Date Full Compliance Was or Will be Achieved:

The correct preprogrammed techniques were selected on August 26,
2014; and the x-ray technologist certified she has read the
manufacturer’s operation manual on that same date. The vendor
inspected the machine on March 15, 2014. Operation and safety
procedures and a verification (sign-off) procedure for the radiation
machine will be implemented no later than October 31, 2014.

As requested, enclosed please find a copy of the service report for the

NA

10/31/2014

Closed
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10/31/2014 Closed

External Texas Department of [Fiscal Year 2014 1020837 Governance and Notices of Violation Violation 3 — No documentation showing individual radiation For each violation: a. Specific Steps Taken to Correct Violation
State Health Services Regulatory machine operators read operating and safety procedures 1. Describe the specific steps taken to correct the violation.
Compliance 2. Describe the steps taken to prevent it from happening again. |The University is in the process of developing operating and safety

3. The date when full compliance was, or will be achieved. procedures for all radiation producing devices, including for the
machine operated by Dr. Michael House that was inspected on August
4,2014. We have requested that the Team Physician who uses the
equipment to minimize the exposure during the use of the machine.
'We have provided quotes for newer machines that will better
minimize the radiation needed to perform the scans. The team
physician will be developing and signing off on new operating
procedures to insure documentation of this process is available. The
current machine is scheduled to be decommissioned by October 31,
2014 with local hospital machines being used until an up-to-date
machine is purchased.

b. Steps Taken to Prevent Violation from Reoccurring

The University will require all individuals who operate radiation
machines to read the operating and safety procedures for each device
they operate and sign a document verifying they have read and
understand the procedures. The Radiation Safety Officer will sign or
initial the verification d: which will be maintained in
accordance with the university’s record retention policy.

c. Date Full Compliance Was or Will be Achieved

External Texas Department of [Fiscal Year 2014 1020985 Governance and Notices of Violation UNT 1. We had not had the Fluoroscopic Entrance Skin Exposures NA For each violation: This citation is an error. We had an inspection of this system on 3 NA NA Closed
State Health Services Regulatory measured within 14 months. 1. Describe the specific steps taken to correct the violation. 2013 and again on 31 July 2014. As required the Entrance
Compliance 2. Describe the steps taken to prevent it from happening again. |Skin Exposures were posted on the machine.

3. The date when full compliance was, or will be achieved.

External Texas Department of [Fiscal Year 2014 1020985 Governance and Notices of Violation UNT 2. We had not created specific Operating and Safety Procedures for NA For each violation: Since this system is only operated by one individual (Dr. Michael NA NA Closed
State Health Services Regulatory all radiation producing devices and had them signed annually by the 1. Describe the specific steps taken to correct the violation. House), | did not feel it was necessary to develop Operating and Safety
Compliance operators and initialed by the RSO. 2. Describe the steps taken to prevent it from happening again. |Procedures for him to sign. Based on this violation, however, | will
3. The date when full compliance was, or will be achieved. develop an Operating and Safety Procedure for this system and have it

signed by Dr. House and | will initial it too. | will ensure that on an
annual basis this document is reviewed and signed by Dr. House and
initialed by the RSO.

External Texas Department of [Fiscal Year 2014 1020985 Governance and Notices of Violation UNT 3. The agency was not notified of the change in RSO within 30 days NA For each violation: This was an oversight of the interim RSO. I've drafted a letter NA NA Closed
State Health Services Regulatory following the change. 1. Describe the specific steps taken to correct the violation. requesting a major adjustment to our two radiation producing device
Compliance 2. Describe the steps taken to prevent it from happening again. |registrations. One registration R19956 will now contain ONLY human
3. The date when full compliance was, or will be achieved. use x-ray devices. The second registration R04611 will contain ONLY

the industrial radiation producing devices.

Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 13-027 UNT Academic and UNT Kristin Farmer UNT The UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center’s (KFAC) Business Plan does High Management Action for the Vice Provost for Academic The Vice Provost for Academic Resources agrees with all the Dr. Allen Clark, Vice Provost for 4/01/2014 Closed
Audit Students Autism Audit not appear to be achievable. Resources and Dean of the College of Education: recommendations. Academic Resources
The KFAC's Business Plan presents a detail cost structure for provided 1. The Vice Provost for Academic Resources with the Dean of the
services as $5,500 per month per child, or $66,000 annually. KFAC Establish a team with the knowledge and expertise to evaluate |College of ion to compose an ion team with the
was to service 40 children monthly generating an annual income of the KFAC's Business Plan; knowledge and expertise to evaluate the KFAC's Business Plan. This
$2,640,000; however, the Center’s capacity can only operate with 20 team will consist of members of UNT and the community who can
full-time and additional part-time clients. Additionally, there is no help to advise on individual components of the plan.

presentation or explanation of how these services will be paid by the
client. Examples would include insurance coverage, partnering with
local school districts, or scholarships.

Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 13-027 UNT Academic and UNT Kristin Farmer UNT The UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center’s (KFAC) Business Plan does High Management Action for the Vice Provost for Academic 2. Assure that all sources of revenue have been identified and Dr. Kevin Callahan, Executive 4/01/2014 Closed
Audit Students Autism Audit not appear to be achievable. Resources and Dean of the College of Education: validated through the development of a funding model of service Director of the Kristen Farmer
The KFAC's Business Plan presents a detail cost structure for provided provided by the center. Autism Center
services as $5,500 per month per child, or $66,000 annually. KFAC Assure that all sources of revenue have been identified and
was to service 40 children monthly generating an annual income of validated;

$2,640,000; however, the Center’s capacity can only operate with 20
full-time and additional part-time clients. Additionally, there is no
presentation or explanation of how these services will be paid by the
client. Examples would include insurance coverage, partnering with
local school districts, or scholarships.
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Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 13-027 UNT Academic and UNT Kristin Farmer UNT The UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center’s (KFAC) Business Plan does High Management Action for the Vice Provost for Academic The Vice Provost for Academic Resources agrees with all the Dr. Kevin Callahan, Executive 4/01/2014 Closed
Audit Students Autism Audit not appear to be achievable. Resources and Dean of the College of Education: recommendations. Director of the Kristen Farmer
The KFAC's Business Plan presents a detail cost structure for provided Autism Center
services as $5,500 per month per child, or $66,000 annually. KFAC Perform a cost/benefit analysis of the KFAC; and 3. A cost/benefit analysis will be included as part of the updated
'was to service 40 children monthly generating an annual income of business plan.
$2,640,000; however, the Center’s capacity can only operate with 20
full-time and additional part-time clients. Additionally, there is no
presentation or explanation of how these services will be paid by the
client. Examples would include insurance coverage, partnering with
local school districts, or scholarships.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 13-027 UNT Academic and UNT Kristin Farmer UNT The UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center’s (KFAC) Business Plan does High Management Action for the Vice Provost for Academic The Vice Provost for Academic Resources agrees with all the Dr. Allen Clark, Vice Provost for 3/15/2014 Closed
Audit Students Autism Audit not appear to be achievable. Resources and Dean of the College of Education: recommendations. Academic Resources
The KFAC's Business Plan presents a detail cost structure for provided
services as $5,500 per month per child, or $66,000 annually. KFAC Prepare a of L ing to the 4. Prepare a Memorandum of Understanding to document the
'was to service 40 children monthly generating an annual income of financial funding agreements between the KFAC, the Provost financial funding agreements between the KFAC, the Provost, and the
$2,640,000; however, the Center’s capacity can only operate with 20 Office and the University. University. A cost/benefit analysis will be included as part of the
full-time and additional part-time clients. Additionally, there is no Implementation will provide assurance that a thorough updated business plan.
presentation or explanation of how these services will be paid by the evaluation of future Centers and Institutes will be performed.
client. Examples would include insurance coverage, partnering with Additionally, a cost/benefit analysis of the KFAC will be
local school districts, or scholarships. performed.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 HSC Governance and Family Medicine UNTHSC None NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Residency Program
Compliance
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Agreed Upon UNT We performed a limited review of the control environment related to NA We recommend that the Athletics department strengthen the  |The athletic department agrees with a recommendation that Mike Ashbaugh, Troy Taylor 1/15/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Procedures football ticket sales. We noted K related to lii Y controls related to complimentary tickets (including additional steps can be taken to further assure
Compliance and student tickets. These weaknesses included a lack of procedures student tickets), develop procedures relating to re iliation/security of comp, tickets. The athletic
for complimentary tickets and no reconciliations of complimentary tickets which should include documentation of department will:
tickets or unsold student tickets. each complimentary ticket recipient, and perform 1. On a weekly basis reconcile
reconciliations of complimentary and student tickets. a. student tickets
b. student athlete tickets
2. Work with Ticketmaster to assure that all protocols are in place to
link personnel who can print or
distribute comp tickets. 3.
On a monthly basis, spot check and report on comp ticket
distributions to assure proper approvals are
in place.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Agreed Upon UNT Future game guarantees are not accrued when contracts are NA We recommend that game guarantees be accrued in the The athletic department agrees to create accounts receivable for Mike Ashbaugh 1/15/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Procedures executed. financial reporting period when the contracts are executed. game contracts. We will consult with
Compliance Financial Reporting to record existing and future contracts using GAAP
as a guideline for recording these
amounts. The athletic department notes that in most cases the
guaranteed amount in the event a scheduled
contest is not played is not the same as the face value of the contract
when the game is played. Again we
will consult with Financial Reporting to determine the amount to be
recorded.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Agreed Upon UNT NCAA Bylaw 11.2.2, Athletically Related Income, requires annual NA We recommend that the Athletics Department develop a The athletic department has always collected all forms in a timely Rick Villarreal, Mike Ashbaugh, 1/15/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Procedures reporting of all process for assuring that all reports are obtained manner through the Compliance Office. Scott Hobbs
Compliance athletically related income and benefits from sources outside the and completed appropriately, and determine if any additional  |This year due to a change in the Compliance Officer, all forms were
institution. This reporting is to also be steps are necessary for this process to be not collected. To alleviate this from
provided to the President. During the audit, Athletics did not have all fully compliant with NCAA Bylaw 11.2.2. happening again the athletic department will:
required reports on file for fiscal 1. Reinforce the responsibility of the Compliance Officer to create a list
year 2013. The forms were subsequently completed and no third- of staff required to submit
party compensation was received by the forms.
Athletics Department employees that met the criteria to be disclosed 2. Meet with staff and department personnel to get each form signed
in the financial statements. and recorded on an Excel
spreadsheet.
3. Athletic Director and Senior Associate Athletic Director for Business
Affairs will set calendar
remil to meet with Ce Officer and certification
two weeks prior to required
submission date.
Athletics notes that forms for 2011 and 2012 were requested after the
review and all forms were provided
immediately. This is reinforcement that our procedures under normal
circumstances have been followed.
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Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Agreed Upon UNT Future game guarantees are not recorded when contracts are NA We recommend that game guarantees be recorded when the  |We will consult with Financial Reporting to record existing and future |Mike Ashbaugh 1/15/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Procedures executed. contracts are executed. contracts using GAAP as a
Compliance guideline for recording these amounts. The athletic department notes
that in most cases the guaranteed
amount in the event a scheduled contest is not played is not the same
as the face value of the contract
'when the game is played. Again we will consult with Financial
Reporting to determine the amount to be
recorded.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Agreed Upon UNT Non-cash benefits for Athletic Department Employees -When NA We recommend that any necessary corrections be made to The UNT System BSC agrees and will review the documentation Carol McFarland, BSC Tax 3/31/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Procedures recalculating a sample of the prior year W-2's. provided by Internal Audit. Accountant
Compliance calendar year 2012 W-2s and reviewing other supporting
documentation, temporary housing benefits for several of the
recently hired coaches should be evaluated for inclusion on the
employees’ W-2s as taxable income.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Agreed Upon UNT In calendar year 2011, the tax treatment for employee cell phone NA We recommend that the Vice President for Information The Vice Provost for Information Technology and CIO, in conjunction [John Hooper, UNT Vice Provost 9/1/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Procedures allowances and cell phone  Technology and CIO, in conjunction with the with the Business Service Center for Information Technology and
Compliance purchase reimbursements was changed entity-wide to a non-taxable Business Service Center, review the current tax treatment and IT Shared Services, will review the current tax treatment practice |CIO
allowance. However, procedures have not been established requiring practice for cell phone allowances and cell for cell phone allowances and cell
to ensure that the cell phone expense phone purchase reimbursements, and update the cell phone phone purchase reimbursements and update the cell phone policy
reimbursements do not exceed the employee’s actual business policy accordingly. Additionally, policy accordingly. Further, appropriate
expense and the reimbursement is provided for the IRS required training to cell phone allowance recipients should be provided |policy training for cell phone allowance recipients will be developed to
business purposes. The current cell phone allowance policies are not to ensure compliance with policy ensure compliance with policy
consistent with the current tax-treatment and practices, and need to requirements. requirements.
be revised.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Agreed Upon UNT When recalculating a sample of the calendar year 2012 W-2s and NA ‘We recommend that the Business Service Center review the The UNT System BSC agrees Carol McFarland, BSC Tax 3/31/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Procedures reviewing other supporting current process for making year-end adjustments to all Accountant
Compliance di an o of wages in one | 's W-2 employee wages to ensure that all wages reported on the
Box 1 wages was identified. After consulting with the Business Service| Institutions” W-2s are accurate.
Center (BSC), it was determined that a year-end adjustment was
made twice for covered wages. The BSC will issue a W-2c reducing
covered wages by $1,765.93.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Agreed Upon UNT During the review of recruiting policies, it was noted that no policy NA 'We recommend that policies be developed specific to recruiting |The Athletic Department currently has documented procedures given |Rick Villarreal, Mike Ashbaugh, 8/1/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Procedures manual exists, just a expenses to assist in assuring compliance with all NCAA to every new coach upon arrival at Patty Wells, Becky Hall, Scott
Compliance llection of di These d did not address recruiting regulations. the University. The department currently: Hobbs
expenses. 1. Has a training session with each coach or staff as hired to cover
policies
2. Gives each coach a NCAA Rule Book which lists all applicable rules
and bylaws
3. Provides a hardcopy and online file of department policies on travel
and credit card use
4. Annually test coaches on rules
The athletic department agrees to review other university policy
manuals to strengthen our existing
policies and manuals.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Agreed Upon UNT During the review of team travel policies, it was noted that the NA We recommend that the policies be reviewed and updated to  |The Athletic Department currently has documented procedures given |Rick Villarreal, Mike Ashbaugh, 8/1/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Procedures policies specific to team assure all significant team travel NCAA regulations are to every new coach upon arrival at Patty Wells, Becky Hall, Scott
Compliance travel do not address all relevant NCAA Bylaws. addressed. the University. The department currently: Hobbs
1. Has a training session with each coach or staff as hired to cover
policies
2. Gives each coach a NCAA Rule Book which lists all applicable rules
and bylaws
3. Provides a hardcopy and online file of department policies on travel
and credit card use
4. Annually test coaches on rules
The athletic department agrees to review other university policy
manuals to strengthen our existing
policies and manuals.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Agreed Upon UNT During the course of the review, we noted that detailed supporting NA We recommend that Athletics retain detailed supporting It is not the practice of the Athletic Department to process journal Mike Ashbaugh, Troy Taylors 1/15/2014 Closed

Audit

Regulatory
Compliance

Procedures

for two

transactions was not available. These transactions were journal
entries prepared by Athletics Department staff to move an expense
into one account from another.

documentation for all journal entries.

entries without proper backup

documentation. To ensure in the future there are no journal entries
without documentation the Athletic

Department agrees to do the following:

1. Require documentation review on all transactions with spot
department checks.

2. The Athletic Department will follow the policy set by Financial
Reporting for journal entry
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One expense was not fully supported by the supporting
documentation. A travel voucher was

reimbursed at $11,306.45, however only $9,873.34 of that expense
could be matched to travel receipts. However, the documentation
submitted included an explanation that there were issues with the
billing from the hotel. This voucher was for hotel charges for
temporary housing for new coaches. This expense was reclassified
from Other Operating Expenses to Coaching Salaries, Benefits and
Bonuses Paid by the University and Related Entities

We recommend that only expenses that can be supported by
receipts be paid. Additionally, temporary housing expenses
should be handled via a purchase order.

The supporting documentation reviewed was only the partial items
available at the time of the filing of

the expense report. The balance of the documentation was available
during the next month’s expense

statements. In addition, this particular bill was problematic due to a
breach in normal hotel billing

policies; the proper receipts and accounting were not available from
the hotel. Documentation of these

irregularities, including e-mails from hotel management, was attached
to expense report. Concerning the

travel voucher, housing was supplied and required by the Athletic
Department during the recruiting

period.

The reclassification of expenses is a necessary process due to a
number of factors both in athletics and

other departments. The athletic department will conduct a review of
why reclassifications were required.

The athletic department will continue to reduce the number of
reclassifications by:

1. Performing monthly reviews of accounts and account numbers to
insure better accuracy.

2. Review changes of account numbers made once transactions leave
the athletic department.

Mike Ashbaugh, Troy Taylor

5/1/2014

Closed

Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Agreed Upon UNT Twenty-eight percent of the invoices reviewed in our samples were NA We recommend that the Athletics Department assure that all  |The first two bills reviewed were those with the longest pay date. Both|Mike Ashbaugh, Troy Taylor, 1/15/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Procedures paid more than 30 days invoices are paid in a timely manner and that goods and were found to be delinquent from Clara Richard
Compliance from the date of the invoice. Additionally, 10% of the invoices, services are paid and expensed in the year in which the expense |the company’s issuing, one that had been sold 13 months ago. The
totaling $167,126.10, spanned two fiscal years resulting in expenses occurred. athletic department intends to review
reported in the wrong financial reporting period. each of the specified bills that were late in payment to identify where
the delays are taking place in order
to make sure that all bills are paid within the terms listed from the
vendor. This process will take some
time but will be completed by the end of March. The athletic
department will immediately take the
following actions:
1. Will conduct thorough review of payment process from P.O. to
payment and each step in between.
2. Review and check the statement date of each bill submitted for
3. Retain records of dates bills are transmitted for payment to campus
or the BSC.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 UNT Governance and NCAA Agreed Upon UNT It was noted during the course of the review that all journal template NA We recommend that Financial Reporting develop a written The Controller’s Office and Financial Reporting are developing a Lee Miara, Associate Vice 6/1/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Procedures entries booked by the standard for journal entry documentation and review the written standard for journal entry President for Finance and
Compliance any UNT department, including the Athletic Department, are booked supporting documentation for journal entries. documentation that will require all submitted journals with line item |Controller
on the general ledger without inclusion and review of supporting amounts $5K and above to include
by Financial Reporting. The current process of appropriate supporting documentation that fully explains the journal
booking journal entries is for an employee to submit a journal being booked to the system.
template to Financial Reporting for review that consists of an Supporting documentation for journals with line item amounts less
account type match and a budget check. It is expected that the than $5,000 will continue to be
department has and maintains the supporting documentation for retained within the originating department in accordance with UNT’s
every journal template entry submitted. Lack of review of supporting Records Management and Retention
can result in inappropriate, inaccurate journal entries policy 10.10. This will require a culture change throughout campus
and/or errors and discrepancies going undetected. and numerous training sessions.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-002 SYS Governance and | FY 2013 Investments UNT System As of August 31, 2013, UNT reported an investment in both agency Low Action for Andrew Harris, Vice Agree. The SBA investment will mature 9/25/2014. UNT will reinvest in[Jean Bush, Sr. Associate VP for 9/25/2014 Closed

Audit

Regulatory
Compliance

Review
Audit

securities and Small Business Administration (SBA’s) bonds, however;
UNT System Regulation 08.2000 does not include these investments
as authorized investments. These investments were authorized by
the policy in effect at the time of purchase. In fiscal year 2013, no
new securities were purchased and future purchases are not
planned. Two of the three agency securities matured in FY 2013, and
one matured in September 2013.

President for Finance and Administration (UNT):

Assure all investments are authorized by current policy.
Implementation will ensure that all investments are supported
by a Board approved regulation.

compliance with the current investment regulations.

Finance
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Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-002 SYS Governance and | FY 2013 Investments UNT System UNT System, UNT, and UNT Dallas do not have fully executed bank High ion for Allen Clemson, Vice Chancellor for UNT Response: Although the written agreement between Wells Fargo [UNT: Allen Clemson, Vice 4/1/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review depository agreements with Wells Fargo. The bank depository Administration and Chief of Staff (UNT System), Andrew Harris, |bank and UNT expired in 2013, the parties have to operate |CF llor for inistration
Compliance Audit agreement with Wells Fargo expired August 31, 2013. A draft Vice President for Finance (UNT), and Carlos Hernandez, Vice under the existing agreement with the same terms until the new UNT Dallas :Carlos Hernandez,
agreement has been completed, but the agreement has not been President of Finance and Administration/CFO (UNT Dallas): contract can be finalized. Management will continue to work with the |Vice President for Finance and
finalized and executed. Office of the General Counsel to finalize the written agreement and Administration/CFO — UNTD
Finalize the UNT System, UNT, and UNT Dallas Bank Depository |expects to have a newly executed agreement by April 1, 2014. UNT System: Alan Stucky
Agreements with Wells Fargo.
Implementation will help ensure that Board of Regents
expectations are met, bank deposits are safeguarded, and any |UNT Dallas Response: Agree. Management will continue to work with
favorable terms are in force. the Office of the General Counsel to finalize the written agreement
and expects to have a newly executed agreement by
UNT System Response: Agree. Bring closure to all unresolved issues
and finalize depository agreements.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-002 SYS Governance and | FY 2013 Investments UNT System The Investment Portfolio Summary graph reported in the UNT the Low Action for Andrew Harris, Vice Agree. A correction to the May 31, 2013 quarterly investment report |Jean Bush, Sr. Associate VP for 5/20/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending May 31, 2013 was President for Finance and Administration (UNT): will be included with the next p of quarterly i Finance
Compliance Audit not accurate. Additionally the earned income figure should have reports for the Board of Regents.
been $148,566.64 versus the $304, 933.53 reported. Review the UNT Quarterly Investment Report to assure the
accuracy of information prior to the issuance of the quarterly
report to the Board of Regents and posting of the report on the
institution’s investment disclosure website.
Implementation will ensure that the information reported on a
Quarterly Investment Reports is complete and accurate.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-002 SYS Governance and | FY 2013 Investments UNT System A report of investment performance over the course of the year was di ded Action for Allen Clemson, Vice UNT System Response: Agree. Submit a report of investment Carolyn Whitlock 2/7/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review not submitted to the Board of Regents at its first regularly scheduled Chancellor for Administration and Chief of Staff (UNT System): |performance at the Board of Regents first regularly scheduled board
Compliance Audit board meeting following the end of the fiscal year as required by At the end of each fiscal year, prepare and submit a report of ~ |meeting following the end of the fiscal year.
System Regulation 08.2000. investment performance for the year to the UNT System Board |Expected Implementation Date: Immediately
of Regents at its first regularly scheduled board meeting
following the end of the fiscal year. Implementation will assure
compliance with UNT System Regulation, 08.2000.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-002 HSC Governance and | FY 2013 Investments UNTHSC UNTHSC did not include disclosure of an external i advisor action for Senior Vice President of Finance and agrees with r will update |Geoffrey Scarpelli, Controller 2/15/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review in response to the SAQ’s disclosure requirement question. UNTHSC Chief Finance Officer: its website investment disclosures to reflect that UNTHSC uses and and Chief Budget Officer
Compliance Audit answered “no” to the question “Does the institution employ outside external advisor/manager, the UNTHSC Foundation, for management
investment advisors or managers.” However, the response should be Update the UNTHSC website investment disclosure to of some endowment funds.
revised to yes, since the UNTHSC uses the UNTHSC Foundation for document use of an external advisor or managers pertaining to
management of its endowment funds. the use of the independent UNTHSC Foundation as an external
investment advisor or manager. Compliance will ensure that
regulatory reporting requirements are met and responses to
requires questions have been properly noted.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-002 HSC Governance and | FY 2013 Investments UNTHSC The first three quarterly investment reports for fiscal year 2013 were Low action for Director of Financial Reporting: agrees with r i will Geoffrey Scarpelli, Controller 2/15/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review not published to the intuition’s website within the timeframe implement procedures to ensure that Quarterly Investment Reports  |and Chief Budget Officer
Compliance Audit required by the SAO. The quarterly investment reports for Publish Quarterly Investment Reports to the institutions are published to the institution’s website within 90 days of the end of
November 30, 2012, February 28, 2013, and May 31, 2013 were not website within 90 days after the end of the quarter or 7 days the quarter or 7 days after the report is presented to the Board,
published to the intuition’s website until November 7, 2013. The SAO after the investment report is presented to the Board, whichever occurs first.
requires that quarterly reports be published on the institution’s hich occurs first. | will help ensure Expected Implementation Date: Previously Implemented.
website within 90 days of the end of the quarter or 7 days after the transparence and that SAO reporting requirements are met. ivi ible for ion: Geoffrey Scarpelli,
investment report is presented to the Board, whichever occurs first. Controller and Chief Budget Officer
The August 31, 2013 quarterly report was published within SAO
guidelines.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-002 HSC Governance and | FY 2013 Investments UNTHSC UNTHSC Annual Tracking Report for Investment Reporting for fiscal Low ded action for Director of Financial Reporting: agrees with r d: will Geoffrey Scarpelli, Controller 2/15/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review year 2012 was not submitted within the timeframe required by the implement procedures to ensure that the Annual Tracking Report for |and Chief Budget Officer
Compliance Audit SAO. Send the Annual Tracking Report for Investment Reporting to Investment Reporting is submitted to the SAO by December 31st of
The Annual Tracking Report for Investment Reporting sends the SAO by December 31 of each year. each year.
investment website locations to the SAO. For fiscal year 2012, the Implementation will help ensure that Rider 5 reporting Expected Implementation Date: Previously Implemented
report was not submitted to the SAO until February 1, 2013. The requirements are met. Individual Responsible for Implementation: Geoffrey Scarpelli,
fiscal year 2013 annual tracking report was submitted on December Controller and Chief Budget Officer
11, 2013.
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Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-002 HSC Governance and | FY 2013 Investments UNTHSC UNTHSC does not have a current executed bank depository High ded action for Senior Vice President of Finance and agrees with r dation. Although the written John A. Harman, Senior Vice 4/1/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review agreement with JPMorgan Chase. Chief Finance Officer: agreement between J.P. Morgan Chase Bank expired in 2012, the President for Finance and CFO
Compliance Audit The current depository for UNTHSC is JPMorgan Chase. The bank 4. Finalize and fully execute the UNTHSC Bank Depository parties have continued to operate under the agreement with the
depository agreement with JPMorgan Chase expired on August 31, Agreement with JPMorgan Chase. same terms until the new contract can be finalized.
2012. The expired agreement states: “The term may be extended Implementation will help ensure that BOR are met, will continue to work with the Office of General Counsel
until such time as the successor shall have been duly selected and bank deposits are safeguarded, and any favorable terms are in  |to finalize the written agreement.
qualified, such extension not to exceed 60 days.” force.
According to the Chief Finance Officer of UNTHSC, a draft agreement
has been completed, but the agreement has not been executed.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-002 HSC Governance and | FY 2013 Investments UNTHSC UNTHSC does not have a Management Agreement with the UNTHSC action for Senior Vice President of Finance and agrees with r Prior to January 17, 2014 |John A. Harman, Senior Vice 2/7/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review Foundation to manage UNTHSC Medical Professional Liability Self- Chief Finance Officer: an Exhibit did not exist. However, management executed Exhibit C to |President for Finance and CFO
Compliance Audit Insurance Funds. UNTHSC has an executed management agreement the Investment Management Agreement between the UNTHSC and
with the UNTHSC Foundation for the management of institutional Execute a new exhibit to the current agreement with the the UNTHSC Foundation on January 17th for the management of the
tobacco funds, but this agreement does not include the management UNTHSC Fi to include the of Medical Medical Professional Liability Self Insurance Funds.
of Medical Professional Liability Self-Insurance Funds. Professional Liability Self-Insurance Funds. The change in institutional Finance leadership in early FY2013 may
Implementation will help ensure that Medical Professional have contributed to the delay in submittal since funds were initially
Liability Self-Insurance Funds are adequately safeguarded and  |invested with the F d: prior to the ition in leadershi|
invested.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-002 HSC Governance and | FY 2013 Investments UNTHSC Signatory authority for the former UNTHSC Vice President of Finance Low actions for Controller and Chief Budget Officer: agrees with r willwork  |Geoffrey Scarpelli, Comptroller 3/1/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Review and CFO was not removed from the bank account until ten months with system business service center and commercial banking and Chief Budget Officer
Compliance Audit after he left his position. The former Vice President of Finance and Develop a process to ensure that banking signatory authority personnel to ensure that banking signature cards submitted for
CFO for UNTHSC remained with signatory authority over ten months cards are updated immediately to accurately reflect changes to |changes in authorized personnel are updated in the electronic
while not in a role to warranting that authority. personnel and only individuals with proper authority are active. |signature system in a timely fashion and only individuals with proper
Implementation will help ensure funds are adequately authority are active.
safeguarded and controlled.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 13-010 HSC Information UNT Health NextGen UNTHSC During the prior administration, contract Amendments required for High ions for the current Senior Vice President for Management agrees. Additional contract amendments were executed |John A. Harman- Senior Vice 6/1/2014 Closed
Audit Technology EPM the NextGen EPM System functionality totaling more than $1.02 Finance and CFO: over an eleven month period that in total exceeded $1M. This was President for Finance and CFO
Post-Implementation million were approved and executed internally, but without the necessary to expand functionality and include the Correctional
Review consent of UNT System Board of Regents. The NextGen EPM system Ensure procedures are established for the new UNTHSC Medicine practice which was not envisioned in the original project
implementation included two original contract amendments. The Administration to ensure approval of the UNT System Board of |scope.
two contract amendments were presented and approved by the Regents related to Regents Rules requiring Board approval for |Management will develop a written procedure to be followed by all
Board of Regents on May 12, 2011 in the amount of $2.45 Million ($2 all purchases $1 million. will provide |areas of the institution and, in support of Regents Rule 3.9, that
Million for professional services and $450,000 for hardware and assurance that the Board of Regents are aware of and approve |reinforces the importance of management fully evaluating project
infrastructure). Beginning on January 20, 2012, the first of an all contract amendments related to projects that in aggregate  |scope and related estimated expenditures for contracted services. If,
i 17 contract di totaling $1,058,112 were total more than $1 million. subsequent to Board approval, project scope is materially expanded
approved and executed due to the unforeseen need to 1) implement or enhanced by an amount or cumulative amounts exceeding $1M,
a separate bill center for Correctional Medicine and 2) additional management will inform the Board and seek advance approval where
applications licenses related to medical student and resident activity. required.
Each individual contract amendment was approved and executed by
the of UNTHSC ip; however, no additional
approval or Board Order was provided to the Board of Regents
noting the additional amendments and cost.
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Access privileges to the UNTHSC network and NextGen EPM system

ions for the Director, Process Improvement:

'What Action Management Commits To Do:

Jolie Allen, Director, Process

5/15/2014

Audit Technology EPM 'were not immediately disabled when users terminate their 1. A termination checklist for UNT Health Clinic Supervisors that Improvement, UNT Health
Post-Implementation employment from the UNT Health. Develop and implement a termination checklist for supervisors’ |includes notification to terminate a user’s NextGen access and Steve Woodall, Director,
Review The NextGen EPM system is used by UNT Health for patient that includes a step to notify Information Technology and network access will be created and distributed. Records and Information
scheduling, reporting, and claims management including billing and Records and Information Management of a user’s termination Management
payment posting. Both a UNTHSC network account and EPM user so network access can be disabled immediately. UNT Health has also approved the implementation of the following to
account are required in order to access the system. address the recommendations above:
A review of active NextGen EPM user accounts in August 2013 1. NextGen has been configured to disable a user that has not logged
revealed the following: into NextGen within a 30 day time period.
* Five active NextGen EPM user accounts were for users that were no these scenarios require intervention/review by the HIM Security
longer employed by UNT Health. Division.
« Five active NextGen EPM user accounts were for former residents
no longer working at UNT Health.
Further testing of the corresponding network accounts identified the
following:
 Six network accounts, including four employees and two residents,
were active. Dates of termination for these employees ranged from
December 2012 to June 2013.
* Two network accounts, including one employee and one resident,
were disabled within two and three months of termination.
* Two network accounts, including one employee and one resident,
\were immediately disabled.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 13-010 HSC Information UNT Health NextGen UNTHSC Access privileges to the UNTHSC network and NextGen EPM system ions for the Director, Process Improvement: 'What Action Management Commits To Do: Jolie Allen, Director, Process 5/15/2014 Closed
Audit Technology EPM 'were not immediately disabled when users terminate their Improvement, UNT Health
Post-Implementation employment from the UNT Health. Submit notifications to deactivate network access for active 2. Network access for users who are no longer employed has already |Steve Woodall, Director,
Review The NextGen EPM system is used by UNT Health for patient EPM users who are no longer employed with UNT Health. been deactivated. Records and Information
scheduling, reporting, and claims management including billing and Management
payment posting. Both a UNTHSC network account and EPM user UNT Health has also approved the implementation of the following to
account are required in order to access the system. address the recommendations above:
A review of active NextGen EPM user accounts in August 2013
revealed the following: 2. NextGen also forces a user to change their password after 120 days.
« Five active NextGen EPM user accounts were for users that were no If the password is not changed, the account locks and disables the
longer employed by UNT Health. user from logging in. (This follows the network security protocol as
* Five active NextGen EPM user accounts were for former residents well.)
no longer working at UNT Health. these scenarios require intervention/review by the HIM Security
Further testing of the corresponding network accounts identified the Division.
following:
 Six network accounts, including four employees and two residents,
were active. Dates of termination for these employees ranged from
December 2012 to June 2013.
* Two network accounts, including one employee and one resident,
were disabled within two and three months of termination.
* Two network accounts, including one employee and one resident,
\were immediately disabled.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 13-010 HSC Information UNT Health NextGen UNTHSC Access privileges to the UNTHSC network and NextGen EPM system ions for the Director, Records and Information 'What Action Management Commits To Do: Jolie Allen, Director, Process 5/15/2014 Closed
Audit Technology EPM 'were not immediately disabled when users terminate their Improvement, UNT Health
Post-Implementation employment from the UNT Health. 3. The UNT Health NextGen User Request form will include a field for |Steve Woodall, Director,
Review The NextGen EPM system is used by UNT Health for patient Update the UNT Health NextGen User Request Form to include |an expiration date which will be filled in for those users who are given [Records and Information

scheduling, reporting, and claims management including billing and
payment posting. Both a UNTHSC network account and EPM user
account are required in order to access the system.

A review of active NextGen EPM user accounts in August 2013
revealed the following:

« Five active NextGen EPM user accounts were for users that were no
longer employed by UNT Health.

« Five active NextGen EPM user accounts were for former residents
no longer working at UNT Health.

Further testing of the corresponding network accounts identified the
following:

 Six network accounts, including four employees and two residents,
were active. Dates of termination for these employees ranged from
December 2012 to June 2013.

* Two network accounts, including one employee and one resident,
were disabled within two and three months of termination.

* Two network accounts, including one employee and one resident,
\were immediately disabled.

a field for expiration dates.

authorized access for a limited period of time.

Management

37

Page 45 of 512



Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2014

13-010 HSC

Information
Technology

UNT Health NextGen
EPM
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Access privileges to the UNTHSC network and NextGen EPM system
were not immediately disabled when users terminate their
employment from the UNT Health.

The NextGen EPM system is used by UNT Health for patient
scheduling, reporting, and claims management including billing and
payment posting. Both a UNTHSC network account and EPM user
account are required in order to access the system.

A review of active NextGen EPM user accounts in August 2013
revealed the following:

« Five active NextGen EPM user accounts were for users that were no
longer employed by UNT Health.

« Five active NextGen EPM user accounts were for former residents
no longer working at UNT Health.

Further testing of the corresponding network accounts identified the
following:

 Six network accounts, including four employees and two residents,
\were active. Dates of termination for these employees ranged from
December 2012 to June 2013.

* Two network accounts, including one employee and one resident,
were disabled within two and three months of termination.

* Two network accounts, including one employee and one resident,
were immediately disabled.

for the Director, Records and Information

Management:

Provide training to supervisory personnel regarding the updated
UNT Health NextGen User Request Form and process.
Implementation will provide assurance that network and
NextGen EPM user accounts are immediately disabled and
active NextGen EPM users are current employees and residents.

What Action Management Commits To Do:

4. Training will be provided to UNT Health supervisors regarding the
changes made to and the purpose of the UNT Health NextGen User
request Form and process.

Jolie Allen, Director, Process
Improvement, UNT Health
Steve Woodall, Director,
Records and Information
Management

5/15/2014

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2014

13-010 HSC

Information
Technology

UNT Health NextGen
EPM
Post-Implementation
Review

UNTHSC

Access privileges to the UNTHSC network and NextGen EPM system
were not immediately disabled when users terminate their
employment from the UNT Health.

The NextGen EPM system is used by UNT Health for patient
scheduling, reporting, and claims management including billing and
posting. Both a UNTHSC network account and EPM user

account are required in order to access the system.

A review of active NextGen EPM user accounts in August 2013
revealed the following:

« Five active NextGen EPM user accounts were for users that were no
longer employed by UNT Health.

« Five active NextGen EPM user accounts were for former residents
no longer working at UNT Health.

Further testing of the corresponding network accounts identified the
following:

 Six network accounts, including four employees and two residents,
\were active. Dates of termination for these employees ranged from
December 2012 to June 2013.

* Two network accounts, including one employee and one resident,
were disabled within two and three months of termination.

* Two network accounts, including one employee and one resident,
were immediately disabled.

NA

NA

What Action Management Commits To Do:

5. The Chief Compliance and Risk Management Officer and the
Director of IT Infrastructure and Security will conduct a review of the
process in UNT Health of deactivating a user’s access to the EPM
/NextGen and the network once the user is no longer authorized to
access those systems or other UNTHSC network resources. If needed,
changes in the process will be implemented in addition to the changes
outlined in this Action Plan. Implementation oversight for any changes
recommended will be provided by the Dean of TCOM/Interim Chief
Medical Officer for UNT Health

Since the audit, UNT Health has also approved the implementation of
the following to address the recommendations above:

Anthony Tissera, Director of IT
Infrastructure and Security
Anne E. Long, Chief Compliance
and Risk Management Officer
Dr. Don Peska, Dean — TCOM
and Interim Chief Medical
Officer - UNT Health

7/1/2014

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2014

13-011 HSC

Academic and
Students

Approval of Incidental
Fees Review

UNTHSC

UNTHSC does not have documentation in place to formally delegate
authority for approval and review of incidental fees.

The incidental fees at UNTHSC are split into three different
categories: course fees, library fines, and all other incidental fees.
Each category of incidental fees currently has its own approval
process. The following are the results of testing for each category
tested.

Of the 20 course fees tested:

*Eight were appropriately approved by the BOR.

*Ten were approved by the Provost without any formal delegation of
authority from the President.

*Two did not have approval documentation available.

Ten have not been reaffirmed since 1993.

Of the seven library fees tested:

*All seven were approved by the Library Director without any formal
delegation of authority from the President.

sLibrary fines were reviewed annually.

Of the 29 other incidental fees tested:

sTwenty-four were appropriately approved by the President.

+Five did not have approval documentation available.

for Vice President of ation & Chief

of Staff:

If the President elects to delegate authority to approve
incidental fees, ensure appropriate di is in place to

Agrees. commits to work with the

Jennifer Trevifio, Vice President

President and Provost to develop proper of

of approval of incidental fees to the Provost from the President. In

addition, Management will also develop and implement appropriate
idelines to ensure the required review and reaffirmation process

evidence such delegation. Further guidelines should also be
documented outlining how often incidental fees are reviewed
and reaffirmed.

occurs in compliance with state law and Regents Rules.

Additional Comments: Once made aware of this compliance issue and
prior to completion of this audit, the Provost’s Office re-established
procedures to ensure that incidental fees are being approved
appropriately by the President until further documentation is
developed.

of inistration & Chief of
Staff

7/1/2014

Closed
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Audit

Students

Audit

Embalming Room.

As of January 30, 2014, the list of individuals with authorized card
access to the Embalming room (RES 228) was 303 and the Gross
Anatomy Lab (RES 242) was 2,380. Based on the review performed by
the Department and Internal Audit of these lists, it was determined
that there were 176 unauthorized users for the Embalming room and
1,839 unauthorized users for the Gross Anatomy Lab.

and Chair of Integrative Physiology:

Remove access to the Laboratory and Embalming Room where
bodies and anatomical specimens are held for unauthorized
individuals.

end of each semester, and send a list to Campus Police of individuals
who need to have their badge access deactivated.

Coordinator.

Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 13-011 HSC Academicand | Approval of Incidental UNTHSC UNTHSC does not have documentation in place to formally delegate ions for Vice President of ation & Chief Agrees. commits to work with the Jennifer Trevifio, Vice President 7/1/2014 Closed
Audit Students Fees Review authority for approval and review of incidental fees. of Staff: President and Provost to develop proper d ion of del of inistration & Chief of
The incidental fees at UNTHSC are split into three different of approval of incidental fees to the Provost from the President. In Staff
categories: course fees, library fines, and all other incidental fees. Review all incidental fees to ensure appropriate approval and  |addition, Management will also develop and implement appropriate
Each category of incidental fees currently has its own approval supporting documentation is in place. guidelines to ensure the required review and reaffirmation process
process. The following are the results of testing for each category | will help ensure that all incidental fees are occurs in compliance with state law and Regents Rules.
tested. properly approved in accordance to state law, and reviewed
Of the 20 course fees tested: and reaffirmed periodically.
*Eight were appropriately approved by the BOR. Additional Comments: Once made aware of this compliance issue and
*Ten were approved by the Provost without any formal delegation of prior to completion of this audit, the Provost’s Office re-established
authority from the President. procedures to ensure that incidental fees are being approved
*Two did not have approval documentation available. appropriately by the President until further documentation is
*Ten have not been reaffirmed since 1993. developed.
Of the seven library fees tested:
*All seven were approved by the Library Director without any formal
delegation of authority from the President.
sLibrary fines were reviewed annually.
Of the 29 other incidental fees tested:
sTwenty-four were appropriately approved by the President.
*Five did not have approval documentation available.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-004 HSC Academicand |Anatomical Lab Review UNTHSC Required forms and fees were not processed to the SAB. ions for the Director of Anatomical Services: Management agrees. A procedure plan is in the process of being Robin Belcher, Director of The 9/1/2014 Closed
Audit Students Audit documentation was not retained or updated to evidence the Annual created to address the SAB Coordination. Additionally, going forward |Willed Body Program
Cadaver and Use Report was filed for the period ended July 31, 2013. Review donor records to ensure that all required forms and fees |a confirmation from the SAB will be obtained to evidence receipt of all
For four of the 18 files reviewed, a Form A indicating receipt of a have been filed and submitted for all donors to the SAB. required reports and will maintain copies of all documents filed with
donor cadaver had not been filed and the $8 SAB fee had not been the SAB.
remitted to the SAB. These donors were received in the lab during
January 2013. Additionally, the Department did not retain a copy of
the Annual Cadaver and Use Report filed with the SAB for the period
ended July 31, 2013. Internal Audit could not confirm that the report
was filed or was filed in a timely manner.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-004 HSC Academicand |Anatomical Lab Review UNTHSC Required forms and fees were not processed to the SAB. ions for the Director of Anatomical Services: Management agrees. A procedure plan is in the process of being Robin Belcher, Director of The 9/1/2014 Closed
Audit Students Audit documentation was not retained or updated to evidence the Annual created to address the SAB Coordination. Additionally, going forward |Willed Body Program
Cadaver and Use Report was filed for the period ended July 31, 2013. Develop a process to ensure forms and fees are processed with |a confirmation from the SAB will be obtained to evidence receipt of all
For four of the 18 files reviewed, a Form A indicating receipt of a the SAB and recorded properly required reports and will maintain copies of all documents filed with
donor cadaver had not been filed and the $8 SAB fee had not been the SAB.
remitted to the SAB. These donors were received in the lab during
January 2013. Additionally, the Department did not retain a copy of
the Annual Cadaver and Use Report filed with the SAB for the period
ended July 31, 2013. Internal Audit could not confirm that the report
was filed or was filed in a timely manner.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-004 HSC Academicand  |Anatomical Lab Review UNTHSC Required forms and fees were not processed to the SAB. ions for the Director of Anatomical Services: Management agrees. A procedure plan is in the process of being Robin Belcher, Director of The 9/1/2014 Closed
Audit Students Audit documentation was not retained or updated to evidence the Annual created to address the SAB Coordination. Additionally, going forward |Willed Body Program
Cadaver and Use Report was filed for the period ended July 31, 2013. Obtain confirmation with the SAB to evidence their receipt of all |a confirmation from the SAB will be obtained to evidence receipt of all
For four of the 18 files reviewed, a Form A indicating receipt of a required reports such as the Annual Cadaver and Use Report. required reports and will maintain copies of all documents filed with
donor cadaver had not been filed and the $8 SAB fee had not been Maintain copies of all documents filed with the SAB. the SAB.
remitted to the SAB. These donors were received in the lab during Implementation will provide assurance that SAB forms, fees and
January 2013. Additionally, the Department did not retain a copy of reports are filed for each donor.
the Annual Cadaver and Use Report filed with the SAB for the period
ended July 31, 2013. Internal Audit could not confirm that the report
was filed or was filed in a timely manner.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-004 HSC Academicand |Anatomical Lab Review UNTHSC Unauthorized individuals have card key access to the L y and action for the Director of Al ical Services agrees to review the Access List immediately and at the [Sandra Clapp, Sr. Administrative 5/30/2014 Closed
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Unauthorized individuals have card key access to the Lab y and

d action for the Director of Al Services

Embalming Room.

As of January 30, 2014, the list of individuals with authorized card
access to the Embalming room (RES 228) was 303 and the Gross
Anatomy Lab (RES 242) was 2,380. Based on the review performed by
the Department and Internal Audit of these lists, it was determined
that there were 176 unauthorized users for the Embalming room and
1,839 unauthorized users for the Gross Anatomy Lab.

agrees to review the Access List immediately and at the

and Chair of Integrative Physiology:

Develop a process to periodically review the lists of individuals
with Laboratory and Embalming Room access and remove
unauthorized individuals.

Implementation will provide assurance that only authorized
individuals have access to the laboratories.

end of each semester, and send a list to Campus Police of individuals
'who need to have their badge access deactivated.

Sandra Clapp, Sr. Administrative
Coordinator.

5/30/2014

Closed

Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-004 HSC Academicand  |Anatomical Lab Review UNTHSC The Department did not perform an informal bid process for Low ion for the Director of Anatomical Services: Management agrees. At least 3 informal bids will be requested before |Robin Belcher, Director of The 9/1/2014 Closed
Audit Students Audit selecting a vendor to perform crematorium services during the issuing contract. Willed Body Program
review period. The Department should proceed through an informal bid
The Department did not perform an informal bid process to obtain process for crematorium services.
cremation services during the period under review. The Department Implementation will provide assurance that UNTHSC obtains the
has used the same vendor for many years. best value for services purchased and compliance with the
UNTHSC Purchasing Guidelines.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-004 HSC Academicand |Anatomical Lab Review UNTHSC The Department does not have written policies and procedures for Low ion for the Director of Anatomical Services: Management agrees. A Policy and Procedures document is being Robin Belcher, Director of The 9/1/2014 Closed
Audit Students Audit its operations including maintenance or records and for the proper created. Willed Body Program.
disposal non-return cremains. In consultation with the Office of General Counsel, develop
The files and spreadsheets maintained by the Department noted policies and written processes for all processes of the
many items that were incomplete and not updated in a timely Department including maintenance of records and for the
manner. It was noted in 8 of 18 files in our sample that the donor proper disposal of non-return cremains.
checklist forms were not always fully completed or updated. Many Implementation of written procedures will provide for
'were missing dates, for example, date of cremation, return of consistency and guidance with Departmental processes.
cremains, and cremains received by/sent were often not updated in
the files. Some of the same items were noted in the spreadsheets
maintained by the Department.
The Department is currently storing non-return cremains in a storage
cabinet.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-004 HSC Academicand |Anatomical Lab Review UNTHSC The Department does not maintain an inventory of anatomical Low action for the Director of Al Services: agrees. A spread sheet will be created to document Robin Belcher, Director of The 7/1/2014 Closed
Audit Students Audit specimens. specimens and their locations. A form will be created for each Willed Body Program and
The Department does not maintain an inventory of anatomical Consider maintaining an inventory of with a description and columns for: Date of check out, Sandra Clapp, Sr. Administrative
specimens. Anatomical specimens are removed from donors and that contains an item number, date specimen retained, Name of person checking out, Date of check in, Name of person Coordinator.
retained in labeled boxes, in the lab, for teaching purposes. They are description and location. checking specimen back in.
not numbered with the donors SAB number and can be retained in Implementation will provide assurance that the Department has
the lab after the donor has been cremated. Specimens are cremated a record of anatomical specimens.
'when they are no longer usable. The cremains are not returned.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-010 SYS Finance Bank Account UNT System A policy has not been established requiring executive level approval High ded action for the Vice Chancellor for Finance: Management concurs with the recommendation to create a formal VC for Finance 7/1/2014 Closed
Audit Authorization Review of checks exceeding a set monetary threshold. UNT System regulation requiring executive level review and signature
Audit Create a formal UNT System regulation or policy requiring of checks for all i ding an blished dollar
executive level review and signature of checks for all threshold. Management has assigned resources to begin the research
t) i ing an blished dollar threshold. and development of this policy and will quickly develop drafts for
leadership review and approval. The Vice Chancellor for Finance will
immediately establish an interim policy that will require the signature
of the appropriate VC/VP for Finance on any check equal to or greater
than $500,000 and the Chancellor/President for checks equal to or
greater than $1,000,000.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-010 SYS Finance Bank Account UNT System Employees with signature card authority also have access to alter the High ded actions for the Vice Chancellor for Finance: Management concurs with the recommendation to review all current |VC for Finance 7/1/2014 Closed

Audit

Authorization Review
Audit

general ledger through the ability to process journal entries within
the EIS PeopleSoft system.

Internal Audit noted three instances where an authorized signer on
the UNT general fund account and payroll account also had the
authority to create and approve journal entries directly in the
system.

Review all current employees with bank signature authority and
confirm appropriate segregation of duties exist.

employees with bank signature authority and confirm appropriate
segregation of duties exist. Inmediate review is being completed in
high priority areas with action being taken as warranted. A
comprehensive review has also begun that will address all areas. An
interim policy is being immediately established that the System
Treasurer will be responsible for adding and deleting all bank signatory
authority. This immediate provision will include scheduled inventory
and segregation of duties.
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Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-010 SYS Finance Bank Account UNT System The removal of signatory authority access for terminating employees High actions for the Vice Chancellor for Finance: Management concurs with the recommendations that bank signatory |VC for Finance 7/1/2014 Closed
Audit Authorization Review from University bank accounts was not completed timely. authority is kept up to date and there is a policy created that specifies
Audit Of the nine employees that left their signatory role during fiscal year Develop a process to ensure that banking signatory authority who will ensure they remain current at all times.
2013, five were not removed immediately from University bank cards are updated immediately to accurately reflect personnel
accounts. Three employees were removed within two weeks. changes and only individuals with current fiduciary
Additional review of the two remaining employees revealed the responsibility have bank signatory authority.
following:
* One UNT employee remained with signatory authority over two
years after retiring from the University.
* One HSC employee held signature authority for over ten months
while not in a role to warrant that authority, as also identified in the
recent Fiscal Year 2013 Investment Review (Audit No. 14-002 HSC).
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-010 SYS Finance Bank Account UNT System The removal of signatory authority access for terminating employees High actions for the Vice Chancellor for Finance: Management concurs with the recommendations that bank signatory |VC for Finance 7/1/2014 Closed
Audit Authorization Review from University bank accounts was not completed timely. authority is kept up to date and there is a policy created that specifies
Audit Of the nine employees that left their signatory role during fiscal year a Syst ide policy specifying a responsible party [who will ensure they remain current at all times.
2013, five were not removed immediately from University bank to monitor University bank accounts for the prompt removal of
accounts. Three employees were removed within two weeks. individuals who no longer would have authorized banking
Additional review of the two remaining employees revealed the signatory authority.
following:
* One UNT employee remained with signatory authority over two
years after retiring from the University.
* One HSC employee held signature authority for over ten months
while not in a role to warrant that authority, as also identified in the
recent Fiscal Year 2013 Investment Review (Audit No. 14-002 HSC).
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-010 SYS Finance Bank Account UNT System UNT System, UNT, and UNT Dallas were not compliant with the actions for the Vice Chancellor for Finance: Management concurs with the recommendation and will ensure that |VC for Finance 7/1/2014 Closed
Audit Authorization Review records retention requirements outlined in 13 Tex. Admin. Code § policies, procedures, and processes are in place along with adequate
Audit 6.10 by not retaining historical signature cards. Establish a process to ensure retention of signature cards, once |staff training to retain records in compliance with The Texas State
Signature cards for UNT, UNT Dallas, and UNT System bank accounts superseded, through the end of the fiscal year and an additional |Records Retention Schedule.
are shredded once they are superseded and not retained by UNT three years in accordance with the state record retention
Financial Reporting personnel as required by the TAC. requirements.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-010 SYS Finance Bank Account UNT System The Office of Financial Reporting & Operations discovered a actions for the Vice Chancellor for Finance: Management concurs with the recommendation to develop a policy  |VC for Finance 7/1/2014 Closed
Audit Authorization Review University bank account which was being maintained at the that documents the authority and requirement to establish, maintain,
Audit department-level. In May of 2013, the UNT Financial Reporting Develop a UNT System policy that documents the authority and |update, and close bank accounts. The policy will be comprehensive
personnel discovered the UNT’s Federal Perkins Loans bank account requirements to establish, maintain, update, and close bank and not only address items presented in recommendation 6 but those
was being managed in the Student Financial Aid and Scholarships accounts, which includes: policy matters presented above.
Office. * An annual confirmation verifying directly with the bank, all
bank accounts bearing the name University of North Texas in
their title, listed as their customer, or with a UNT tax ID number,
and
* A statement of where each entity’s signature cards and policy
statements are to be maintained.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 SYS, 14-003 UNT, Governance and Chancellor’s and UNT System Certain services over a several year period provided to or paid on High It is recommended that the Associate Vice Chancellor for The UNT System Business Service Center agrees with the Carol McFarland, Tax 5/30/2014 Closed

Audit

14-003 HSC, 14-001 DAL

Regulatory
Compliance

Presidents’ Reviews
Audit

behalf of the former UNT President qualify as a non-cash fringe
benefit and may be subject to taxation under Internal Revenue Code.
Services provided to or paid on behalf of the President include rent,
electricity, water and waste services, automobile, automobile
insurance, lawn service, maid service, NTTA toll service, and
residential telephone service among others.

Business Services:

Coordinate with the Office of General Counsel to evaluate
whether certain services provided to or paid on behalf of the
former UNT President qualify as fringe benefits subject to
taxation under the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) and amend any
prior period tax reporting, as required.

will ensure with Internal Revenue

Code.

recommendation.

The UNT System Business Service Center will coordinate with the UNTS|
Office of General Counsel to evaluate any taxation required for the
services provided to or on behalf of the former UNT President. If
required, a W-2C will be issued to the individual and the IRS for each
calendar year as necessary.

Accountant

41

Page 49 of

512



UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-001 SYS, 14-003 UNT, Governance and Chancellor’s and UNT System Policies do not specifically require itemized business meal receipts in Moderate It is recommended that the Associate Vice Chancellor for The UNT System Business Service Center agrees with the Debbie Reynolds, Executive 5/1/2014 Closed
Audit 14-003 HSC, 14-001 DAL Regulatory Presidents’ Reviews accordance with IRS requirements. Some of the receipts submitted Business Services: recommendation. Director of Procurement
Compliance Audit for reimbursement of business meals were not itemized and did not The BSC has sut d a draft travel policy to the UNT  |Services
identify the number of meals provided or the number of individuals In coordination with the Business Services Operations System Administration for review. The standardized procedures
served on the vendor receipt. However, in accordance with C i develop and impl a comprel system- |outlining receipt requirements for business meals and meals while in a
institutional policies, the Chancellor’s and Presidents’ Offices noted wide travel and expense policy that includes a requirement that |travel status will be updated in the Purchasing Guidelines and Travel
the names of the individuals that were served. individuals seeking reimbursement for business meals to submit |Guidelines published on the BSC website to reflect this requirement.
itemized meal receipts from the vendor that either lists the
meals or the number of individuals served in support of
reimbursement requests. Further, this travel and expense policy
should be compreh and ensure li with all IRS
requirements for travel and expenditure reimbursements.
Implementation of a requirement that itemized receipts for
business meals be included with all reimbursement requests
should assure any tax issues related to business meals are
addressed and it will assure that only allowable expenses are
processed against certain fund types. Further, implementation
will outline all IRS requirements for travel and expenditure
reimbursements.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-015 HSC & UNT Governance and | Cancer Prevention and UNTHSC, UNT Fifteen areas were reviewed for i with CPRIT guideli di dations for AVP of Research Administration at Notifications: Progress Reports Mazen Barakat, Director of 9/30/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Research and institutional policies at UNTHSC and UNT. Exceptions were noted UNTHSC: HSC currently distributes a 90 and 30 day courtesy notification to all  |Grants and Contract
Compliance Institute of Texas in the five areas below: Principal Investigators (Pls) for final progress reporting as part of the |Management
(CPRIT) 1. Reimbursement and Expenditure Reporting Evaluate and improve the process for notifying: award close-out process. A copy of the report for the file is requested
Audit Seven of 26 quarterly financial status reports reviewed were not a) Principal Investigators of upcoming due dates, and from the PI.
submitted by UNTHSC within 90 days of the quarter covered as b) Administration personnel when due dates have passed and a |For CPRIT awards, OGCM will enhance this process by tracking
required. report has not been filed. submission dates for quarterly and annual progress reports and
2. Grant Closeout Implementation will provide assurance that grant conditions for |sending an additional email reminder to the Pl with a copy to the
The final financial status report for UNTHSC grant RP101399 was reporting requirements and allowable department chair if the P has not submitted the progress report 30
submitted 122 days after the grant end date and not within 90 days days past the sponsor due date.
as required. Additional Comments: Progress reporting is the responsibility of the PI
3. Expenditures with the support of department administration. Progress reports do
For the grants under review, non-travel expenditures totaling not require institutional level signatures. This Pl responsibility is
$110,111 were reviewed (or 59% of the documented in university policies and procedures.
total population: $187,227), as well as travel expenditures totaling Notifications: Financial Reports
$44,607 (or 100% of the population). The following results were OGCM will set up milestones in EIS for all quarterly and final reporting
noted from the testing: periods and generate a monthly query to better track sponsor due
A. Non-travel labor charges for one temporary employee dates. The query will be reviewed monthly by the Accountant and the
selected for testing totaling $2,414 on UNTHSC grant PP100195 could Director of Grants and Contracts to provide better monitoring of
not be i via supporting i ly, sponsor due dates.
Internal Audit tested the additional $2,044 of temporary labor Notifications: Effort Reports
charges for this temporary employee during the testing period and OGCM developed and implemented a new on-line effort reporting
\was not able to substantiate them via supporting documentation. system in June 2014 with supporting policies and procedures. Campus
B. A review of non-travel expenditures for UNTHSC grant training was completed February 2014. On-line tutorial training has
PP100069 found two mobile phone service charges that included an been developed and will be located on the OGCM website to provide
$10 ication service fee (total $20). on-going training for all Pls and department staff. Effort reports are
4. Reporting distributed three times a year, Fall, Spring, and Summer semesters. An
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Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-015 HSC & UNT Governance and | Cancer Prevention and UNTHSC, UNT Fifteen areas were reviewed for i with CPRIT guideli intain supporting d ion in accordance with record intain supporting ion: Report Mazen Barakat, Director of 9/30/2014
Audit Regulatory Research and institutional policies at UNTHSC and UNT. Exceptions were noted retention guidelines to evidence the dates of required report For CPRIT awards, OGCM will request and maintain all quarterly and  |Grants and Contract
Compliance Institute of Texas in the five areas below: submission as well as for funds expended on CPRIT grants. annual progress reports. OGCM already maintains all quarterly and Management
(CPRIT) 1. Reimbursement and Expenditure Reporting Implementation will provide assurance that grant conditions for |final financial reports and final progress reports.
Audit Seven of 26 quarterly financial status reports reviewed were not reporting requirements and allowable
submitted by UNTHSC within 90 days of the quarter covered as
required.

2. Grant Closeout

The final financial status report for UNTHSC grant RP101399 was
submitted 122 days after the grant end date and not within 90 days
as required.

3. Expenditures

For the grants under review, non-travel expenditures totaling
$110,111 were reviewed (or 59% of the

total population: $187,227), as well as travel expenditures totaling
$44,607 (or 100% of the population). The following results were
noted from the testing:

A. Non-travel labor charges for one temporary employee
selected for testing totaling $2,414 on UNTHSC grant PP100195 could
not be i via supporting i ly,
Internal Audit tested the additional $2,044 of temporary labor
charges for this temporary employee during the testing period and
\was not able to substantiate them via supporting documentation.

B. A review of non-travel expenditures for UNTHSC grant
PP100069 found two mobile phone service charges that included an

$10 ication service fee (total $20).
4. Reporting
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-015 HSC & UNT Governance and | Cancer Prevention and UNTHSC, UNT Fifteen areas were reviewed for I with CPRIT guidelil Remove telecommunication service charges from CPRIT grants. |Remove Telecommunication Services Charges Mazen Barakat, Director of 8/15/2014 Closed
Audit Regulatory Research and institutional policies at UNTHSC and UNT. Exceptions were noted Implementation will provide assurance that grant conditions for [OGCM will remove the telecommunication service charge for $20 from|Grants and Contract
Compliance Institute of Texas in the five areas below: reporting requirements and allowable the CPRIT grant. Management

(CPRIT) 1. Reimbursement and Expenditure Reporting

Audit Seven of 26 quarterly financial status reports reviewed were not
submitted by UNTHSC within 90 days of the quarter covered as

required.

2. Grant Closeout

The final financial status report for UNTHSC grant RP101399 was
submitted 122 days after the grant end date and not within 90 days
as required.

3. Expenditures

For the grants under review, non-travel expenditures totaling
$110,111 were reviewed (or 59% of the

total population: $187,227), as well as travel expenditures totaling
$44,607 (or 100% of the population). The following results were
noted from the testing:

A. Non-travel labor charges for one temporary employee
selected for testing totaling $2,414 on UNTHSC grant PP100195 could
not be iated via supporting di i ly,
Internal Audit tested the additional $2,044 of temporary labor
charges for this temporary employee during the testing period and
was not able to substantiate them via supporting documentation.

B. A review of non-travel expenditures for UNTHSC grant
PP100069 found two mobile phone service charges that included an

$10 tel ication service fee (total $20).
4. Reporting
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Fifteen areas were reviewed for li with CPRIT guideli

Work with CPRIT to resolve expended funds that could not be

Work with CPRIT to resolve expended funds that could not be

Mazen Barakat, Director of

12/31/2014

Closed

Audit Regulatory Research and institutional policies at UNTHSC and UNT. Exceptions were noted substantiated. Implementation will provide assurance that substantiated Grants and Contract
Compliance Institute of Texas in the five areas below: grant conditions for reporting requirements and allowable OGCM will work with CPRIT to resolve the expended funds on the Management
(CPRIT) 1. Reimbursement and Expenditure Reporting hourly paid individual for which we were unable to locate timesheets.
Audit Seven of 26 quarterly financial status reports reviewed were not Additional Comments: Human Resources (HR) was unable to locate
submitted by UNTHSC within 90 days of the quarter covered as timesheets for one hourly paid individual; however, through a written
required. letter to OGCM, the Director of Human Resources indicated during the
2. Grant Closeout specific dates of the requested timesheets, the employees who
The final financial status report for UNTHSC grant RP101399 was i d the timek records were relocated to a new building
submitted 122 days after the grant end date and not within 90 days on campus. The letter also indicates a filing system has been
as required. established at the new location that ensures future compliance with
3. Expenditures record retention requirements for timekeeping records in accordance
For the grants under review, non-travel expenditures totaling to university policy.
$110,111 were reviewed (or 59% of the
total population: $187,227), as well as travel expenditures totaling
$44,607 (or 100% of the population). The following results were
noted from the testing:
A. Non-travel labor charges for one temporary employee
selected for testing totaling $2,414 on UNTHSC grant PP100195 could
not be via supporting i ly,
Internal Audit tested the additional $2,044 of temporary labor
charges for this temporary employee during the testing period and
\was not able to substantiate them via supporting documentation.
B. A review of non-travel expenditures for UNTHSC grant
PP100069 found two mobile phone service charges that included an
unallowable $10 telecommunication service fee (total $20).
4. Reporting
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 13-016 UNT Finance UNT Endowment UNT The composition of the scholarship committee does not conform to Low Recommend for Director of the Professional Leadership 'We agree that the scholarship committee was not properly Marilyn K. Wiley, Senior 3/1/2014 Closed
Audit Review requirements outlined in the Frank Bracken PLP Endowment MOU. Program (PLP): constituted in accordance with the MOU. Associate Dean, College of
Audit The Director for Budget and Administration in the College of Business Because of difficulty in convening such a large group, the PLP director |Business
Dean's Office stated that "the committee does not fully meet the Reorganize the Frank Bracken PLP Endowment scholarship will first meet with the donor to discuss revising the MOU to allow a
criteria included in the Gift Agreement." The conclusion was based on| committee to include those individuals as prescribed by and more streamlined committee, and will document the outcome
an email from an ative Coordinator in the agreed to in the Gift Agreement as follows: appropriately.
Professional Leadership Program (PLP) College of Business, who * At least three (3) College of Business faculty members; Following that meeting, the PLP director will closely adhere to the
described the composition of the Scholarship Committee as the * Representatives of the PLP Advisory Board; current or revised MOU, as applicable, in organizing the scholarship
Executive Director, the Assistant Director, and the Chairman of the * PLP Community Partners, and committee with oversight by the Dean's office.
PLP Advisory Board. * College of Business Administration staff.
Implementation will provided assurance of compliance with the
gift agreement, and minimize the potential loss of endowment
funds and other gifts, strained relations between donors and
the University affecting future gifts, and negative publicity and
damage to the University's reputation.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-023 UNT Finance Adjusting Journal Entry UNT The Net Position in the FY2012 and FY2013 Financial Statements High Develop and document a UNT Allowance for Doubtful Accounts [UNT/UNTS concur and will review the current UNT Allowance for Dan Stephens, Assistant Vice- Original 08/31/14 Closed
Audit Investigation could be Overstated by as much $23 Million. — The former UNT Policy, based on historical receivable information, to establish  |Doubtful Accounts Policy in comparison to historical receivable Chancellor Finance/Controller Revised 08/31/16  Actual
Associate Vice President for Finance and Controller and the former ideli for i i ible amounts. to ensure the Policy and related process results in an 08/16/2016
Director of Financial Reporting and Operations were aware of the accurate estimate. Any required revisions to the current Policy will be
unreconciled differences and potentially uncollectible receivables before August 31, 2014. UNT/UNTS will periodically
prior to the issuance of the FY2012 and FY2013 UNT and UNTS evaluate all receivables in light of this Policy to determine receivable
financial statements. They directed and recorded this adjustment collectivity and appropriate asset value.
rather than valuating the validity of these differences as to whether
they were true assets of the UNTS. UNT/UNTS will also ensure all necessary action is taken relative to the
referenced UNT adjusting journal entry and will recalculate the
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts estimate presented in the FY 2013
UNT and UNTS consolidated financial statements to ensure the net
recei balance was pi . Any necessary
adjustments to prior period UNT and UNTS consolidated financial
statements will be completed by August 31, 2014.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-004 UNT Governance and Student-Managed UNT The name of a former employee is listed as the contact on monthly ion for the Chair of Finance, Insurance, Real 1. Management agrees. The chair of the FIREL department has The Chair of FIREL with 1/29/2015 Closed

Audit

Regulatory
Compliance

Investment Fund
Review

statements

Estate, and Law:

Coordinate with the Vice President for Finance and
Administration to correct the contact name on the monthly
statement. Implementation will provide assurance that the
current Vice President of Finance and Administration will be
listed on the monthly statements and assist in assuring
compliance with Section 3-2.

scheduled a meeting for January 29, 2015 with the Vice President for
Finance to discuss the issue.

assistance from the Vice
President for Finance and
Administration
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Three construction project accounts associated with completed

projects at UNT Dallas remain open with deficit balances totaling

$214,807. When a construction project has been determined to be
ially | this starts the & of the one year

project warranty period. During this warranty period steps are
usually taken by System Facilities to close the project by the end of
the warranty period. However, this process has been delayed due to
the deficit balances.

Action for James Maguire, Vice
Chancellor for Facilities Planning and Construction & Chief
Architect:

Work with UNT Dallas personnel and take appropriate steps to
identify funding to cover the account deficits, and then close
the open accounts associated with the construction of the
buildings at UNT Dallas.

UNT System Facilities agrees with the report finding.
1)There are multiple accounts associated with the construction of the
buildings at UNT Dallas. UNT System Facilities will meet with UNT
Dallas budget personnel to identify appropriate expenditures that can
be moved from deficit accounts to accounts with available funds and
then assist them in the closing the associated accounts.

Don Lynch, Director of System
Facilities Administration

1/31/2014

Closed

Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 12-003 SYS Finance Construction Close-out UNT System Three construction project accounts associated with completed Low d N Action for James Maguire, Vice UNT System Facilities agrees with the report finding. Don Lynch, Director of System 1/31/2014 Closed
Audit Process Review projects at UNT Dallas remain open with deficit balances totaling Chancellor for Facilities Planning and Construction & Chief Facilities Administration
$214,807. When a construction project has been determined to be Architect: 2)At the end of a project warranty period, UNT System Facilities will
ially this starts the of the one year close all associated general ledger project accounts out within 12
project warranty period. During this warranty period steps are Develop procedures and controls to assure that construction months. In addition, a project close out checklist will be developed
usually taken by System Facilities to close the project by the end of accounts are closed in a timely manner and expenditures documenting the action steps taken to close the project and the date
the warranty period. However, this process has been delayed due to cannot be charged to accounts that will result in deficit completed.
the deficit balances. spending.
Implementation will ensure that UNT Dallas project accounts
are closed and the deficit spending is addressed.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2014 14-005 UNT Governance and JAMP Review UNT Based on the results of the procedures performed, processes and NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory controls related to JAMP financial activity appear to be effective and
Compliance functioning as intended. Expenditures were in compliance with the
JAMP Agreement and JAMP Expenditure Guidelines. In addition, the
final FY 2013 JAMP Expenditure Report prepared by the Office of
Research Services and submitted to the JAMP Council was accurate.
Expenditures for fiscal year 2013 totaled $16,135; resulting in $677 in
unspent funds. These funds are in the process of being returned to
the JAMP Council.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNTHSC 15-04-01 Safety: Chemical Safety: Respiratory Protection Program - NA SORM recommends that UNTHSC measure the levels that the  |We will partner with our School of Public Health to perform exposure |Matthew Moncus, Director, 9/30/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory During the consultation, SORM noted that according to their Safety employees are exposed to. Based on the results of the testing, |assessments on employees. Safety Office
Compliance Data Sheets, chemicals being used on campus have been assigned an OSHA-compliant respiratory protection program may need
OSHA Permissible Exposure Limits and/or ACGIH Threshold Limit to be implemented.
Values. However, no testing has been conducted to determine the
level of the employees’ exposure to these hazards.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNTHSC 15-04-02 Safety: Fire Safety: Sprinkler System Maintenance - During NA SORM recommends that UNTHSC work with the third-party We will meet with the vendor and discuss inspection procedures, Matthew Moncus, Director, 6/30/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory the consultation, SORM noted that UNTHSC has a functional sprinkler vendor and the UNTHSC maintenance personnel to ensure that |requirements, and evaluate if the vendor can meet our needs. If they |Safety Office
Compliance system in most of the buildings on campus. Annual maintenance is all inspections, testing, and maintenance of the sprinkler cannot we will begin the process of selecting a new vendor.
being conducted by a third-party vendor. Upon review, some of the systems conform to NFPA-25. If the vendor’s procedures are out
quarterly tasks listed in NFPA-25 are not listed on the vendor- of compliance with this standard, SORM recommends that the
provided checklists, and therefore, are not being completed. university consider terminating the contract with this vendor as
soon as possible, and contracting with a vendor who will comply
with the standard.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNTHSC 15-04-03 Safety: Hazard Communication: Eyewash Nozzle Caps (EAD NA SORM recommends that UNTHSC replace the required nozzle  |Submitted work orders to have the nozzle caps replaced with a type  |Matthew Moncus, Director, 5/13/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Building) - SORM noted during the consultation that required nozzle caps, as per the OSHA and ANSI standards. that is not easily broken. Safety Office
Compliance caps on eyewash stations in the EAD Building were missing. Without
these nozzle caps, dust and other debris can present an additional
hazard to an employee flushing their eyes from a chemical exposure.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNTHSC 15-04-04 Safety: Fire Safety: GFCI (Electronic Water Fountain) - NA SORM recommends that UNTHSC provide this protection, either |Work order has been submitted to replace all outlets near water Matthew Moncus, Director, 6/30/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory SORM noted during the consultation that an electronic water in the receptacle or on the circuit breaker. fountains with GFCl outlets. Safety Office
Compliance fountain in the library was not protected by a Ground Fault Circuit
Interrupter, as required by the National Electrical Code.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNTHSC 15-04-05 Safety: Fire Safety: Standpipe Cap - SORM noted during the NA SORM recommends that UNTHSC replace this cap, as per the A work order has been issued to replace the cap. Matthew Moncus, Director, 5/31/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory consultation that a standpipe in front of the cooling towers on NFPA standard. Safety Office
Compliance Montgomery Street was missing one of its required caps. Without the
required cap, debris may accumulate in the hose connection such
that the system may malfunction.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNTHSC 15-04-06 Safety: Fire Safety: Sprinkler Heads - SORM noted during NA SORM recommends that UNTHSC repair these sprinkler heads, |We will inspect the sprinkler heads more thoroughly and correct the ~ |Matthew Moncus, Director, 8/31/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory the consultation that two sprinkler heads in the EAD Building (one on ensure that all inspections are done according to NFPA-25, and  |deficiencies found. The Safety Office will assist in inspections to Safety Office
Compliance the fourth floor, one on the fifth floor) were covered in dirt and promptly correct any deficiencies once they are noted. provide greater oversight in this task. A work order has been placed to

debris. One sprinkler head on the fifth floor was ingressed into the
ceiling tile. In these conditions, these sprinkler heads will not function
as designed by the manufacturer, and thereby present a fire hazard.

repair the items observed during the inspection.
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15-04-07 Safety: Fire Safety: Electrical Panelboard - SORM noted

SORM recommends that UNTHSC insert the required knockout,

A work order has been submitted to replace the knockout in the

Matthew Moncus, Director,

5/31/2015

Closed

Management Regulatory during the consultation that an electrical panelboard in the Internal as per the National Electrical Code. panel. Safety Office
Compliance Audit Building was missing a required knockout, thereby creating a
fire hazard.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNTHSC 15-04-08 Safety: Fire Safety: Exit Sign - SORM noted during the NA SORM recommends that UNTHSC correct this sign to properly  |A work order has been submitted to change the signage. Matthew Moncus, Director, 5/31/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory consultation that an exit sign on the 5th floor of the MET was direct the flow of traffic in an emergency. Safety Office
Compliance incorrectly indicating a path of travel.
External Counsel on Fiscal Year 2015|UNTHSC; CEPH Accreditation| Governance and National CEPH UNTHSC Accreditation approved through 12/31/2022. NA None NA NA NA N/A
Education for Public Regulatory Certification
Health Accreditation Compliance
Committee
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNTHSC Based on the methodology used, the analysis identified no excess NA None NA NA NA N/A
conjunction with Texas System - benefit expenditures or ineligible salary expenditures reimbursed
UNT System Internal University of North paid to UNTHSC. Additionally, the AY2012 & AY2013 Accounting
Audit Texas Health Science Policy Statement 011 forms submitted by UNTHSC were reviewed
Center with no material issues identified.
Benefits Funding
Proportionality
Analysis
University of
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Based on the methodology used, the analysis identified no excess NA None NA NA NA N/A
conjunction with Texas System benefit expenditures or ineligible salary expenditures reimbursed to
UNT System Internal Benefits Funding UNTS.
Audit Proportionality
Analysis
University of
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT Dallas The following exceptions were identified through the analysis of the NA None NA NA NA N/A
conjunction with Texas System - appropriation year 2012 APS 011 form submitted to the TXCPA and
UNT System Internal University of North should be discussed with TXCPA for any required remediation steps:
Audit Texas at Dallas - The appropriated amount for TRS expenditures through Fund 0001
Benefits Funding was not included in Section 2.c of the finalized form. This amount
Proportionality \was recorded as $0.00 instead of $353,077.69.
Analysis - The TRS expenditure component of the local funds adjustment
University of section of the APS 011 was reported as
$41,430.00 instead of $394,507.69, which resulted in the GR-D local
funds adjustment in Section 1 being
reported as ($166,137.00) instead of ($210,107.00).
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Lack of Compliance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles High Implement a process to validate financial statements are Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A

coordination with
UNT System Internal
Audit

Texas System
Financial Reporting
Analysis

(GAAP):

The process related to the preparation of the combined financial
statements and related

footnotes is not well defined and documented and does not require
a detailed review and

verification of financial information to substantiate the accuracy and
of

the information presented. As a result, there is a risk that
information is not properly

presented or disclosed in accordance with GAAP. Some of the specific
issues noted

throughout this report point to specific errors identified, however
there is a risk that other

errors in the financial statements may exist and should be addressed
to determine the

proper presentation in accordance with GAAP.

detailed review by

prepared and presented in accordance with GAAP. This should
include implementing a process for proper
of the financial

in the Financial Integrity Thread
and Account Reconciliation and Validation Thread.

| This process should include:

footnotes are included; and

discussion and analysis.

-The definition of roles and responsibilities relative to the
preparation and review of the financial statements;
-The use of a footnote disclosure checklist to evaluate relevant

-A detailed review of schedules supporting the financial
statements, including the cash flow statement, the
footnotes to the financial statements, and the management

- Independently review the detail of the consolidation working
papers for the financial statement line items and related
footnotes for the fiscal year 2013 financial

statements to identify errors or missing disclosures.

- Perform an analysis of the Chart of Accounts to deactivate
unnecessary or unused accounts, and implement procedures to
review the Chart of Accounts on a periodic basis.

Board of Regents and management, this observation is being

46

Page 54 of 512



UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Lack of Compliance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles High Independently review the detail of the consolidation working | Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A
coordination with Texas System (GAAP): papers for the financial statement line items and related Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
UNT System Internal Financial Reporting The process related to the preparation of the combined financial footnotes for the fiscal year 2013 financial in the Financial Integrity Thread
Audit Analysis statements and related statements to identify errors or missing disclosures. and Account Reconciliation and Validation Thread.
footnotes is not well defined and documented and does not require
a detailed review and
verification of financial information to substantiate the accuracy and
of
the information presented. As a result, there is a risk that
information is not properly
presented or disclosed in accordance with GAAP. Some of the specific
issues noted
throughout this report point to specific errors identified, however
there is a risk that other
errors in the financial statements may exist and should be addressed
to determine the
proper pi ion in accordance with GAAP.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Lack of Compliance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles High Perform an analysis of the Chart of Accounts to deactivate Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A
coordination with Texas System (GAAP): unnecessary or unused accounts, and implement procedures to |Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
UNT System Internal Financial Reporting The process related to the preparation of the combined financial review the Chart of Accounts on a periodic basis. in the Financial Integrity Thread
Audit Analysis statements and related and Account Reconciliation and Validation Thread.
footnotes is not well defined and documented and does not require
a detailed review and
verification of financial information to substantiate the accuracy and
completeness of
the information presented. As a result, there is a risk that
information is not properly
presented or disclosed in accordance with GAAP. Some of the specific
issues noted
throughout this report point to specific errors identified, however
there is a risk that other
errors in the financial statements may exist and should be addressed
to determine the
proper pi ion in accordance with GAAP.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Inadequate Financial Reporting and Accountability Practices: Recent High Perform personnel assessments to determine whether Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A
coordination with Texas System finance organizational changes, such as personnel departures, have knowledgeable employees with requisite higher education and |Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
UNT System Internal Financial Reporting left the finance organization without i I hip and governmental accounting and financial reporting experience are in the Change M and Governance Thread.
Audit Analysis process accountability. assigned to critical financial reporting positions. In addition,
management should consider its current hiring practices in the
including mini requi for
supervisory/managerial positions in order to promote
of financial processes.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System L or icientl; Financial Policies and High Institute an initiative to fully inventory and review existing Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A
coordination with Texas System Procedures: While some financial policies and procedures have been financial policies and procedures. Additionally, consideration Board of Regents and management, management
UNT System Internal Financial Reporting established, there is currently no formal process in place to review, should be given, as part of this review, to determine has identified financially significant polices that are
Audit Analysis revise, and evaluate these guidelines on a periodic basis to facilitate whether policies and procedures fully meet management’s currently being drafted within the Policies & Procedures Thread.
applicability and pertinence and determine that they are consistently intention and are in accordance with GAAP. A formal review
applied across the component institutions. In addition, the lack of process should be established to confirm policies and
formal review over policies and procedures subjects UNTS to procedures are reviewed on periodic basis going forward (at
potential non-compliance with GAAP, as well as regulatory and least annually).
compliance requirements.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Improper Segregation of Duties (SOD) Between Job Responsibilities: High Management should promptly establish policies and procedures | Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A
coordination with Texas System Current practices indicate that measures to prevent or detect SOD to prevent the assignment of conflicting job duties. Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
UNT System Internal Financial Reporting conflicts have not been established by management. This includes Consideration should be given to personnel job duties within addressed in the Business Process Remediation Thread
Audit Analysis preventative or detective measures within applications, business individual and IT Alignment Thread.
process, and recording of transactions to the general ledger. applications, between applications, and manual activities
performed outside of an application. Additionally, an initiative
should be instituted to analyze current job responsibilities in
order to identify and terminate SOD conflicts, including
canceling system access for personnel that are no longer
employed by UNTS or do not require access to particular
application roles based on their job responsibilities.
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Fiscal Year 2015

Finance

University of North
Texas System
Financial Reporting
Analysis

UNT System
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Untimely, Incomplete, and Inaccurate Account Reconciliation
Management

Practices: of the account r
not provide proper

oversight of the accuracy of UNTS's general ledger and the financial
statements.

Specifically:

- Account balances were not reconciled as of August 31, 2013;

- The balances on the reconciliations did not agree to the general
ledger and, if

applicable, respective subsidiary ledgers;

- The reconciliations were not reviewed in detail;

- Reconciling items were not researched and cleared on a timely
basis; and

- The reconciliations were not performed on a timely basis.

process does

High

Management should promptly establish procedures governing
account reconciliation practices to confirm significant accounts
are reconciled completely and on a timely basis. In addition,
management should issue guidance on researching and
resolving reconciling differences to confirm that such
differences are investigated for proper accounting treatments.
Management should also consider implementing processes to
require a supervisor or manager with requisite knowledge of the
account to review the reconciliation for completeness and
accuracy, as well as standardize and define an appropriate
account reconciliation.

Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the
Board of Regents and management, this observation is being

in the Account il and Validation Thread.

N/A

External

Deloitte & Touche in
coordination with
UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

NA

Finance

University of North
Texas System
Financial Reporting
Analysis

UNT System

Absence of Formal Journal Entry Review and Supporting
Documentation Requirements: Current journal entry practices do not
prevent nor detect the recording of invalid or unsupported
transactions to the general ledger. Standards for supporting

and supervisor review have not been formally
established across UNTS. As a result:

- Journal entries are not properly supported;

- Journal entries were made that are not properly reviewed by
someone separate from the preparer;

- Individuals in functions outside of the normal financial accounting
and reporting function had the authority and responsibility to
prepare and review journal entries; and

- In a number of processes, transactions were accumulated to record
journal entries once a month instead of each time a transaction
occurred.

High

Promptly implement the following practices:
Require that proper documentation be maintained with journal
entries with financial reporting office.

Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the
Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
addressed in the Business Process Remediation Thread

and Policies & Procedures Thread.

NA

NA

N/A

External

Deloitte & Touche in
coordination with
UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

NA

Finance

University of North
Texas System
Financial Reporting
Analysis

UNT System

Absence of Formal Journal Entry Review and Supporting
Documentation Requirements: Current journal entry practices do not
prevent nor detect the recording of invalid or unsupported
transactions to the general ledger. Standards for supporting

and supervisor review have not been formally

established across UNTS. As a result:

- Journal entries are not properly supported;

- Journal entries were made that are not properly reviewed by
someone separate from the preparer;

- Individuals in functions outside of the normal financial accounting
and reporting function had the authority and responsibility to
prepare and review journal entries; and

- In a number of processes, transactions were accumulated to record
journal entries once a month instead of each time a transaction
occurred.

High

Perform an analysis of journal entries recorded in FY2013 and
FYE 2014 to date to identify errors in reporting.

Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the
Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
addressed in the Business Process Remediation Thread

and Policies & Procedures Thread.

NA

NA

N/A

External

Deloitte & Touche in
coordination with
UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

NA

Finance

University of North
Texas System
Financial Reporting
Analysis

UNT System

Absence of Formal Journal Entry Review and Supporting
Documentation Requirements: Current journal entry practices do not
prevent nor detect the recording of invalid or unsupported
transactions to the general ledger. Standards for supporting

and supervisor review have not been formally
established across UNTS. As a result:

- Journal entries are not properly supported;

- Journal entries were made that are not properly reviewed by
someone separate from the preparer;

- Individuals in functions outside of the normal financial accounting
and reporting function had the authority and responsibility to
prepare and review journal entries; and

- In a number of processes, transactions were accumulated to record
journal entries once a month instead of each time a transaction
occurred.

High

Configure PeopleSoft to enforce that bookkeepers and
approvers can only post/approve journal entries into the
specific accounts to which they are assigned. Management
should regularly review the list of accounts for which each
bookkeeper is authorized to create entries.

Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the
Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
addressed in the Business Process Remediation Thread

and Policies & Procedures Thread.

NA

NA

N/A
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University of North
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Absence of Formal Journal Entry Review and Supporting
Documentation Requirements: Current journal entry practices do not
prevent nor detect the recording of invalid or unsupported
transactions to the general ledger. Standards for supporting

and supervisor review have not been formally

established across UNTS. As a result:

- Journal entries are not properly supported;

- Journal entries were made that are not properly reviewed by
someone separate from the preparer;

- Individuals in functions outside of the normal financial accounting
and reporting function had the authority and responsibility to
prepare and review journal entries; and

- In a number of processes, transactions were accumulated to record
journal entries once a month instead of each time a transaction
occurred.

High

own entries.

Configure PeopleSoft so that approvers cannot approve their

Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the
Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
addressed in the Business Process Remediation Thread

and Policies & Procedures Thread.

N/A

External

Deloitte & Touche in
coordination with
UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

NA

Finance

University of North
Texas System
Financial Reporting
Analysis

UNT System

Absence of Formal Journal Entry Review and Supporting
Documentation Requirements: Current journal entry practices do not
prevent nor detect the recording of invalid or unsupported
transactions to the general ledger. Standards for supporting

and supervisor review have not been formally
established across UNTS. As a result:

- Journal entries are not properly supported;

- Journal entries were made that are not properly reviewed by
someone separate from the preparer;

- Individuals in functions outside of the normal financial accounting
and reporting function had the authority and responsibility to
prepare and review journal entries; and

- In a number of processes, transactions were accumulated to record
journal entries once a month instead of each time a transaction
occurred.

High

Establish a formal written policy that disallows approvers from
approving their own entries and/or from creating
entries, sending them to a bookkeeper to

place into PeopleSoft, and then
approving them.

Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the
Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
addressed in the Business Process Remediation Thread

and Policies & Procedures Thread.

NA

NA

N/A

External

Deloitte & Touche in
coordination with
UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

NA

Finance

University of North
Texas System
Financial Reporting
Analysis

UNT System

Absence of Formal Journal Entry Review and Supporting
Documentation Requirements: Current journal entry practices do not
prevent nor detect the recording of invalid or unsupported
transactions to the general ledger. Standards for supporting

and supervisor review have not been formally

established across UNTS. As a result:

- Journal entries are not properly supported;

- Journal entries were made that are not properly reviewed by
someone separate from the preparer;

- Individuals in functions outside of the normal financial accounting
and reporting function had the authority and responsibility to
prepare and review journal entries; and

- In a number of processes, transactions were accumulated to record
journal entries once a month instead of each time a transaction
occurred.

High

Establish formal written policies that

require entries to be reviewed by

someone at least one level higher than

their original creator.

Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the
Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
addressed in the Business Process Remediation Thread

and Policies & Procedures Thread.

NA

NA

N/A

External

Deloitte & Touche in
coordination with
UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

NA

Finance

University of North
Texas System
Financial Reporting
Analysis

UNT System

Absence of Formal Journal Entry Review and Supporting
Documentation Requirements: Current journal entry practices do not
prevent nor detect the recording of invalid or unsupported
transactions to the general ledger. Standards for supporting

and supervisor review have not been formally
established across UNTS. As a result:

- Journal entries are not properly supported;

- Journal entries were made that are not properly reviewed by
someone separate from the preparer;

- Individuals in functions outside of the normal financial accounting
and reporting function had the authority and responsibility to
prepare and review journal entries; and

- In a number of processes, transactions were accumulated to record
journal entries once a month instead of each time a transaction
occurred.

High

Establish dollar amount thresholds that
each level of bookkeeper can create, as

well as the minimum level of review
required prior to posting.

Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the
Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
addressed in the Business Process Remediation Thread

and Policies & Procedures Thread.

NA

NA

N/A
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External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Absence of Formal Journal Entry Review and Supporting High Restrict the preparation and review of Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A
coordination with Texas System Documentation Requirements: Current journal entry practices do not journal entries to individuals with Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
UNT System Internal Financial Reporting prevent nor detect the recording of invalid or unsupported financial accounting and reporting addressed in the Business Process Remediation Thread
Audit Analysis transactions to the general ledger. Standards for supporting responsibilities. and Policies & Procedures Thread.
and supervisor review have not been formally
established across UNTS. As a result:
- Journal entries are not properly supported;
- Journal entries were made that are not properly reviewed by
someone separate from the preparer;
- Individuals in functions outside of the normal financial accounting
and reporting function had the authority and responsibility to
prepare and review journal entries; and
- In a number of processes, transactions were accumulated to record
journal entries once a month instead of each time a transaction
occurred.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Undocumented Business Processes: UNTS has not maintained written High Implement an initiative to document business processes to Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A
coordination with Texas System documentation for certain business processes identified as key by validate that current documentation is properly prepared and  |Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
UNT System Internal Financial Reporting UNTS cannot identify, nor do maintained. addressed in the Business Process Remediation Thread.
Audit Analysis they have sufficient documentation on, the significant
flow of transactions, including ownership of the processes impacting
its and the i d financial
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Undocumented Business Processes: UNTS has not maintained written High Additionally, management should consider preparing desired Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A
coordination with Texas System documentation for certain business processes identified as key by end-state documentation, such as narratives and graphical Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
UNT System Internal Financial Reporting UNTS cannot identify, nor do process flows, as part of its finance transformation objectives to |addressed in the Business Process Remediation Thread.
Audit Analysis they have sufficient documentation on, the significant address identified process gaps.
flow of transactions, including ownership of the processes impacting
its and the i d financial
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Ineffective Internal Control Design and Implementation: There are High Implement an initiative to re-engineer business processes to Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A
coordination with Texas System currently no governing practices to determine proper internal verify internal controls over financial reporting are Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
UNT System Internal Financial Reporting controls over financial reporting have been established by UNTS appropriately identified, i and i by in the Business Process Remediation Thread
Audit Analysis to meet ’s financial reporting assertions. leveraging a risk-based assessment methodology. As part of and Mock Audit Thread.
Additionally, upon comparison of UNTS'’s current internal control this initiative, management should determine that internal
environment to industry leading practices, considerable gaps in the controls for the key processes identified by UNTS management
design and implementation of internal controls needed to facilitate meet the circumstances for its financial statement assertions.
the preparation of accurate and reliable financial reporting were Management should consider
identified. adopting the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO) Internal Control-Integrated
Framework as their basis for implementing effective internal
controls.
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Improper Design of Information T Controls: a unified General Information Technology Controls |Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A
coordination with Texas System currently has internal control design gaps in the database security (GITCs) framework for applications, databases, and operating Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
UNT System Internal Financial Reporting procedures supporting the PeopleSoft Financials application. Security systems that directly or indirectly impact the financial addressed in the IT Alignment Thread.
Audit Analysis administration roles have not been fully and formally defined, and statements.
the logging and review of security events are not performed.
Additionally, management has not performed a review of the
following applications related to financial statement audit:
Blackbaud; HSC Health — UNT Health Epicor; Dining Services;
Facilities; Telecom — MySoft; and Residential Management System
(Housing).
External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Improper Design of Information T logy Controls: di should perform a similar review of financially Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A

coordination with
UNT System Internal
Audit

Texas System
Financial Reporting
Analysis

currently has internal control design gaps in the database security
procedures supporting the PeopleSoft Financials application. Security
administration roles have not been fully and formally defined, and
the logging and review of security events are not performed.
Additionally, management has not performed a review of the
following applications related to financial statement audit:
Blackbaud; HSC Health — UNT Health Epicor; Dining Services;
Facilities; Telecom — MySoft; and Residential Management System
(Housing).

significant applications to assess the design and implementation
of GITCs outside of PeopleSoft.

Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
addressed in the IT Alignment Thread.
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External Deloitte & Touche in |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance University of North UNT System Lack of Continuous Accounting and Technical Training for Financial High Research and implement regular financial reporting office-wide |Through the UNTS Financial Transformation project sponsored by the [NA NA N/A
coordination with Texas System Reporting trainings for staff and managers on GAAP, Texas accounting Board of Regents and management, this observation is being
UNT System Internal Financial Reporting Personnel: Financial reporting office staff and management receive code, internal controls, PeopleSoft, and other pertinent issues. in the Change M Thread.
Audit Analysis training on i ies, generally Management should foster a culture of learning and continuous
accounting principles, financial reporting, internal controls, improvement.
PeopleSoft, and the application of policies and procedures.
External Grant Thornton  |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Finance Consolidated Annual UNT System In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other NA None NA NA NA N/A
Financial Report of the auditors, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
University of North all material respects, the respective financial position of the business-
Texas System type activities and the discretely presented component unit of the
System as of August 31, 2014, and the respective changes in financial
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.
External CPRIT Fiscal Year 2015 NA Research Cancer Prevention and UNTHSC, UNT In our opinion, the financial statement referred to above presents NA None NA NA NA N/A
Research Institute of fairly, in all material respects, the expenditures of state awards for
Texas (CPRIT) Report the CPRIT program of the University for the years ended August 31,
on the Schedule of 2013 and 2014, in accordance with accounting principles generally
Expenditures of State accepted in the United States of America.
Awards
This audit was outsourced to Grant Thornton.
External CPRIT Fiscal Year 2015 NA Research Cancer Prevention and UNTHSC, UNT As a result of our audit, we noted that the University had incomplete NA We recommend that the University maintain supporting Management agrees with the recommendation and will work with the |NA NA Closed
Research Institute of support for four out of the twenty-two and one out of twenty-five documentation in accordance with record retention guidelines |Principal Investigators (Pls) and department administrators with CPRIT
Texas (CPRIT) program judgmentally selected expenditures for fiscal years 2013 and 2014, to evidence that funds were properly expended relative to all  |awards to review procedures for tracking and retaining appropriate
Report on Compliance respectively. To be allowable under State awards, costs must have CPRIT grants. We also recommend that the University work with |documentation for participant incentive expenditures.
for Cancer Prevention lete and d i the grantor agency to resolve expended funds that could not be
& Research Institute of substantiated.
Texas Financial This audit was outsourced to Grant Thornton.
Assistance Program
External CPRIT Fiscal Year 2015 NA Research Cancer Prevention and UNTHSC, UNT As a result of our audit, we noted that the University was reimbursed NA We recommend that the University implement controls that will [BSC identified this problem and has changed the procedure to ensure |NA NA Closed
Research Institute of for one travel related expenditure, in which the travel did not occur, identify all grant related travel credits so that they may be payments are only made against actual receipts on rental vehicles. The
Texas (CPRIT) program out of the twenty-five expenditures judgmentally selected for applied to the grant department. Any credits should be Office of Grant and Contract Management is in the process of
Report on Compliance testing. The University did not subsequently reimburse CPRIT for the refunded in the financial status report. requesting a refund check to send to CPRIT.
for Cancer Prevention expenditure.
& Research Institute of
Texas Financial This audit was outsourced to Grant Thornton.
Assistance Program
External CPRIT Fiscal Year 2015 NA Research Cancer Prevention and UNTHSC, UNT As a result of our audit, we noted that one employee listed on the FY NA We recommend that the University review their policies and Management agrees with the recommendation and will work with the |NA NA Closed
Research Institute of 2014 Time and Effort Report was not included in the Personnel Level procedures to inform CPRIT of any changes made in personnel |PlIs and department administrators to review procedures for managing
Texas (CPRIT) program of Effort in the approved budget. Additionally, we noted two to the original approved grant budget. All employees who the Personnel Level of Effort budget.
Report on Compliance Research Assistants were not included in the approved Personnel dedicate time to the project should either be included in the
for Cancer Prevention Level of Effort budget. Personnel Level of Effort section of the approved grant budget
& Research Institute of or communicated to and approved by CPRIT.
Texas Financial This audit was outsourced to Grant Thornton.
Assistance Program
External Merki & Associates |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | FY2014 NCAA Agreed- UNT We obtained the intercollegiate athletics statements of revenue and NA Re-class all amounts listed on line 26 (equipment, uniforms and |None NA NA Closed
P.C. Regulatory Upon Procedures expenses for the year ended August 31, 2014 as prepared by supplies) under Non-Program Specific report appropriately. Per
Compliance (Athletics) management and included herein. We compared the amounts on the the NCAA there should be no amounts on this line item for the
statements to the fiscal year 2014 transactions listing or verified Non-Program Specific report.
proper summarization of amounts from the transactions listing of
the entire athletic department and found differences. These
differences were primarily category misclassifications, which were
corrected. itic we performed a review of the
transactions listing for items improperly excluded from the
statements. No such amounts were found.
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External Merki & Associates |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | FY2014 NCAA Agreed- UNT We obtained the intercollegiate athletics statements of revenue and NA Re-class all amounts listed on Line 25 (Team Travel) under None NA NA Closed
P.C. Regulatory Upon Procedures expenses for the year ended August 31, 2014 as prepared by department ID 60800 and 60816 in the Non-program Specific
Compliance (Athletics) management and included herein. We compared the amounts on the report to Line 35 (Other Operating Expenses).
statements to the fiscal year 2014 transactions listing or verified
proper summarization of amounts from the transactions listing of
the entire athletic department and found differences. These
differences were primarily category misclassifications, which were
corrected. we performed a review of the
transactions listing for items improperly excluded from the
statements. No such amounts were found.
External Merki & Associates |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | FY2014 NCAA Agreed- UNT We obtained the intercollegiate athletics statements of revenue and NA Provide explanations for the highlighted variances on each None NA NA Closed
P.C. Regulatory Upon Procedures expenses for the year ended August 31, 2014 as prepared by attached report. If any items need to be re-classified after
Compliance (Athletics) and included herein. We compared the amounts on the of the variances please do so accordingly and re-
statements to the fiscal year 2014 transactions listing or verified submit the appropriate report(s) to our firm.
proper summarization of amounts from the transactions listing of
the entire athletic department and found differences. These
differences were primarily category misclassifications, which were
corrected. we performed a review of the
transactions listing for items improperly excluded from the
statements. No such amounts were found.
External State Auditor's Office |Fiscal Year 2015 15-021 Finance State of Texas UNT Cost of Attendance: _Eligibility - Cost of Attendance - For 28 (47 NA The University should: Cost of Attendance Dena Guzman-Torres and Lacey 8/1/2014 Closed
Compliance with percent) of 60 students tested, the University of North Texas Management made changes to include loan fees in the COA budget  [Thompson
Federal Requirements (University) incorrectly or i i Iculated COA. ificall - Include loan fees in COA only for students who receive loans. |only for students who receive loans.
for the the University included loan fees for Direct PLUS Loans in the COA Implementation Date: August 2014
Student Financial budget for all dependent students, regardless of whether those Responsible Persons: Dena Guzman-Torres and Lacey Thompson
Assistance received that type of loan. The University does not have a
Cluster for the Fiscal process to remove the loan fees from the COA budget if a student
Year Ended does not accept a Direct PLUS loan.
August 31, 2014
Because the University included loan fees for those students, it over
awarded financial assistance to 3 of those 28 students.
Not removing Direct PLUS loan fees from COA when necessary could
result in higher COA budgets and increases the risk of over awarding
financial assistance.
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2015 15-021 Finance State of Texas UNT Satisfactory Academic Progress : The University’s SAP policy does NA The University should: Satisfactory Academic Progress Dena Guzman-Torres and Lacey 8/1/2014 Closed
Compliance with not meet all federal requirements. As a result, for 6 (11 percent) of 54| Management made changes to its SAP policy to meet federal Thompson
Federal Requirements students tested, the University did not correctly determine their SAP - Ensure that its SAP policy meets federal requirements by requirements by calculating the quantitative pace requirement on a
for the status.  The University incorrectly disbursed financial assistance to ing the itative pace requi on acumulative |cumulative basis to ensure students graduate within the maximum
Student Financial five of the six students tested who did not meet SAP requirements. basis, rather than an annual basis; ensuring that the policy time frame. For graduate students, management made changes to the
Assistance requires students to graduate within the maximum time frame; |policy to make it at least as strict as UNT’s academic policy.
Cluster for the Fiscal Having a policy that allows students to progress through their and making the policy at least as strict as its academic policy.
Year Ended program at a pace that does not ensure that they will graduate
August 31, 2014 within the maximum time frame increases the risk of federal
assistance being disbursed to ineligible students.
In addition, the University's SAP policy is less strict than its academic
policy for graduate students. In addition, the University’s SAP policy
is less strict than its academic policy for graduate students.
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2015 15-021 Finance State of Texas UNT For 1 (3 percent) of 40 students tested, the University of North Texas NA The University should accurately verify all required FAFSA Management made changes to accurately categorize Social Security  |Dena Guzman-Torres and Lacey 12/1/2014 Closed
Compliance with (University) did not correctly verify all required information on the information for students selected for verification and request  |benefits for students selected for verification. Management corrected [Thompson
Federal Requirements student’s FAFSA and did not correct student ISIR information when updated ISIRs when required. the ISIR information for the one student.
for the required. The University incorrectly categorized Social Security
Student Financial benefits as untaxed income for that student, which resulted in an
Assistance overstatement of the student's EFC. That error occurred as a result of
Cluster for the Fiscal a manual error in the University's verification process. When auditors
Year Ended brought that issue to the University's attention, it removed the Social
August 31, 2014 Security benefits as untaxed income and submitted corrections to
the student's ISIR. Not properly verifying FAFSA information can
result in the University over awarding or under awarding student
financial assistance.
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External State Auditor's Office |Fiscal Year 2015 15-022 Finance State of Texas UNT None NA None NA NA NA N/A
Compliance with
Federal Requirements
for the
Research and
Development
Cluster for the Fiscal
Year Ended
August 31, 2014
External State Auditor's Office |Fiscal Year 2015 15-313 Finance Federal Portion of the UNT NA NA None NA NA NA N/A
Statewide Single Audit
Report for the Year
Ended August 31, 2014
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | COOP Plan Evaluation UNTHSC COOP-15-01 Continuity of Operations (COOP) Plan - Emergency NA UNTHSC should have a separate Emergency Operations Plan to |Greater distinction will be made between the COOP and the EOP. Brandi Lara, Associate Director 8/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Operations procedures are incorporated throughout the University’s respond to and recover from an emergency. The primary goal of Emergency Management and
Compliance COOP Plan. A COOP Plan should be a stand-alone plan. of continuity is the continuation of essential functions during all- Business Continuity
hazards emergencies or other situations that may disrupt
normal operations.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | COOP Plan Evaluation UNTHSC COOP-15-02 Emergency Relocation Group (ERG) - UNTHSC should NA UNTHSC should identify alternates for the ERG. For key The terminology has been changed and Orders of Succession has been |Brandi Lara, Associate Director 8/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory identify alternates for the ERG. and leadership, Orders of should be used  |implemented. of Emergency Management and
Compliance instead of alternates. Also, ERGs should be informed of and Business Continuity
officially accepted their roles and responsibilities, in writing.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | COOP Plan Evaluation UNTHSC COOP-15-03 Consideration should be given to the University of North NA In the future, the University of North Texas may want to This has been discussed between the campus emergency managers, |Matthew Moncus, Director, 2/1/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Texas System Enterprise COOP to include all campuses. consider creating an enterprise COOP Program to include all but the System does not have a position responsible for coordination |Safety Office
Compliance campuses. Uniform standards would assist in limiting of a COOP program.
redundancy and creating an effective model for the system and
its campuses.
External Texas Comptroller of |Fiscal Year 2015 773-15-01 Finance Post-Payment Audit UNT Dallas Payroll transactions and payroll deductions: Non-compliance with NA The University must ensure that all payroll and personnel The University agrees with this finding and requirements. Mary Davis, Director of Payroll NA Closed
Public Accounts Human Resource Information System (HRIS) reporting requirements. transactions are reported to HRIS in a timely manner:
* Personnel transactions are timely when they are successfully |HRIS reporting is managed by the payroll area in the UNT System
reported to HRIS on or before the seventh day of the month Controller's Office. The payroll system was upgraded to a new version
following their effective date. of PeopleSoft during the time period of the review. Concurrently, the
department experienced significant turnover in staffing and is now
stabilized. However, the delayed reporting issue was corrected shortly
after the system conversion was complete. New and existing
employees are receiving training to ensure timely reporting is
External Texas Comptroller of |Fiscal Year 2015 773-15-01 Finance Post-Payment Audit UNT Dallas Payroll ions and payroll deducti Non- i with NA The University must ensure that all payroll and personnel The University agrees with this finding and requirements. Mary Davis, Director of Payroll NA Closed
Public Accounts Human Resource Information System (HRIS) reporting requirements. transactions are reported to HRIS in a timely manner:
* Payroll transactions are timely when they are reported and HRIS reporting is managed by the payroll area in the UNT System
posted by the seventh day of the month following their Controller's Office. The payroll system was upgraded to a new version
payment date. of PeopleSoft during the time period of the review. Concurrently, the
department experienced significant turnover in staffing and is now
stabilized. However, the delayed reporting issue was corrected shortly
after the system conversion was complete. New and existing
employees are receiving training to ensure timely reporting is
maintained.
External Texas Comptroller of |Fiscal Year 2015 773-15-01 Finance Post-Payment Audit UNT Dallas Security: One employee who retained the security to expend funds NA The University must ensure that the person responsible for The University agrees with this finding and recommendation. Randall J. Saxon, Senior Director 9/1/2015 Closed
Public Accounts after authority expired. sending these requests to the Comptroller's office is aware of UNT System Business Support
the designated employee's termination or revocation on or Despite UNT Dallas promptly initiating internal notices of terminated |Services
before the date the termination or revocation becomes employees via an electronic payroll request, there was a breakdown of|
effective. The University must also follow through with the automatic electronic communication between the campus and UNT
Comptroller's office to ensure receipt of the request and System which has since been remediated. Furthermore, the USAS
removal of the employee's security. security processing for all employees under the UNT System will be
formally centralized by Sept. 1, 2015. The formalization of
centralization will allow for improved communication and monitoring
of | terminations or r Processes within the System
will be established to ensure confirmation is received from the
Comptroller's office after revocation requests are submitted and
with ter or USAS revocations.
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Payroll transactions and payroll deductions: Non-compliance with
Human Resource Information System (HRIS) reporting requirements.

The Center must ensure that all payroll and personnel
transactions are reported to HRIS in a timely manner:
* Personnel transactions are timely when they are successfully
reported to HRIS on or before the seventh day of the month
following their effective date.

The UNT Health Science Center agrees with this finding and
requirements.

HRIS reporting is currently managed by the Payroll Department in the
UNT System Controller's Office. The payroll system was upgraded to a
new version of PeopleSoft during the time period of the review.
Concurrently, the department experienced significant turnover in
staffing and is now stabilized. However, it is important to note that
the delayed reporting issue was corrected shortly after the system
conversion was complete and all employees (new and existing)
continue to receive ongoing training to ensure timely reporting is
maintained.

Mary Davis, Director of Payroll

Closed

External Texas Comptroller of |Fiscal Year 2015 763-15-01 Finance Post-Payment Audit UNTHSC Payroll transactions and payroll deductions: Non-compliance with NA The Center must ensure that all payroll and personnel The UNT Health Science Center agrees with this finding and Mary Davis, Director of Payroll NA Closed
Public Accounts Human Resource Information System (HRIS) reporting requirements. transactions are reported to HRIS in a timely manner: requirements.
* Payroll transactions are timely when they are reported and
posted by the seventh day of the month following their HRIS reporting is currently managed by the Payroll Department in the
payment date. UNT System Controller's Office. The payroll system was upgraded to a
new version of PeopleSoft during the time period of the review.
Concurrently, the department experienced significant turnover in
staffing and is now stabilized. However, it is important to note that
the delayed reporting issue was corrected shortly after the system
conversion was complete and all employees (new and existing)
continue to receive ongoing training to ensure timely reporting is
maintained.
External Texas Higher Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | Compliance Audit of UNT No findings/deficiencies. NA None NA NA NA N/A
Education Regulatory Formula Funding
Coordinating Board Compliance (Division of
Enrollment)
External CPRIT Fiscal Year 2015 GS5184 Research CPRIT Grant financial UNT No findings/deficiencies. NA None NA NA NA N/A
and compliance audit
(State) (Office of Grant This audit was outsourced to Grant Thornton.
and Contract
Administration)
External OneStar Foundation |Fiscal Year 2015 GF4190, GF4236, GF4271 Research OneStar financial and UNT No findings/deficiencies. NA None NA NA NA N/A
compliance audit
(Federal) (Office of
Grant and Contract
Administration)
External Texas Higher Fiscal Year 2015 GF4167 P-16 Research College Readiness UNT No findings/deficiencies. NA None NA NA NA N/A
Education Grant financial audit
Coordinating Board (State) (Office of Grant
and Contract
Administration)
External Texas Higher Fiscal Year 2015 PF4006 Research College Access UNT No findings/deficiencies. NA None NA NA NA N/A
Education Challenge Grant
Coordinating Board financial audit (State)
(Office of Grant and
Contract
Administration)
External Sandia National  |Fiscal Year 2015 GF2659 Research Sandia National Lab UNT No findings/deficiencies. NA None NA NA NA N/A
Laboratories (Federal) financial and
compliance audit
(Office of Grant and
Contract
Administration)
External Merki & Associates |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | FY2014 NCAA Agreed- UNT We obtained the intercollegiate athletics statements of revenue and NA Provide Direct Institutional Support budget vs actual figures for |None NA NA Closed

p.C.

Regulatory
Compliance

Upon Procedures
(Athletics)

expenses for the year ended August 31, 2015 as prepared by
management and included herein. We compared the amounts on the
statements to the fiscal year 2015 transactions listing or verified
proper summarization of amounts from the transactions listing of
the entire athletic department and found differences. These
differences were primarily category misclassifications, which were
corrected. we performed a review of the

transactions listing for items improperly excluded from the
statements. No such amounts were found.

the year ended August 31, 2015 and explain any variances
above 10% and $50,000.
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External Merki & Associates |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | FY2014 NCAA Agreed- UNT 'We obtained the intercollegiate athletics statements of revenue and NA Confirm the placement of Medical Expenses and Insurance is in |None NA NA Closed
p.C. Regulatory Upon Procedures expenses for the year ended August 31, 2015 as prepared by line with NCAA and University standards and best practices.
Compliance (Athletics) management and included herein. We compared the amounts on the
statements to the fiscal year 2015 transactions listing or verified
proper summarization of amounts from the transactions listing of
the entire athletic department and found differences. These
differences were primarily category misclassifications, which were
k ly corrected. itic we performed a review of the
transactions listing for items improperly excluded from the
statements. No such amounts were found.
External Merki & Associates |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | FY2014 NCAA Agreed- UNT We obtained the intercollegiate athletics statements of revenue and NA Provide explanations for any variances that exceed 10% and None NA NA Closed
p.C. Regulatory Upon Procedures for the year ended August 31, 2015 as prepared by $50,000. If any items need to be reclassified after examination
Compliance (Athletics) management and included herein. We compared the amounts on the of the variances, please do so accordingly and re-submit the
statements to the fiscal year 2015 transactions listing or verified appropriate reports.
proper summarization of amounts from the transactions listing of
the entire athletic department and found differences. These
differences were primarily category misclassifications, which were
k ly corrected. itic we performed a review of the
transactions listing for items improperly excluded from the
statements. No such amounts were found.
External Merki & Associates |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | FY2014 NCAA Agreed- UNT 'We obtained the intercollegiate athletics statements of revenue and NA Confirm the placement of all NCAA distributions is in line with  |None NA NA Closed
p.C. Regulatory Upon Procedures expenses for the year ended August 31, 2015 as prepared by NCAA and University standards and best practices.
Compliance (Athletics) management and included herein. We compared the amounts on the
statements to the fiscal year 2015 transactions listing or verified
proper summarization of amounts from the transactions listing of
the entire athletic department and found differences. These
differences were primarily category misclassifications, which were
k ly corrected. itic we performed a review of the
transactions listing for items improperly excluded from the
statements. No such amounts were found.
External Merki & Associates |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | FY2014 NCAA Agreed- UNT 'We obtained the intercollegiate athletics statements of revenue and NA Confirm no Prepaid Expenses exist for FY2016 that need to be  |None NA NA Closed
p.C. Regulatory Upon Procedures expenses for the year ended August 31, 2015 as prepared by moved to FY2015.
Compliance (Athletics) management and included herein. We compared the amounts on the
statements to the fiscal year 2015 transactions listing or verified
proper summarization of amounts from the transactions listing of
the entire athletic department and found differences. These
differences were primarily category misclassifications, which were
k ly corrected. itic we performed a review of the
transactions listing for items improperly excluded from the
statements. No such amounts were found.
External Texas Health and  |Fiscal Year 2015 UNTHSC 138980111.2.6 Research Review of Project UNTHSC Midpoint Assessment: Identify Risk To Project Achievement - Project NA None NA NA NA N/A
Human Services Milestone Progress; #138980111.2.6
Commission (HHSC) 1115 Waiver
This audit was outsourced to Myers and Stauffer, LLC.
External Texas Health and  |Fiscal Year 2015 UNTHSC 138980111.1.7 Research Review of Project UNTHSC Midpoint Assessment: Identify Risk To Project Achievement - Project NA None NA NA NA N/A
Human Services Milestone Progress; #138980111.1.7
Commission (HHSC) 1115 Waiver
This audit was outsourced to Myers and Stauffer, LLC.
External Texas Health and  |Fiscal Year 2015 UNTHSC 138980111.1.8 Research Review of Project UNTHSC Midpoint Assessment: Identify Risk To Project Achievement - Project NA Possible Plan Modification: Provider (HHSC) should consider NA NA NA N/A
Human Services Milestone Progress; #138980111.1.8 revising the language for the goal I-18.3 to make clear they are
Commission (HHSC) 1115 Waiver reporting on indivi NOTE: HHSC revision.
This audit was outsourced to Myers and Stauffer, LLC.
External Texas Health and  |Fiscal Year 2015 UNTHSC 138980111.1.4 Research Review of Project UNTHSC Midpoint Assessment: Identify Risk To Project Achievement - Project NA None NA NA NA N/A
Human Services Milestone Progress; #138980111.1.4
Commission (HHSC) 1115 Waiver
This audit was outsourced to Myers and Stauffer, LLC.
External National Science |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Research National Science UNT NA. This was outsourced to Booze-Allen-Hamilton. NA None NA NA NA N/A

Foundation

Foundation (NSF) Desk
Review of all NSF
Awards (OGCA)
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UNT System
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Payroll and payroll ded
Incorrect payment of accrued vacation time.

‘We recommend the System enhance its internal controls to
prevent incorrect payments of accrued vacation time.

The System should consider recovering the amount of
overpayments in accordance with Texas Government Code,
Chapter 666, unless it determines it is not cost effective to do
so. In addition, the System must compensate the employee for
the underpaid amount.

The UNT System Administration agrees with this finding and
requirements. During the time period audited, the Payroll Department
\was in a stage of transition to a centralized, shared service
organization established to provide payroll services to all UNT System
institutions.

The UNT System is also currently undergoing a major financial
transformation to review all financial-related processing activities
throughout all institutions. All payroll processing activities are being
reviewed to establish best practices and controls that will help
minimize errors in the future.

Vacation payouts were calculated using an annualized approach. The
underpayment error identified an unknown weakness in this approach
and therefore identified a need to change the methodology, which
has since been made. Also, under the historical practice, individual
vacation payout calculations were completed with no review. A new
process has been implemented that provides for a secondary review
of payout calculations.

The two overpayments that were the results of human error were
analyzed to determine the cost/benefit for attempting to collect
over from past

Abdul Mohammad, Senior
Director of Operations

Closed

External

Texas Comptroller of |Fiscal Year 2015
Public Accounts

769-15-01

Finance

Post-Payment Audit

UNT System

Payroll transactions and payroll deductions:
Incorrect longevity payment amount.

NA

The System should verify months of service data for its
employees and enhance its internal controls to prevent
incorrect longevity payment amounts.

In addition, the System should verify all personnel files and
ensure that prior state service is properly verified and
documented for its employees.

The UNT System Administration agrees with this finding and
requirements. During the time period audited, the Human Resources
Department was in a stage of transition to a centralized, shared
service organization established to provide HR related services to all
UNT System institutions.

The UNT System is currently undergoing a major financial
transformation to review all financial-related processing activities
throughout all institutions. Longevity processing is being reviewed to
establish best practices and controls that will help minimize errors in
the future.

The Human Resources Department will finalize implementation of an
d process that state service date and create a

Prior State Service web page on our Human Resources website to
provide each employee with general information about Prior State
Service and prior state service periods we have on record.

The overpayment amounts identified during the audit were collected
from the employees.

Update 07/17/2017: Human Resources has over 1,500 employees
whose months of service data still needs to be reviewed. Dorothy
Cummings has updated the implementation date to January 31, 2018.
(per Joey Saxon)

Luis Lewin, Associate Vice
Chancellor Human Resources

Original 09/01/2016
Revised 01/31/2018

Closed

External

Texas Comptroller of |Fiscal Year 2015
Public Accounts

769-15-01

Finance

Post-Payment Audit

UNT System

Payroll ions and payroll ded
Non-compliance with Human Resource Information System (HRIS)

reporting requirements.

NA

 The System must ensure that all payroll and personnel
transactions are reported to HRIS in a timely manner:

* Personnel transactions are timely when they are successfully
reported to HRIS on or before the seventh day of the month
following the effective date.

The UNT System Administration agrees with this finding and
requirements. HRIS reporting is currently managed by the Payroll
Department in the UNT System Controller's Office. The payroll system
was upgraded to a new version of PeopleSoft during the time period
of the review. Concurrently, the department experienced significant
turnover in staffing and is now stabilized.

However, it is important to note that the delayed reporting issue was
corrected shortly after the system conversion was complete and all
employees (new and existing) continue to receive ongoing training to
ensure timely reporting is maintained.

Abdul Mohammad, Senior
Director of Operations

NA

Closed
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External Texas Comptroller of |Fiscal Year 2015 769-15-01 Finance Post-Payment Audit UNT System Payroll transactions and payroll deductions: The System must ensure that all payroll and personnel The UNT System Administration agrees with this finding and Abdul Mohammad, Senior Closed
Public Accounts Non-compliance with Human Resource Information System (HRIS) transactions are reported to HRIS in a timely manner: requirements. HRIS reporting is currently managed by the Payroll Director of Operations
reporting requirements. * Payroll transactions are timely when they are reported and Department in the UNT System Controller's Office. The payroll system
posted in HRIS by the seventh day of the month following the  |was upgraded to a new version of PeopleSoft during the time period
payment date. of the review. Concurrently, the department experienced significant
turnover in staffing and is now stabilized.
However, it is important to note that the delayed reporting issue was
corrected shortly after the system conversion was complete and all
employees (new and existing) continue to receive ongoing training to
ensure timely reporting is maintained.
External Texas Comptroller of |Fiscal Year 2015 769-15-01 Finance Post-Payment Audit UNT System Security: NA The System must ensure that the person responsible for The UNT System Administration agrees with this finding and Joey Saxon, Senior Director UNT| 12/31/2015 Closed
Public Accounts * Four employees who retained the ability to expend funds after sending the Comptroller's office the notifications is aware of the [requirements. The process and oversight of managing approvers for  |System Business Support
termination. designated employee's revocation on or before the date the expenditures was placed under scrutiny and a new centralized Services
revocation becomes effective. The System must also follow tracking process has been identified to improve controls in this area.
through with the Comptroller's office to ensure receipt of the  |This new centralization process will be implemented next fiscal year
request and removal of the employee's security. (beginning Sept. 1, 2015) to better monitor employee terminations
and remove expenditure authorization in a timely manner. Future
system enhancements are planned to include automated notification
of employees terminating who have senior level authority for
expenditure approvals and access to critical systems, including USAS,
HRIS, banking and internal systems.
The UNT System Administration will also work closely with the State
Comptroller's Office to confirm receipt of requests related to
terminating access in the future.
External Texas Comptroller of |Fiscal Year 2015 769-15-01 Finance Post-Payment Audit UNT System Security: NA The System must ensure that the person responsible for The UNT System Administration agrees with this finding and Joey Saxon, Senior Director UNT| 12/31/2015 Closed
Public Accounts * One employee who retained the security to expend funds after sending the Comptroller these notifications is aware of the requirements. The process and oversight of managing USAS access System Business Support
authority expired. designated employee's revocation on or before the date the 'was placed under scrutiny and a new centralized tracking process has [Services
revocation becomes effective. The System must also follow been identified to improve controls in this area. This new
through with the Comptroller to ensure the receipt of the centralization process will be implemented next fiscal year (beginning
notification and that the removal of the employee's security Sept. 1, 2015) to better monitor employee terminations and remove
occurs. access in a timely manner. Future system enhancements are planned
to include ification of terminating who have
senior level authority for expenditure approvals and access to critical
systems, including USAS, HRIS, banking and internal systems.
The UNT System Administration will also work closely with the State
Comptroller's Office to confirm receipt of requests related to
terminating access in the future.
External Texas Comptroller of |Fiscal Year 2015 769-15-01 Finance Post-Payment Audit UNT System Internal Control Structure: NA The System should periodically review the controls over The UNT System Administration agrees with this finding and Joey Saxon, Senior Director UNT 12/31/2015 Closed
Public Accounts Two employees can adjust payment instructions in the Texas expenditure processing and segregate each task to the extent  [requirements. The UNT System is also currently undergoing a major  |System Business Support
Identification Number System (TINS) and approve paper vouchers. possible to ensure that no individual is able to process financial transformation to review all financial related processing Services
payments without oversight. activities throughout all institutions. All USAS, TINS and signature card
processing activities are being reviewed lo establish best practices and
controls that will help minimize errors in the future.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 15-07-01 Safety: Electrical Safety: Adequate Power (Chemical Bunker) NA SORM recommends that UNT-Denton install the correct number [NA Charlie Fox, Director of 9/19/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that UNT-Denton was utilizing and array of electrical power receptacles and circuits to meet Environmental Management
Compliance an extension cord as a permanent conduit of power in the chemical the electrical needs of the chemical bunker, as per the OSHA
bunker outside of the Chemistry Building. standard referenced below.
Reference: OSHA, 20 CFR 1910.305(g)(1)(iii)[A]
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT Dallas 15-07-01 Safety: Electrical Safety: Knockouts in Electrical Panelboard NA SORM recommends that UNT-Dallas insert the proper This recommendation was completed on 08/12/2015 'Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant 8/31/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that knockouts were missing knockouts per the electrical code. Director for Facilities
Compliance from a panelboard on the fourth floor of Building 1 in the mechanical Reference: NFPA-70 (2014), “National Electrical Code,” Article
room. 110.12[A]
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT System 15-07-01 Safety: Emergency Management: Shelter-in-Place Drill NA SORM recommends that UNT-System conduct a shelter-in-place |A shelter-in-place drill will be conducted for the UNT System 9/30/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory SORM noted during the consultation that UNT-System has not yet drill for these employees in order to enhance their knowledge of| building. Justin  Stewart,  Assistant
Compliance d d a shelter-in-place drill for located in the appropriate protocols in the event of an emergency. Director Emergency

building at 1901 Main Street in Dallas.

Reference: RMTSA Guidelines, Volume llI, Section Two, Chapter
6, Subchapter 6.5

Programs & Investigations
Coordinator
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External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 15-07-02 Safety: Electrical Safety: GFCI for Vending Machines (Terrill NA SORM recommends that UNT-Denton protect these machines  |NA Randy Fite, Senior Director, 12/31/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Report Hall) SORM noted during the consultation that the cord-and plug- by complying with the relevant section of the National Electrical Facilities Maintenance
Compliance connected vending machines in Terrill Hall did not have a ground- Code, as referenced below.
fault circuit interrupter as an integral part of the attachment plug. Reference: NFPA-70 (2014), “National Electrical Code,” Article
422.51(A) and (B)
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT Dallas 15-07-02 Safety: Fire Safety: Fire Door Rating NA SORM recommends that UNT-Dallas work with the door Dallas Facilities will work with DFW Door to determine the fire|Wayne Mcinnis, Assistant 9/30/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that the walls in Room 361 of manufacturer to determine its fire rating, mark it properly, or rating. Director for Facilities
Compliance Building 1, the server room, were 1-hour fire rated. However, the replace it if it is insufficient for this location.
door of the room was missing the correct marking to determine its References: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapter
fire rating. 7.2.1.15.2; NFPA-80 (2016), “Fire Doors and Opening
Protectives,” Chapters 4.1.4,4.1.4.2.1, and 4.2.1.1
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 15-07-03 Safety: ibility: Fire Extingui Cy iners (Terrill NA SORM recommends that UNT-Denton install boxes from the NA Randy Fite, Senior Director, 3/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Report Hall) bottom of the fire extinguisher containers to the floor to meet Facilities Maintenance
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that the metal fire extinguisher Texas Accessibility Standard requirements. If they are fewer
containers in Terrill Hall, which were between 27 and 80 inches from than 4 inches from the wall, no action would be necessary.
the floor, appeared to be protruding more than 4 inches from the Reference: Texas Accessibility Standards, Chapter 3, Section
wall into the circulation path. After measurement, if they are indeed 307, “Protruding Objects”
protruding 4 inches or greater from the wall.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT Dallas 15-07-03 Safety: Electrical Safety: Vending Machines/GFCI NA SORM recommends that UNT-Dallas protect these machines by |Inline GFCl Cord sets have been ordered for the vending|Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant 9/30/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that the cord-and plug- lying with the relevant section of the National Electrical machines. Director for Facilities
Compliance connected vending machines on the UNT-Dallas campus did not have Code, as referenced below. Reference: NFPA-70 (2014),
a ground-fault circuit interrupter as an integral part of the “National Electrical Code,” Article 422.51(A) and (B)
attachment plug.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 15-07-04 Safety: Fire Safety: t k (Terrill Hall - ) NA SORM recommends that UNT-Denton remove these items from |NA Vicki Campbell, Psychology 8/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that a large quantity of bankers’ this area and store them in a manner that does not represent Chair
Compliance boxes and other paperwork has accumulated in the basement of such a hazard.
Terrill Hall, representing an increased fire load for the building. Reference: RMTSA Guidelines, Volume llI, Section Two, Chapter
6, Subchapter 6.8
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 15-07-05 Safety: Fire Safety: Exit Signage (Terrill Hall) NA SORM recommends that UNT-Denton erect and maintain exit ~ |[NA Randy Fite, Senior Director, 12/15/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that one emergency egress in signage in this area that meets the requirements of the Life Facilities Maintenance
Compliance Terrill Hall lacked code-compliant exit signage. Safety Code, as referenced below.
References: NFPA-101 (2014), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
39.2.10; 7.10.2.1; 3.3.188.6
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 15-07-06 Safety: Fire Safety: Marking of Kitchen Appliances NA SORM recommends that UNT-Denton have a qualified NA Bill McNeace 8/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that some of the mobile p determine the proper locations for these (and all)
Compliance cooking appliances in the kitchen of Bruce Hall had not had their mobile kitchen appliances relative to the fire suppression
proper locations marked relative to the fire suppression nozzles in system’s nozzles, and then mark the locations in some manner,
the ventilation hoods. as per the NFPA referenced below. Once marked, all appliances
should be returned to their proper locations after cleaning, etc.,
to maintain the integrity of the ventilation-hood fire
suppression system.
References: NFPA-96 (2014), “Standard for Ventilation and Fire
Protection of Commercial Cooking Operations,” Chapters
12.1.2.2;12.1.2.3.1
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 15-07-07 Safety: Fire Safety: Emergency Egress (Bruce Hall Kitchen - NA SORM recommends that UNT-Denton arrange the egress in this [NA Randy Fite, Senior Director, 8/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Report Serving Area) area such that the Authority Having Jurisdiction (the State Fire Facilities Maintenance
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that the emergency egress for Marshal’s Office) finds the required path of travel to be
employees working the serving lines in the Bruce Hall Dining Facility acceptable and in accordance with the requirements of the Life
does not appear to comply with the Life Safety Code with regard to Safety Code.
unobstructed access to an exit point in the event of an emergency. References: NFPA-101 (2014), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
39.2.1.1;7.1.10.2.2;7.5.2.1
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External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 15-07-08 Safety: Hazard Communication/Chemical Safety/GHS: Pool NA SORM recommends that UNT contact all of their chemical NA Charlie Fox, Director of 9/19/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Report Chemicals manufacturers (for all campuses/locations where chemicals are Environmental Management
Compliance a) SORM noted during the consultation that the Material Safety Data being used) and request GHS-compliant Safety Data Sheets,
Sheets being used in the training room are outdated, and do not which are d: y for ers to supply to employers
meet the requirements of the current OSHA Hazard Communication as of June 1, 2015.
Standard with regard to the Globally Harmonized System of
Classification and Labelling of Chemicals (GHS.)
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 15-07-08 Safety: Hazard Communication/Chemical Safety/GHS: Pool NA SORM recommends that UNT-Denton determine and document [NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory Report Chemicals the level of exposure that these employees have and then
Compliance b) SORM noted during the consultation that no measurements of determine (based on information contained within the new
levels of exposure to the pool chemicals being used in the training Safety Data Sheets to be provided by the chemical
room have been conducted and documented to determine if manufacturers) how to protect the employees with
established threshold limits could be exceeded by employees using administrative, engineering, and/or Personal Protective
these chemicals as part of their job duties. controls. iti the university could also
choose to transfer this risk via contracting with a third-party
vendor, or by using less hazardous chemicals.
References: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.1200, “Hazard Communication
Standard” (Revised, 2012); United Nations (2003), “Globally
Harmonized System of Classification and Labelling of Chemicals
(GHS)”; https://www.osha.gov/dsg/hazcom/effectivedates.html
External Hartford Steam Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and Loss Prevention UNT 21 reports/audits performed; 34 findings identified. For more NA NA NA NA NA N/A
Boiler Inspection and Regulatory Report, Food Safety detailed information please see the reports from Risk Management.
Insurance Company Compliance Audit
(HSB), Steritech
Group Inc.
External Hartford Steam  [Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and |Loss Prevention Report UNTHSC 2 reports prepared; no findings identified. For more detailed NA NA NA NA NA N/A
Boiler Inspection and Regulatory information please see the reports from Risk Management.
Insurance Company Compliance
(HSB)
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Bruce Hall NA FINDING 1 Second exit to be planned and installed. NA 8/1/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Bruce Hall is a 247 room four story structure classified as a mixed The basement area located under the kitchen has only one
Compliance North Texas, Denton occupancy consisting of means of egress and was formally
Residential existing dormitory, and assembly. Features of fire protection include considered a normally unoccupied space that was used for
a complete fire alarm storage only. Within the last year
system, smoke detection, sprinkler system, and portable fire or so two offices and a large dishwashing unit were installed in
extinguishers. The building is the area. This changed the
equipped with illuminated exit signs, and a generator for back-up area use to a normally occupied area since employees now work
power in the event of in the space and a second
emergencies involving power loss. approved means of egress is now required.
NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 29.2.4.1and 7.4.1.1
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Bruce Hall

Bruce Hall is a 247 room four story structure classified as a mixed
occupancy consisting of

existing dormitory, and assembly. Features of fire protection include
a complete fire alarm

system, smoke detection, sprinkler system, and portable fire
extinguishers. The building is

d with illuminated exit signs, and a generator for back-up

power in the event of
emergencies involving power loss.

FINDING 2

The music practice cube area on the first floor has only one
means of egress and has low

headroom due to mechanical equipment hanging from the
ceiling.

NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 29.2.4.1, 7.4.1.1 and
7.15.1

Second exit to be planned and installed.

8/1/2015

Closed

External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Bruce Hall NA FINDING 3 Inquiring with the elevator maintenance company about completing  |NA 8/1/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Bruce Hall is a 247 room four story structure classified as a mixed In the first floor laundry / old elevator control equipment the an equipment demo.
Compliance North Texas, Denton occupancy consisting of old elevator control cage area has
Residential existing dormitory, and assembly. Features of fire protection include liquid in the drip pan under the unit that appears to be
a complete fire alarm hydraulic fluid.
system, smoke detection, sprinkler system, and portable fire NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters, 4.6.12.1
extinguishers. The building is
equipped with illuminated exit signs, and a generator for back-up
power in the event of
emergencies involving power loss.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Bruce Hall NA FINDING 4 Exit path diagrams being produced in-house. NA 8/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Bruce Hall is a 247 room four story structure classified as a mixed Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
Compliance North Texas, Denton occupancy consisting of diagram on or immediately
Residential existing dormitory, and assembly. Features of fire protection include adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
a complete fire alarm shall reflect the actual floor
system, smoke detection, sprinkler system, and portable fire arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
extinguishers. The building is room.
equipped with illuminated exit signs, and a generator for back-up NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1
power in the event of
emergencies involving power loss.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Building 1104 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 NA NA NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report The sprinkler system lacks a current annual inspection tag. The last
Compliance inspection tag is dated 2009.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Building 1104 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Fire sprinkler system will be inspected and updated as required. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The sprinkler system lacks a current annual inspection tag. The last ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill inspection tag is dated 2009. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Building 1104 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Completed. NA NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The sprinkler system lacks a current annual inspection tag. The last
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill inspection tag is dated 2009.
Square
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Building 1104 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Fire alarm system will be inspected and updated as required. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The fire alarm system lacks a current annual inspection tag. The last ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill inspection tag is dated 1994. The Fire alarm control panel indicates a U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square trouble signal and is also in alarm status as well as the alarm silence Risk Management Services
switch has been acti d. It is unk by the Risk
staff how long this panel has been in this status.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Building 1108 Unit 3000 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Facilities will repair exit sign. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The directional exit sign by room 3012 does not work when tested in ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill the battery backup power mode. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Building 1108 Unit 3000 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2, NA NA NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report The exit door by rooms 3000 and 3042 lack an approved landings 7.1.10.1
Compliance outside the door.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Building 1108 Unit 3000 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.1,7.2.1.5.12 and |Door systems will remove additional locking device. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The main entrance/exit door is equipped with panic hardware and 7.2.5.10.2 ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill has an additional locking device installed. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Building 1108 Unit 3000 Finding 3 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.1.1, 7.2.1.3.2 and Facilities will remove vegetation and add sidewalk. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 3/31/2015 Closed
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Compliance

Report - University of
North Texas, Woodhill
Square

The exit door by room 3042 lacks an approved landing outside the
door. Vegetation has been cut down outside the door and the
remains of the bush create a tripping hazard.

7.1.10.1

ACO
U.N.T. Emergency Services
Risk Management Services

60

Page 68 of

512



UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection Building 1112 Unit 4000 Finding 1 NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 13.2.2.2.3 \Will install panic hardware. 3/31/2015
Office Regulatory Report - University of The training room has on occupant load in excess of 100 when the
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill room divider is open and lacks the required panic hardware on the
Square doors.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Building 1112 Unit 4000 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 13.2.2.2.3 Panic hardware will be installed. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 3/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The training room has on occupant load in excess of 100 when the ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill room divider is open and lacks the required panic hardware on the U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square doors. Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Building 1112 Unit 4000 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Fire Systems to conduct inspection. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/23/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The fire alarm panel lacks a current annual inspection tag. The last ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill inspection tag is dated February 2013. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Building 1112 Unit 4000 Finding 3 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Fire Systems to conduct inspection. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The fire sprinkler system lacks a current annual inspection tag. The ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill last inspection tag is dated February 2013. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Clark Hall NA FINDING 1 Exit path diagrams being produced in-house. NA 8/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Clark Hall is a 233 room three-story existing dormitory occupancy. Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
Compliance North Texas, Denton Features of fire protection diagram on or immediately
Residential include a complete fire alarm system and portable fire extinguishers. adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
The building is equipped shall reflect the actual floor
with illuminated exit signs and emergency generator power. arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
room.
NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT College Inn NA FINDING 1 'We have hired licensed engineer (RL Woods) to perform an NA 8/1/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The College Inn consist of four three-story buildings with a total of The West section second floor by the 200 number rooms and assessment of the balconies and design the new stairs needed. The
Compliance North Texas, Denton 286 rooms classified as a third floor by the 300 number has been performed and we are waiting on the final
Residential mixed occupancy consisting of existing apartment, dormitory, rooms exterior walkways have dead ends in excess of the report. Once we have the report and subsequent drawings we will hire
assembly and business. Each allowed 20 foot maximum. a contractor to install.
dorm room and apartments have a door to the exterior. The upper NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 29.2.1,31.2.1and 7.5.3.3
floors have a concrete
'walkway that connects to a breezeway which provides egress from
the units. Features of fire
protection include a complete fire alarm system and portable
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT College Inn NA FINDING 2 We have hired licensed engineer (RL Woods) to perform an NA 8/1/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The College Inn consist of four three-story buildings with a total of The South East side of the building exterior walkway has dead  |assessment of the balconies and design the new stairs needed. The
Compliance North Texas, Denton 286 rooms classified as a ends on the second and third assessment has been performed and we are waiting on the final
Residential mixed occupancy consisting of existing apartment, dormitory, floor in excess of the allowed 20 foot maximum allowed. report. Once we have the report and subsequent drawings we will hire
assembly and business. Each NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 29.2.1, 31.2.1 and 7.5.3.3 |a contractor to install.
dorm room and apartments have a door to the exterior. The upper
floors have a concrete
walkway that connects to a breezeway which provides egress from
the units. Features of fire
protection include a complete fire alarm system and portable
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT College Inn NA FINDING 3 Completed NA NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The College Inn consist of four three-story buildings with a total of [ The McCoy room lacks emergency lighting
Compliance North Texas, Denton 286 room:s classified as a NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 13.2.9.1 and 7.9.1
Residential mixed occupancy consisting of existing apartment, dormitory,
assembly and business. Each
dorm room and apartments have a door to the exterior. The upper
floors have a concrete
'walkway that connects to a breezeway which provides egress from
the units. Features of fire
protection include a complete fire alarm system and portable
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT College Inn NA FINDING 4 Sealing penetrations in progress. NA 1/31/2015 Closed
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The College Inn consist of four three-story buildings with a total of
286 rooms classified as a

mixed occupancy consisting of existing apartment, dormitory,
assembly and business. Each

dorm room and apartments have a door to the exterior. The upper
floors have a concrete

walkway that connects to a breezeway which provides egress from
the units. Features of fire

protection include a complete fire alarm system and portable

The mechanical chase areas have unsealed penetrations.
NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 4.6.12.1 and 8.3.5.1
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College Inn
The College Inn consist of four three-story buildings with a total of
286 rooms classified as a

mixed occupancy consisting of existing apartment, dormitory,
assembly and business. Each

dorm room and apartments have a door to the exterior. The upper
floors have a concrete

'walkway that connects to a breezeway which provides egress from
the units. Features of fire

protection include a complete fire alarm system and portable

FINDING 5

Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
diagram on or immediately

adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
shall reflect the actual floor

arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
room.

NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1

Exit path diagrams being produced in-house.

8/31/2015

Closed

External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Crumley Hall NA FINDING 1 Exit path diagrams being produced in-house. NA 8/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Crumley Hall is a 121 room three-story mixed occupancy consisting of Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
Compliance North Texas, Denton existing dormitory and diagram on or immediately
Residential business. Features of fire protection include a complete fire alarm adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
system and portable fire shall reflect the actual floor
extinguishers. The building is equipped with illuminated exit signs arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
and emergency generator room.
power. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Honors Hall NA FINDING 1 Anticipating on adding sheetrock and glass walls with sprinklers on NA 8/1/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Honors Hall is a 200 room five-story existing dormitory occupancy. A communicating space between the first and second floors one side.
Compliance North Texas, Denton Features of fire protection exists and is open to the egress
Residential include a complete fire alarm system, sprinkler coverage throughout, corridor on the second floor.
standpipe and portable NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 29.3.
fire extinguishers. The building is equipped with illuminated exit signs
and emergency
generator power.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Honors Hall NA FINDING 2 Exit path diagrams being produced in-house. NA 8/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Honors Hall is a 200 room five-story existing dormitory occupancy. Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
Compliance North Texas, Denton Features of fire protection diagram on or immediately
Residential include a complete fire alarm system, sprinkler coverage throughout, adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
standpipe and portable shall reflect the actual floor
fire extinguishers. The building is equipped with illuminated exit signs arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
and emergency room.
generator power. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kerr Hall Building-A NA FINDING 1 Sealing penetrations in progress. NA 12/19/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Kerr Hall-Building-A is a 476 room seven-story high-rise, classified as Unsealed penetrations exist in the wall separating the
Compliance North Texas, Denton a mixed occupancy of mechanical room and the
Residential existing dormitory and assembly. Features of fire protection include a adjoining occupancy at the HVAC ducting.
complete fire alarm NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 4.6.12.1 and 8.3.5.1
system, sprinkler coverage throughout, standpipe, fixed suppression
for commercial cooking
appliances and portable fire extinguishers. The building is equipped
with illuminated exit signs
and emergency generator power.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kerr Hall Building-A NA FINDING 2 Exit path diagrams being produced in-house. NA 8/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Kerr Hall-Building-A is a 476 room seven-story high-rise, classified as Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
Compliance North Texas, Denton a mixed occupancy of diagram on or immediately
Residential existing dormitory and assembly. Features of fire protection include a adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
complete fire alarm shall reflect the actual floor
system, sprinkler coverage throughout, standpipe, fixed suppression arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
for commercial cooking room.
appliances and portable fire extinguishers. The building is equipped NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1
with illuminated exit signs
and emergency generator power.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kerr Hall Building-8 NA FINDING 1 Exit path diagrams being produced in-house. NA 8/31/2015 Closed

Office
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Report - University of
North Texas, Denton
Residential

Kerr Hall-Building-B is a 476 room eight-story high-rise, classified as a
mixed occupancy of

existing dormitory and business. Features of fire protection include a
complete fire alarm

system, sprinkler coverage throughout, standpipe and portable fire
extinguishers. The building

is equipped with illuminated exit signs and emergency generator
power.

Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
diagram on or immediately

adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
shall reflect the actual floor

arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
room.

NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1
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External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 1 Fire and Door Systems will reconfigure delayed-egress locking system |[Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 11/30/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations Multiple exit doors including the main entrance are equipped  [to meet NFPA 101, Chapters 39.2.2.2.5 and 7.2.1.6.1 and add required |ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of with electronically controlled egress system that does not meet |sign at doors. U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a NFPA 101 Life Safety Code requirements in the following areas Risk Management
timeline for their completion. or written documentation was not available at the time the
inspection was conducted...
* The doors shall unlock upon activation of the fire sprinkler
system
* The doors shall unlock upon loss of building power controlling
the locking system
* Once the lock has been released by application of the
releasing device relocking shall be by manual means only.
* Areadily visible sign shall be placed on each door
NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.5and 7.2.1.6.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 2 Fire and Door Systems will research solutions. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 4/30/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations The front main entrance doors have delayed egress locking ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of devices installed. Assembly occupancy shall not have delayed U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a egress locking devices on the main entrance/ exit doors. Risk Management
timeline for their completion. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 13.2.2.2.5 and 7.2.1.6.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 3 Door systems will remove locking device. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 2/26/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations The north east exit door by the fire alarm control panel is ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of equipped with panic hardware and has an additional key locking U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a device installed. Risk Management
timeline for their completion. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.1,7.2.1.5.12,
7.2.1.5.1and 7.2.1.5.10.2
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 4 Door systems will remove locking device. ‘Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 2/26/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations Both sets of exit doors leading to the playground are equipped ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of with panic hardware and have an additional key locking device U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a installed. Risk Management
timeline for their completion.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 5 Fire and Door Systems will remove standard gate latching lever and Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 11/30/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations The playground exit gate is equipped with a maglock with a ensure maglock releases upon loss of building power and activation of |ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of request to exit button and also has standard latching lever the fire sprinkler activated fire alarm system. U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a hardware installed. Opening the gate requires more than the Risk Management
timeline for their completion. one motion allowed by the code.
Additionally written documentation was not available to show
that the maglock releases upon loss of building power and
activation of the fire sprinkler activated fire alarm system.
NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.1 and 7.2.1.6.2
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 6 Panic hardware to be installed on all exit doors from multipurpose 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/30/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations  The multipurpose room has an occupancy load in excess of 100 |room. ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of people and lacks the required panic hardware on the exit doors. U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 13.2.2.2.3 Risk Management
timeline for their
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External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 7 Storage will be removed. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 11/30/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations The exit corridor by room 136 is used to store large amount of ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of combustible material. U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.1.1, 7.1.10.1 and Risk Management
timeline for their completion. 4.5.3.2
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 8 Facilities will repair emergency light. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 4/30/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations The emergency light unit by room 117 does not operate when ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of tested. U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Risk Management
timeline for their i
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 9 Completed Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations The fire alarm system lacks a current annual inspection tag. The ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of last inspection tag is dated August 2012. U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Risk Management
timeline for their i
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 10 In progress 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 11/30/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations The fire sprinkler system lacks a current annual inspection tag. ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of The last inspection tag is dated 2013, no other information is U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a punched on the tag. Risk Management
timeline for their completion. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 11 Completed 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations  The fire department connection for the fire sprinkler system is ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of missing the protective cover on one of the 2 1/2 inch U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a connections, additionally the connection does not swivel. Risk Management
timeline for their completion. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 12 Plan is to change occupancy of this area to office space and add a Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 8/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations The wall and ceiling construction separating the business second exit from 2™ floor. This area will not be used or occupied until [ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of occupancy from the dwelling unit occupancy lacks the required |second exit is added. U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a two hour fire rated construction. Risk Management
timeline for their completion. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.1.3.1.1, 6.1.14.1 and
6.1.14.4.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 13 Fire systems investigated location and determined detector had been [Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, Completed. Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations The smoke detector in the second floor dwelling unit living area [moved to location above stairs. Base removed and covered. ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of has been removed from the ceiling. U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a Risk Management
timeline for their i
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 14 Interconnected power strips will be removed. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 11/30/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations Power strips are interconnected throughout the office areas. ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.5.1, 9.1.2; and NFPA 70 U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a National Electrical Code Risk Management
timeline for their completion.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 15 Extension cord will be removed. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 11/30/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations An extension cord is being used as a replacement for permanent; ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of wiring in room 112 U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.5.1, 9.1.2; and NFPA 70 Risk Management
timeline for their completion. National Electrical Code
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 16 Box cover will be replaced. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 11/30/2014 Closed

Office

Regulatory
Compliance

Report - Kristin Farmer
Autism Center

One building was re- inspected with the following violations
remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a
timeline for their completion.

An electrical splice box is missing the cover plate in room 140.
NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.5.1, 9.1.2; and NFPA 70
National Electrical Code

ACO
U.N.T. Emergency Services
Risk Management

64

Page 72 of

512




UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 1 Signs are in place. Still need to test operations on the doors. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 4/30/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations Multiple exit doors including the main entrance are equipped ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of with electronically controlled egress system that does not meet U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a NFPA 101 Life Safety Code requirements in the following areas Risk Management
timeline for their completion. or written documentation was not available at the time the
inspection was conducted..
* The doors shall unlock upon activation of the fire sprinkler
system
* The doors shall unlock upon loss of building power controlling
the locking system
* Once the lock has been released by application of the
releasing device relocking shall be by manual means only.
* Areadily visible sign shall be placed on each door
NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.5 and 7.2.1.6.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 2 Door systems will remove locking device. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 2/26/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations The north east exit door by the fire alarm control panel is ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of equipped with panic hardware and has U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a an additional key locking device installed. Risk Management
timeline for their completion. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.1,7.2.1.5.12,
7.2.1.5.1and 7.2.1.5.10.2
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 3 Door systems will remove locking device. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 2/26/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations Both sets of exit doors leading to the playground are equipped ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of with panic hardware and have an U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a additional key locking device installed. Risk Management
timeline for their completion. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.1,7.2.1.5.12,
7.2.1.5.1and 7.2.1.5.10.2
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 4 Fire and Door Systems will research solutions. Need to repair mag lock [Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 4/30/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations The playground exit gate is equipped with a maglock with a and remove latch from a paddle handle. ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of request to exit button and also has standard latching lever U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a hardware installed. Opening the gate requires more than the Risk Management
timeline for their completion. one motion allowed by the code.
Additionally written documentation was not available to show
that the maglock releases upon loss of building power and
activation of the fire sprinkler activated fire alarm system.
NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2. land7.2.1.6.2
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 5 Panic hardware installed on all exit doors. Complete. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations  The multipurpose room has an occupancy load in excess of 100 ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of people and lacks the required U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a panic hardware on the exit doors. Risk Management
timeline for their completion. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 13.2.2.2.3
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13195B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Kristin Farmer Autism Center NA Finding 6 Will send official letter to building representative not to use the space. |Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 3/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - Kristin Farmer One building was re- inspected with the following violations The wall and ceiling construction separating the business ACO
Compliance Autism Center remaining. Please respond to this office within 20 days of receipt of occupancy from the dwelling unit occupancy lacks the required U.N.T. Emergency Services
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a two hour fire rated construction. Risk Management
timeline for their completion. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.1.3.1.1, 6.1.14.1 and
6.1.14.4.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Legends Hall NA FINDING 1 Sealing penetrations in progress. NA 1/31/2015 Closed

Office

Regulatory
Compliance

Report - University of
North Texas, Denton
Residential

Legends Hall is a four-story 276 room structure classified as existing
dormitory occupancy.

Features of fire protection include a complete fire alarm system, full
sprinkler system,
standpipe, and portable fire
with illuminated exit signs,
and a generator for back-up power in the event of emergencies

ish The building is ipped

IT rooms throughout the building have unsealed penetrations
between floors.
NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 4.6.12.1 and 8.3.5.1

power loss.
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Legends Hall
Legends Hall is a four-story 276 room structure classified as existing
dormitory occupancy.

Features of fire protection include a complete fire alarm system, full
sprinkler system,

standpipe, and portable fire extinguishers. The building is equipped
with illuminated exit signs,

and a generator for back-up power in the event of emergencies
involving power loss.

FINDING 2

Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
diagram on or immediately

adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
shall reflect the actual floor

arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
room.

NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1

Exit path diagrams being produced in-house.

8/31/2015

Closed

External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282E Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Maple Hall NA FINDING 1 Install exit path diagram in each room. NA 12/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Maple Hall is a 326 room three-story existing dormitory occupancy. Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
Compliance North Texas Denton Features of fire protection diagram on or immediately
Residential include a complete fire alarm system and portable fire extinguishers. adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
The building is equipped shall reflect the actual floor
with illuminated exit signs and emergency generator power. arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
room.
NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Maple Hall NA FINDING 1 Exit path diagrams being produced in-house. NA 8/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Maple Hall is a 326 room three-story existing dormitory occupancy. Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
Compliance North Texas, Denton Features of fire protection diagram on or immediately
Residential include a complete fire alarm system and portable fire extinguishers. adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
The building is equipped shall reflect the actual floor
with illuminated exit signs and emergency generator power. arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
room.
NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Mozart Hall NA FINDING 1 Sealing penetrations in progress. NA 1/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Mozart Hall is a three-story existing dormitory occupancy. Features Unsealed vertical penetrations exist where the electrical panels
Compliance North Texas, Denton of fire protection include a are installed throughout the
Residential complete fire alarm system, sprinkler coverage throughout and building.
portable fire extinguishers. The
building is equipped with illuminated exit signs and emergency
generator power.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Mozart Hall NA FINDING 2 Install fire-rated wall. NA 8/1/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Mozart Hall is a three-story existing dormitory occupancy. Features A communicating space between the first and second floors
Compliance North Texas, Denton of fire protection include a exists and is open to the egress
Residential complete fire alarm system, sprinkler coverage throughout and corridor on the second floor.
portable fire extinguishers. The
building is equipped with illuminated exit signs and emergency
generator power.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Mozart Hall NA FINDING 3 Apply intumescent paint. NA 8/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Mozart Hall is a three-story existing dormitory occupancy. Features Wainscoting is installed on the bottom section of the corridor
Compliance North Texas, Denton of fire protection include a and stairwell throughout the
Residential complete fire alarm system, sprinkler coverage throughout and building and does not meet class A or B interior finish
portable fire extinguishers. The requirements.
building is equipped with illuminated exit signs and emergency NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 29.3.3.2 and 10.2.3
generator power.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Mozart Hall NA FINDING 4 Exit path diagrams being produced in-house. NA 8/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Mozart Hall is a three-story existing dormitory occupancy. Features Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
Compliance North Texas, Denton of fire protection include a diagram on or immediately
Residential complete fire alarm system, sprinkler coverage throughout and adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
portable fire extinguishers. The shall reflect the actual floor
building is equipped with illuminated exit signs and emergency arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
generator power. room.
NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 13.3.2,9.2.3; and NFPA 96 |Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar will complete installation of a vent hood or [NA 3/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of A second cooking range is located in the kitchen across the room Standard for Ventilation Control and Fire Protection of wet chemical fire supp system. Risk Services
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill from the vent a hood and is not protected by a vent hood or wet Commercial Cooking Operations (RMS) will verify.
Square chemical fire suppression system.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 13.3.2,9.2.3; and NFPA 96 |NA NA NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report A second cooking range is located in the kitchen and is not protected Standard for Ventilation Control and Fire Protection of
Compliance by a vent hood or wet chemical fire suppression system. Commercial Cooking Operations
Operating Features Violation
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 UNT will coordinate with lessee to repair exit sign ‘Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Exit signs throughout the building do not operate when tested in the ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill battery backup mode. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 10 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar must complete inspection. RMS will verify. [Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed

Office

Regulatory
Compliance

Report - University of
North Texas, Woodhill
Square

The fire sprinkler system lacks a current annual inspection tag. The
system was installed in 2012 and has not been inspection since the
installation.

ACO
U.N.T. Emergency Services
Risk Management Services
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External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 11 NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar must complete inspection. RMS will verify. [Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014
Office Regulatory Report - University of The fire alarm system lacks a current annual inspection tag. The ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill system was installed in 2012 and has not been inspected since the U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square installation. Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 12 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar must complete inspection. RMS will verify. |Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The wet chemical fire suppression system installed to protect ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill commercial cooking appliances under the vent a hood system lacks a U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square current semiannual inspection tag. The system was installed in 2012 Risk Management Services
and has not been inspected since the installation.
Note: the discharge nozzles are directed to the back wall behind the
cooking equipment and if the system was activated little or no agent
would spray on the cooking equipment.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 13 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1. Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar must complete inspection. RMS will verify. [Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The portable fire extinguishers throughout the building lack current ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill annual inspection tags. The last inspection was conducted in July of U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square 2013. Risk Management Services
Note: The extinguishers have University inspection tags.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 14 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 13.3.2, 9.2.3; and NFPA 96 [Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar must install a complete Type | cooking hood |[Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/23/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of A second cooking range is located in the kitchen across the room Standard for Ventilation system i with an ic fire supp system that is ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill from the vent a hood and is not protected by a vent hood or wet monitored by the premises fire alarm panel, or remove range. Range |U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square chemical fire suppression system. shall be removed until the cooking hood, fire suppression system and |Risk Management Services
monitoring are complete. RMS will verify.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 15 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 13.7.9.3.1, 13.7.9.3.2 and |UNT to recalculate occupancy loads. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Both the bar and the outdoor patio area have occupancy loads 13.7.9.3.3 ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill calculated by the City of Denton prior to the expansion of both areas U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square and the university buying the property. The occupancy loads need to Risk Management Services
be re-calculated by the campus Fire Marshal and up to date signs
posted.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 UNT will coordinate with lessee to repair emergency lights. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The emergency lighting units do not operate when tested. ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 3 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 UNT will coordinate with lessee to repair exit sign. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The illuminated exit sign by the rest room hallway in the main bar ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill area is not illuminated in the normal building power mode. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 4 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 13.2.4.4 Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar must install second exit. Risk Management |Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The fenced in outdoor patio seating area has an occupant load in System (RMS) will verify. ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill excess of 50 and lacks the required remotely located second exit. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 5 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 13.2.10.1 and 7.10.2.2 Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar must install second exit sign. RMS will verify.[Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The patio area exit sign directs occupants away from the exit gate ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill and into an area without an exit. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 6 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 13.2.10.1and 7.10.1.2.1 Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar must install exit sign. RMS will verify. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The patio exit gate lacks an exit sign to clearly identify the exit ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill location. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 7 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 13.2.2.2.3 Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar must install panic hardware and remove 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Exit doors have double cylinder deadbolt locks installed and lack the deadbolt locks. RMS will verify. ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill required panic hardware. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 8 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters13.2.1, 7.2.1.5.1 and Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar must install panic hardware and remove Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed

Office

Regulatory
Compliance

Report - University of
North Texas, Woodhill
Square

The front exit door from the game room section was locked and no
staff member on site had a key to unlock the door.

Note At the time of the inspection the bar was open for business. The
bar owner was called in from home to unlock the door.

7.21.53

deadbolt locks. RMS will verify.

ACO
U.N.T. Emergency Services
Risk Management Services
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External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar Finding 9 NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 13.2.5.1.1 and 7.1.10.1 Rick and Trey’s Sports Bar must move beer pong game. RMS will verify.[Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014
Office Regulatory Report - University of A large beer pong game restricts access to the rear exit on the main and 7.1.10.2.1 ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill bar side. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Santa Fe Hall NA FINDING 1 Install fire-rated wall. NA 8/1/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Santa Fe Hall is a 157 unit three-story structure classified as existing A communicating space between the first and second floors
Compliance North Texas, Denton apartment occupancy. exists and is open to the egress
Residential Features of fire protection include a complete fire alarm system, full corridor on the second floor.
automatic sprinkler NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 31.3.
system, and portable fire extinguishers. The building is equipped with
illuminated exit signs,
and a generator for back-up power in the event of emergencies
involving power loss.
External State Fire Marshal's |Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Traditions Hall NA FINDING 1 Install fire-rated wall. NA 8/1/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Traditions Hall is a 373 room three-story existing dormitory A communicating space between the first and second floors
Compliance North Texas, Denton occupancy. Features of fire exists and is open to the egress
Residential protection include a complete fire alarm system, full automatic corridor on the second floor.
sprinkler system, and portable NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 29.3.
fire extinguishers. The building is equipped with illuminated exit
signs, and a generator for
back-up power in the event of emergencies involving power loss.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Traditions Hall NA FINDING 2 Exit path diagrams being produced in-house. NA 8/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Traditions Hall is a 373 room three-story existing dormitory Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
Compliance North Texas, Denton occupancy. Features of fire diagram on or immediately
Residential protection include a complete fire alarm system, full automatic adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
sprinkler system, and portable shall reflect the actual floor
fire extinguishers. The building is equipped with illuminated exit arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
signs, and a generator for room.
back-up power in the event of emergencies involving power loss. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 110 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 UNT will coordinate with lessee to inspect fire extinguishers. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The portable fire extinguishers lack annual inspection tags. ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 110 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Tenet will have the fire extinguishers inspected. NA 3/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The portable fire extinguishers lack annual inspection tags.
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill
Square
External State Fire Marshal's |Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 110 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.5.1, 9.1.2; and NFPA 70 |Tenant will remove extension cords. RMS will verify. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/23/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Extension cords are used to power exercise equipment throughout National Electrical Code ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill the room. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 110 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.5.1, 9.1.2; and NFPA 70 |Tenet will have the extension cords removed. NA 3/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Extension cords are used to power exercise equipment throughout National Electrical Code
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill the room.
Square
External State Fire Marshal's |Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 110 Finding 3 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.5.1, 9.1.2; and NFPA 70 | Tenant will install GFCI protection. RMS will verify. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/23/104 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The electrical outlet within six feet of the sink lacks Ground Fault National Electrical Code ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill Circuit Interrupter (GFCI) protection. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 110 Finding 4 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.5.1, 9.1.2; and NFPA 70 |Tenant will install cover plate. RMS will verify. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/23/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The electrical outlet located behind the clothes dryer is missing the National Electrical Code ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill protective cover plate. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 112 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 The fire alarm system installation has been completed. NA NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The fire alarm system installation not been completed the system is
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill not operational.
Square
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 112 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 New system, installation in progress. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 1/30/2015 Closed
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External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 112 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.3.4.1, 9.6.2.3; and Will install manual fire alarm pull station near front door. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 1/30/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The main entrance lacks a manual fire alarm pull station within five NFPA 72 National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill feet of the exit door. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's |Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 112 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.3.4.1, 9.6.2.3; and Will install manual fire alarm pull station near front door. NA 3/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The main entrance lacks a manual fire alarm pull station within five NFPA 72 National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill feet of the exit door.
Square
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 112 Finding 3 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Fire Systems to conduct inspection. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The portable fire extil lack current il tags. The last ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill inspection was conducted in July 2013. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 112 Finding 4 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.5.1, 9.1.2; and NFPA 70 |Occupant will remove storage. RMS will verify. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 1/30/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Storage is located in front of the electrical panels. National Electrical Code ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 114 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Fire Systems will conduct inspection. If space is unoccupied, fire Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 1/30/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The portable fire extil lack current il ion tags. extinguishers will be removed until such time the space is re-occupied. |ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's |Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 120 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.1,7.2.1.5.1, Sliding dead bolt lock to be removed. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The rear exit door has a sliding dead bolt lock installed in addition to 7.2.1.5.3and 7.2.1.5.10 ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill the standard door lock. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 120 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Fire Systems will conduct inspection. If space is unoccupied, fire Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The portable fire extinguishers lack a current annual inspection tag. extinguishers will be removed until such time the space is re-occupied. |ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill The last inspection tag is dated July 2013. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 120 Finding 3 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 13.5.1 and 9.1.1 Facilities will install protective caps. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The unused gas lines into the building lack protective caps. ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 200 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.1,7.2.1,5.1and |Space unoccupied. When space is occupied, will bring locks up to code.[Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The main entrance door has a keyed dead bolt lock installed but is 7.2.15.3 ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill missing the thumb latch on the interior side of the door. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 210 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.1,7.2.1.5.12 and [Space unoccupied. When space is occupied, will bring locks up to code.|Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The main entrance/exit door is equipped with panic hardware and 7.2.5.10.2 ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill has an additional locking devices installed. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 210 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.1,7.2.1.5.1and  |Space unoccupied. When space is occupied, will bring locks up to code.[Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The rear double exit door is equipped with standard latching locking 7.2.1.5.10.2 ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill hardware installed and has an additional locking device installed. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 220 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.1,7.2.1.5.12 and [Space unoccupied. When space is occupied, will bring locks up to code.|Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The main entrance/exit door is equipped with panic hardware and 7.2.5.10.2 ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill has an additional locking device installed. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 220 Finding 1b NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Fire systems to remove covers. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The sprinkler heads in the corridor by room 2249 still have the ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill orange protective shipping covers installed. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 229 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.1and 7.2.1.5.5.1 [Space unoccupied. When space is occupied, will bring locks up to code.|Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, NA Closed
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Unit 3000 Finding 1

NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.1,7.2.1.5.12 and

Door systems removed additional locking device. Complete.

Closed

Office Regulatory Report - University of The main entrance/exit door is equipped with panic hardware and 7.2.5.10.2
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill has an additional locking device installed.
Square
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 3000 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.1.1, 7.2.1.3.2 and Remove vegetation and add sidewalk. Teague Nall & Perkins is NA 3/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The exit door by room 3042 lacks an approved landing outside the 7.1.10.1 designing the Woodhill 3000 ADA parking modifications and has
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill door. Vegetation has been cut down outside the door and the included this within their scope.
Square remains of the bush create a tripping hazard.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 8.3.6.1, 8.3.6.2 and 8.3.6.5 |NA NA NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report The wall between the warehouse and the adjacent tenant space
Compliance occupied by the Doctors office is not properly fire stopped at the
joint where the wall meets the roof.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 UNT to research lease to determine responsibility and will repair or Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The emergency light by the rest rooms does not operate when have tenant repair depending on terms of lease. ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill tested. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 8.3.6.1, 8.3.6.2 and 8.3.6.5 |UNT will correct deficiency. NA 3/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The wall between the warehouse and the adjacent tenant space
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill occupied by the Doctors office is not properly fire stopped at the
Square joint where the wall meets the roof.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101 Life Safety Code, Chapters 8.3.6.1, 8.3.6.2 and 8.3.6.5 |UNT will correct deficiency. NA 3/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The drywall joints are not taped and covered with joint compound on
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill one wall which separates the warehouse from the doctor’s office.
Square This allows fire and smoke to enter into the void space between the
wall and spread into the adjacent tenant space and does not meet
the requirements for a fire wall between different occupancy types.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101 Life Safety Code, Chapters 8.3.6.1, 8.3.6.2 and 8.3.6.5 |[NA NA NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report The drywall joints are not taped and covered with joint compound on
Compliance one wall which separates the warehouse from the doctor’s office.
This allows fire and smoke to enter into the void space between the
wall and spread into the adjacent tenant space and does not meet
the requirements for a fire wall between different occupancy types.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.2.1,7.2.1.5.1and  |UNT will coordinate with lessee to remove additional lock. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The rear double exit door from the back room has a sliding deadbolt 7.2.1.5.10.2 ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill lock installed in addition to the standard latching / lock hardware. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 3 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 6.1.14.4.1 and 6.1.14.4.2 |UNT will correct deficiency. NA 3/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Documentation was not available to show that the wall between the
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill Doctors office and the warehouse occupancy was designed and
Square installed to meet the two hour fire rated separation requirements
between business occupancy and storage occupancy.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 3 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 6.1.14.4.1 and 6.1.14.4.2 |NA NA NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report Documentation was not available to show that the wall between the
Compliance Doctors office and the warehouse occupancy was designed and
installed to meet the two hour fire rated separation requirements
between business occupancy and storage occupancy.
External State Fire Marshal's |Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 3 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 42.2.2.2.1,7.2.1.5.10 and |UNT will coordinate with lessee to remove extra locking devices. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The rear exit door from the warehouse area has four locking devices 7.2.1.5.10 ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill installed. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 4 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 8.3.6.1, 8.3.6.2 and 8.3.6.5 |UNT will coordinate with lessee to repair. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The wall between the warehouse and the adjacent tenant space ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill occupied by the Doctors office is not properly fire stopped at the U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square joint where the wall meets the roof. Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 5 NA NFPA 101 Life Safety Code, Chapters 8.3.6.1, 8.3.6.2 and 8.3.6.5 |UNT will coordinate with lessee to repair. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
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The drywall joints are not taped and covered with joint compound on
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This allows fire and smoke to enter into the void space between the
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External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 6 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 6.1.14.4.1 and 6.1.14.4.2 |UNT will coordinate with lessee. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Documentation was not available to show that the wall between the ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill Doctors office and the warehouse occupancy was designed and U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square installed to meet the two hour fire rated separation requirements Risk Management Services
between business occupancy and storage occupancy.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 7 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 42.5.1, 9.1.2; and NFPA 70 |UNT will coordinate with lessee to replace missing cover plate. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The light switch located by the oxygen bottle storage rack is missing National Electrical Code ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill the protective cover plate. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 333 Finding 8 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 UNT will coordinate with lessee to repair. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The electrical conduit with the outlet box by the oxygen bottle ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill storage rack has been pulled from its wall mounting. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193B Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 337 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Tenet will fix light. NA 2/15/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The emergency light unit by exam room 3 does not work when
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill tested.
Square
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 337 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Tenant responsible to repair exit sign. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 1/30/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The illuminated exit sign by the blood draw station does not work ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill 'when tested in the battery backup power mode. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 337 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Tenant responsible to repair emergency light. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 1/30/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The emergency light unit by exam room 3 does not work when ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill tested. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 337 Finding 3 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.5.1, 9.1.2; and NFPA 70 |Completed Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Surge protectors are interconnected in the office area. National Electrical Code ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's |Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 337 Finding 4 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.5.1, 9.1.2; and NFPA 70 |Tenant will remove outlet adapters. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 1/30/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Unapproved multi outlet adapters are plugged into electrical outlets National Electrical Code ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill throughout the office. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 360 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 13.2.2.2 and 7.2.1.5.10 Space is unoccupied. When space is occupied, will bring locks up to Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of There are multiple locking devices installed on all egress doors. code. ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 360 Finding 2 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Fire Systems will conduct inspection. 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The fire alarm system lacks a current annual inspection tag. The last ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill inspection tag is dated 2010. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Unit 360 Finding 3 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Fire Systems will conduct inspection. Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The fire sprinkler system lacks a current annual inspection tag. The ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill last inspection tag is dated 2009. U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO13193A Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Units 100, 106 and 108 Finding 1 NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1 Fire Systems will conduct inspection. If space is unoccupied, fire 'Tommy Jones, Firefighter/EMT, 1/30/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of The portable fire extinguishers lack current annual inspection tags. extinguishers will be removed until such time the space is re-occupied. |ACO
Compliance North Texas, Woodhill U.N.T. Emergency Services
Square Risk Management Services
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Victory Hall NA FINDING 1 Fire systems is sourcing the correct cover for the sprinkler head. NA 8/31/2015 Closed
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Victory Hall is a four-story mixed occupancy consisting of existing
dormitory and assembly

use. Features of fire protection include a complete fire alarm system,
sprinkler coverage

throughout and portable fire extinguishers. The building is equipped
with illuminated exit signs

and emergency generator power.

The sidewall sprinkler head in stair 2-ground floor has receded
and is obstructed by the

gypsum wall board.

NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 4.6.12.1; and NFPA 25,
Standard for Inspection, Testing

and Maintenance of Water Based Fire Protection Systems
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External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Victory Hall NA FINDING 2 Exit path diagrams being produced in-house. NA 8/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of Victory Hall is a four-story mixed occupancy consisting of existing Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
Compliance North Texas, Denton dormitory and assembly diagram on or immediately
Residential use. Features of fire protection include a complete fire alarm system, adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
sprinkler coverage shall reflect the actual floor
throughout and portable fire extinguishers. The building is equipped arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
with illuminated exit signs room.
and emergency generator power.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT West Hall NA FINDING 1 Requesting Dining input NA 5/29/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of 'West Hall is a three-story structure classified as a mixed occupancy of The commercial cooking equipment has wheels on the units and
Compliance North Texas, Denton existing assembly and subject to being moved. This
Residential dormitory ies. The building is into north and allows the units to be located in an area not in direct alignment
south wings. Features of fire with the UL-300 suppression
protection include a complete fire alarm system, and portable fire system nozzle coverage as originally designed.
i The building NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.3.2.5.1; and NFPA 96,
is equipped with illuminated exit signs, and emergency lighting units Standard for Ventilation
in the event of Control and Fire Protection of Commercial Cooking Operations
emergencies involving power loss.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT West Hall NA FINDING 2 Hiring a contractor to complete the work. NA 12/19/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of 'West Hall is a three-story structure classified as a mixed occupancy of The boiler room has unsealed penetrations.
Compliance North Texas, Denton existing assembly and NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 4.6.12.1 and 8.3.5.1
Residential dormitory ies. The building is into north and
south wings. Features of fire
protection include a complete fire alarm system, and portable fire
extinguishers. The building
is equipped with illuminated exit signs, and emergency lighting units
in the event of
emergencies involving power loss.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT West Hall NA FINDING 3 Electrician is scheduled to complete the work next week. NA 12/1/2014 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of 'West Hall is a three-story structure classified as a mixed occupancy of The UL-300 wet chemical fire suppression system is red tagged
Compliance North Texas, Denton existing assembly and stating “no electrical shut off
Residential dormitory ies. The building is into north and to the fryers” tag is dated 8-14-2014
south wings. Features of fire NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 4.6.12.1
protection include a complete fire alarm system, and portable fire
extinguishers. The building
is equipped with illuminated exit signs, and emergency lighting units
in the event of
emergencies involving power loss.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2015 RRO12282C Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT West Hall NA FINDING 4 Exit path diagrams being produced in-house. NA 8/31/2015 Closed
Office Regulatory Report - University of 'West Hall is a three-story structure classified as a mixed occupancy of Dormitory rooms are not provided with a required exit path
Compliance North Texas, Denton existing assembly and diagram on or immediately
Residential dormitory ies. The building is into north and adjacent to the exit door from each sleeping room. A diagram
south wings. Features of fire shall reflect the actual floor
protection include a complete fire alarm system, and portable fire arrangement, room identification and exit path travel from each
extinguishers. The building room.
is equipped with illuminated exit signs, and emergency lighting units NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapter 29.7.4.1
in the event of
emergencies involving power loss.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 1507 HSC Governance and Family Medicine UNTHSC None NA NA NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Residency Program
Compliance
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 1532 UNT Governance and UNT Facilities UNT Based on the results of procedures performed, we concluded the NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Certification Review projects and acquisitions of real property submitted to Texas Higher
Compliance Education Coordinating Board(THECB) received required approvals,
re-approvals or review, and were completed in accordance with rules
established by the Texas Administrative Code and within the
parameters specified in the project applications that were submitted
to THECB.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 1502 UNT Governance and UNT Presidents” UNT Travel reimbursements were not reviewed and approved by the NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Expenditures Chancellor as required by the terms of the employment agreements.
Compliance Instead, travel reimbursements were reviewed and approved by Vice
President for Finance or the Vice President for Research.
'We discussed this observation with management and prior to the
end of our work, management changed this practice and now all
vouchers are approved by the Chancellor.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 1501 SYS Governance and Chancellor’s UNT System None NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Expenditures
Compliance Review
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Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

1503 HSC

Governance and
Regulatory
Compliance

HSC Presidents’
Expenditures
Review

UNTHSC

UNTS Enterprise Audit Report Inventory

Auditors reviewed purchases made via the eProcurement (EPro)
process and with the purchasing card (PCard) for fiscal year 2014. The|
results disclosed that PCard reconciliations did not contain a
reconciler signature. This observation was discussed with
management during the review, who agreed to take the PCard
refresher training course offered by the BSC and that future expense
reports generated by the Citibank Global Management System are
prepared and will include cardholder, reconciler and approver
signatures.

NA

None

NA

NA

NA

N/A

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

1504 DAL

Governance and
Regulatory
Compliance

UNT Dallas President’s
Expenditures Review

UNT Dallas

Auditors reviewed purchases made via the eProcurement (EPro)
process and with the purchasing card (PCard) for fiscal year 2014. The|
results disclosed that PCard reconciliations did not contain a
reconciler signature. This observation was discussed with
management during the review, who agreed to take the PCard
refresher training course offered by the BSC and that future expense
reports generated by the Citibank Global Management System are
prepared and will include cardholder, reconciler and approver
signatures.

NA

None

NA

NA

NA

N/A

Internal

UNT System IT
Shared Services

Fiscal Year 2015

NA

Information
Technology

Local Audit of Phone
Numbers and User
Access - IT Shared

Services

UNT System

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

N/A

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

1508 UNT

Governance and
Regulatory
Compliance

Student-Managed
Investment
Fund Review

UNT

Based on procedures performed, the SMIF was in compliance with
the Donor’s Agreement for calendar year 2014. The funds were
appropriately accounted for in accordance with guidelines.

NA

None

NA

NA

NA

N/A

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

1505 UNT

Governance and
Regulatory
Compliance

FY 2014 Investments
Audit

Accuracy of Quarterly Investment Report - The book and market
value amounts reported in the Total Cash and Investment Amounts
section on the UNT Quarterly Investment Report for the period
ending May 31, 2014, were not accurate.

Implement a review process of the UNT Quarterly Investment
Reports to assure the accuracy of information prior to the
issuance of the quarterly report to the Board of Regents and
posting of the report on the institution’s investment disclosure
website.

Concur. It is imperative that information reported by Finance be
complete and accurate. Implement a review process of investment
reporting prior to issuance to the Board or posting to the public.

James Mauldin, Associate Vice
Chancellor for Treasury

11/20/2015

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

1526 UNTHSC & UNT

Governance and
Regulatory
Compliance

Cancer Prevention and
Research
Institute of Texas
(CPRIT)

UNTHSC

Noncompliance with Business Support Services (BSS) Purchasing
Policy — BSS Purchasing Policies for obtaining gift cards used as
research participant payments were not followed for 6 of 23 (26%)
transactions reviewed for grant ID PP110190. A total of $8,000 in
cash was disbursed from BSS at the request of the University to an
UNTHSC employee, who then purchased gift cards from a local
vendor.

The University was unable to provide support documentation
evidencing expenditures related to the purchase and disbursement
of gift cards. This issue was included in the audit report issued by
Grant Thornton on August 12, 2015.

High

We recommend the Assistant Vice President of Research
Administration at UNTHSC to re-educate faculty and staff on
policies related to the attainment of gift cards used as research
participant payments.

Management agrees with the recommendation and will send a group
email to all active award account holders and will post in the Daily
News a reminder to follow the procurement guidelines for purchasing
gift cards for research participants.

LeAnn Forsberg, AVP Research
Administration

11/15/2015

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

1526 UNTHSC & UNT

Governance and
Regulatory
Compliance

Cancer Prevention and
Research
Institute of Texas
(CPRIT)

Noncompliance with Business Support Services (BSS) Purchasing
Policy — BSS Purchasing Policies for obtaining gift cards used as
research participant payments were not followed for 6 of 23 (26%)
transactions reviewed for grant ID PP110190. A total of $8,000 in
cash was disbursed from BSS at the request of the University to an
UNTHSC employee, who then purchased gift cards from a local
vendor.

The University was unable to provide support documentation
evidencing expenditures related to the purchase and disbursement
of gift cards. This issue was included in the audit report issued by
Grant Thornton on August 12, 2015.

High

We recommend the Assistant Vice President of Research
Administration at UNTHSC to re-educate faculty and staff on
policies related to the attainment of gift cards used as research
participant payments.

Management agrees with the recommendation and will send a group
email to all active award account holders and will post in the Daily
News a reminder to follow the procurement guidelines for purchasing
gift cards for research participants.

LeAnn Forsberg, AVP Research
Administration

11/15/2015

Closed

Internal

UNT System Internal
Audit

Fiscal Year 2015

1526 UNTHSC & UNT

Governance and
Regulatory
Compliance

Cancer Prevention and
Research
Institute of Texas
(CPRIT)

UNTHSC

Noncompliance with Business Support Services (BSS) Purchasing
Policy — BSS Purchasing Policies for obtaining gift cards used as
research participant payments were not followed for 6 of 23 (26%)
transactions reviewed for grant ID PP110190. A total of $8,000 in
cash was disbursed from BSS at the request of the University to an
UNTHSC employee, who then purchased gift cards from a local
vendor.

The University was unable to provide support documentation
evidencing expenditures related to the purchase and disbursement
of gift cards. This issue was included in the audit report issued by
Grant Thornton on August 12, 2015.

High

In addition, we recommend the Associate Vice Chancellor for
Finance and Administration to re-educate staff on the review
process of support documentation that is provided by UNT

components to ensure it is appropriate based on the request.

Business Support Services (formerly Business Services Center) concurs
with the recommendation. We have notified our procurement staff of

Donna Asher, Associate Vice
Chancellor for Finance and

the expectation that they follow the current gui

with the gift card purchases. we have also impl da
secondary approval process for all gift card purchase requests. The
secondary approval must come from the Senior Director of
Procurement, Director of Purchasing or Associate Vice Chancellor for
Finance and ation effectively i diately (10/29/2015).

10/29/2015

Closed
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Fiscal Year 2015

1526 UNTHSC & UNT

Governance and
Regulatory
Compliance

Cancer Prevention and
Research
Institute of Texas
(CPRIT)
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Noncompliance with Business Support Services (BSS) Purchasing
Policy — BSS Purchasing Policies for obtaining gift cards used as
research participant payments were not followed for 6 of 23 (26%)
transactions reviewed for grant ID PP110190. A total of $8,000 in
cash was disbursed from BSS at the request of the University to an
UNTHSC employee, who then purchased gift cards from a local
vendor.

High

In addition, we recommend the Associate Vice Chancellor for
Finance and Administration to re-educate staff on the review
process of support documentation that is provided by UNT

components to ensure it is appropriate based on the request.

Business Support Services (formerly Business Services Center) concurs
with the recommendation. We have notified our procurement staff of

Donna Asher, Associate Vice
Chancellor for Finance and

ation

the expectation that they follow the current guideli d
with the gift card purchases. we have also i a
secondary approval process for all gift card purchase requests. The
secondary approval must come from the Senior Director of
Procurement, Director of Purchasing or Associate Vice Chancellor for

10/29/2015

Closed

Finance and ation effectively i (10/29/2015).
The University was unable to provide support documentation
evidencing expenditures related to the purchase and disbursement
of gift cards. This issue was included in the audit report issued by
Grant Thornton on August 12, 2015.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 1506 HSC Governance and | FY 2014 Investments UNTHSC UNTHSC is in compliance with the PFIA, Regents Rule 10.100, and the NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Audit UNT System Regulation 08.2000. In addition, UNTHSC is in
Compliance compliance with state higher education investment reporting
requirements including SAO Article 11, Rider 5 requirements.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 1505 SYS Governance and | FY 2014 Investments UNT System Compliance with System Policy Requirements — Based on Internal Low Review the Investment of System Funds Regulation Concur. System Regulation 08.2000 is already under review for James Mauldin, Associate Vice 12/1/2015 Closed
Audit Regulatory Audit Audit’s detail review of investment information reported for period 08.2000pertaining to short and long term investment potential revisions, including appropriate percentage ranges for each |Chancellor for Treasury
Compliance ending May 31, 2014, the resulting recalculation of short term and percentages to determine if the percentage requirement ranges |investment pool. In addition, the increased professional staffing in
long term investment percentages for UNT System based on market should be updated to reflect the potential actual investment Treasury will allow for improved compliance with the current and
values were 50.6% and 49.4% respectively. These percentage needs of the UNT System and its institutions. future versions of the regulation.
il results were not within establish Board approved Review of System Regulation 08.2000 to determine if modification is
investment percentage range requirements for short and long term needed and resulting Board Order, if so.
investments.
Per UNT System policy 08.2000 the range for short term investments
is to be at least 55% but not more than 75%. For long term
investments the percentage range is to be at least 25% but not more
than 45%.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 1505 DAL Governance and | FY 2014 Investments UNT Dallas UNT Dallas is in compliance with the PFIA, Regents Rule 10.100, and NA None NA NA NA N/A
Audit Regulatory Audit the UNT System Regulation 08.2000. In addition, UNT Dallas is in
Compliance compliance with state higher education investment reporting
requirements including SAO Article IIl, Rider 5 requirements.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 15-031 UNT Academicand | Office of Sustainability UNT Three employees were paid from the Environmental Service Fee (ESF) ions to Hope Garcia, Executive Director of 1. Management agrees. Management agrees to locate a new fund that|1. Elizabeth With, Vice President| 2/1/2016 Closed
Audit Students Audit fund while working on activities not eligible under the fund. Student Affairs Administration: more appropriately aligns with incorrect expenses. of Student Affairs and Hope
The following specific issues were identified: 1. Determine all payroll amounts incorrectly expensed to the Garcia, Executive Director of
» A student employee was paid $1,785 from the fund while working fund and move to appropriate funding sources. Student Affairs Administration
on a website not related to the fund.
» A student employee was paid $1,919 from the fund while working
on activities not related to the fund.
 The Assistant Director was paid $16,643 from the fund from
January 2015 to May 2015 while working on activities not related to
the fund.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 15-031 UNT Academic and | Office of Sustainability UNT Three employees were paid from the Environmental Service Fee (ESF) di d: to Hope Garcia, Executive Director of 2. Management agrees. An advisor of the We Mean Green Fund 2. Hope Garcia, Executive 2/1/2016 Closed
Audit Students Audit fund while working on activities not eligible under the fund. Student Affairs Administration: (WMGF) will oversee activity of the WMGF Committee and provide Director, of Student Affairs
The following specific issues were identified: guidance to committee on purpose of the fee and purposes i ation and Gary Cocke,
* A student employee was paid $1,785 from the fund while working Implement a procedure to assure expenses are reviewed and through the Committee Bylaws and ongoing training for returning and |Student Coordinator of
on a website not related to the fund. funds are only spent on allowable purposes. new committee members. inabili
* A student employee was paid $1,919 from the fund while working will ensure with TEC Section
on activities not related to the fund. 54.5041.
* The Assistant Director was paid $16,643 from the fund from
January 2015 to May 2015 while working on activities not related to
the fund.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 15-031 UNT Academic and | Office of Sustainability UNT Excess funds transferred from the Environmental Service Fee (ESF) Low ions to Hope Garcia, Executive Director of 3. Management agrees. Management agrees to determine the 3. Elizabeth With, Vice President| 2/1/2016 Closed
Audit Students Audit fund to another department for an approved project were not Student Affairs Administration: department that was transferred funds and request the excess of of Student Affairs and Hope
claimed after project was completed. $3,818 be returned. Garcia, Executive Director of
$3,818 out of the total funds transferred for a project remained with Recover funds remaining after the project was completed. Student Affairs Administration
the department when the project was complete. The excess funds
were not transferred back to the fund.
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 15-031 UNT Academic and | Office of Sustainability UNT Excess funds transferred from the Environmental Service Fee (ESF) Low d. to Hope Garcia, Executive Director of 4. Management agrees. If funds are committed to an effort in 4. Hope Garcia, Executive 2/1/2016 Closed

Audit

Students

Audit

fund to another department for an approved project were not
claimed after project was completed.

$3,818 out of the total funds transferred for a project remained with
the department when the project was complete. The excess funds
were not transferred back to the fund.

Student Affairs Administration:

Develop procedures to fully account for use of money
transferred from the ESF fund.

will ensure with TEC Section

54.5041.

partnership with another department, funds may only be used in one
of two ways:

a. Through IDO which lists exact line time costs;

b. By directly purchasing items/services from the ESF rather than
transferring a lump sum.

Director, of Student Affairs
Administration
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Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 15-031 UNT Academic and | Office of Sustainability UNT Two tablets and a parking pass were not eligible to be paid using Low d. to Hope Garcia, Executive Director of 6. Management agrees. An advisor of the We Mean Green Fund 6. Hope Garcia, Executive 2/1/2016 Closed
Audit Students Audit Environmental Service Fee (ESF). Student Affairs Administration: (WMGF) will oversee activity of the WMGF Committee and provide Director of Student Affairs
The following specific issues were identified: guidance to committee on purpose of the fee and purposes ation and Gary Cocke,
* $10 was used to pay for a parking pass. Move the expenditures incorrectly charged to the fund to an through the Committee Bylaws and ongoing training for returning and |Student Coordinator of
* $875 was used to purchase tablets. alternative funding source. new committee members. inabili
Internal UNT System Internal |Fiscal Year 2015 15-031 UNT Academic and | Office of Sustainability UNT Two tablets and a parking pass were not eligible to be paid using Low d. to Hope Garcia, Executive Director of 6. Management agrees. An advisor of the We Mean Green Fund 6. Hope Garcia, Executive 2/1/2016 Closed
Audit Students Audit Environmental Service Fee (ESF). Student Affairs Administration: (WMGF) will oversee activity of the WMGF Committee and provide Director of Student Affairs
The following specific issues were identified: guidance to committee on purpose of the fee and purposes ation and Gary Cocke,
* $10 was used to pay for a parking pass. Implement a procedure to assure expenses are reviewed and through the Committee Bylaws and ongoing training for returning and |Student Coordinator of
* $875 was used to purchase tablets. funds are only spent on allowable purposes. new committee members. inabili
will ensure with TEC Section
54.5041.
Internal UNTHSC Institutional |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and Safety and Security UNTHSC Safety Coordinator Training needs to be completed by each Safety NA Institutional Compliance recommends that the Safety Office New Employee Safety training is currently in the process of being Matthew Moncus, Director, 9/2015 Closed
Compliance Office Regulatory Audit (conducted by Coordinator maintains a process that ensures that each UNTHSC Safety updated and moved to UNTHSC's new We Comply Training Platform. |Safety Office
C li UNTHSC Coordinator has completed Safety Coordinator training. If This will allow for more accurate reporting. The new Safety Training is
Compliance Office training is not completed or is unable to be completed by the set to roll out in September 2015.
Safety Coordinator, then a new Safety Coordinator should be
appointed for that department.
Internal UNTHSC Institutional |Fiscal Year 2015 NA Governance and Safety and Security UNTHSC Institutional Compliance (IC) found that per the Fire Drill Report, NA IC recommends that the Safety Office conduct at least one A fire drill schedule has been implemented that tests each building at |Matthew Moncus, Director, 10/28/2016 Closed
Compliance Office Regulatory Audit (conducted by corrective actions needed to be implemented and another Fire Drill emergency of fire drill exercise in the PCC and other high least once a year. A large scare emergency management exercise will [Safety Office
Compliance UNTHSC Institutional should have been scheduled five to six months after to evaluate the occupancy, multi-story buildings. be conducted in the PCC in October, 2016.
Compliance Office efficiency of the corrective actions. Facilities had scheduled a
complete fire alarm upgrade for the Gibson D. Lewis Library and the
Safety Officer decided to perform the next drill in the building after
the upgrade was completed. Funding for the fire alarm upgrade has
been secured by Facilities for fiscal year 2016. The engineering has
been completed, the next step is the installation. Brian Jordon is the
Project Manager.
External City of Denton Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | Fats, Oils, and Grease UNT No findings/issues identified. NA No findings/issues identified. No findings/issues identified. NA NA N/A
Regulatory (FOG) Trap Inspection
Compliance
External City of Denton Fiscal Year 2016 7015 0640 0002 6192 7927 Governance and City of Denton NOV UNT During compliance monitoring activities conducted by the City of NA Submit the following within 15 days of receipt of this notice: The university is taking a comprehensive, multiple-stepped approach [NA NA Closed
Regulatory Denton on April 19, 2016, the mercury value for a sample collected The problem per the Notice of Violation issued. to minimizing future violations, both in the short and long-term. In
Compliance at Outfall 004, had a value of 0.0029 mg/L exceeding the value The possible cause of the problem. addition to continuing our hazardous waste training program, which is
established by the permit. As a result, UNT is Non-Compliant The steps being taken to minimize or curtail the recurrence of  [required for all individuals who work in laboratories; inspecting
pursuant to City of Denton Code of Ordinances Chapter 26 Section the problem. laboratories to facilitate compliance with environmental, and health
26-187; to-wit: discharge of wastewater containing mercury and safety laws; following RCRA rules for segregating, packing, and
exceeding established Local Limits into Sanitary Sewer System. disposing of waste to reduce the chance for pollutants to enter the
sanitary sewer or storm water transport systems.
External City of Denton Fiscal Year 2016 7015 0640 0002 6192 7934 Governance and City of Denton NOV UNT During compliance monitoring activities conducted by the City of NA Submit the following within 15 days of receipt of this notice: The uniy ity is taking a compl ive, multiple-stepped approach |NA NA Closed
Regulatory Denton between April 19, and April 21, 2016, the copper values for The problem per the Notice of Violation issued. to minimizing future violations, both in the short and long-term. In
Compliance three samples collected at Outfall 004, had a value of 1.5804 mg/L on The possible cause of the problem. addition to continuing our hazardous waste training program, which is
April 19, a value of 2.1484 mg/L on April 20, and a value of 0.8595 The steps being taken to minimize or curtail the recurrence of  |required for all individuals who work in laboratories; inspecting
mg/L on April 21, all three exceeding the value established by the the problem. laboratories to facilitate compliance with environmental, and health
permit. As a result, UNT is Non-Compliant pursuant to City of Denton and safety laws; following RCRA rules for segregating, packing, and
Code of Ordinances Chapter 26 Section 26-187; to- wit: discharge of disposing of waste to reduce the chance for pollutants to enter the
copper di lished Local Limits into sanitary sewer or storm water transport systems.
Sanitary Sewer System.
External Myers and Stauffer |Fiscal Year 2016] UNTHSC 138980111.3.208 Governance and | Verification of Patient UNTHSC No errors found in baseline. Supporting documentation for sample NA None NA NA NA N/A
LC on behalf of Texas Regulatory Outcome Baseline baseline data had 2 identified issues. Baseline Rate =.702128
Health and Human Compliance Milestone
Services Commission Achievement; 1115
(HHSC) Waiver
External Myers and Stauffer |Fiscal Year 2016] UNTHSC 138980111.3.204 Governance and | Verification of Patient UNTHSC Verify Patient Outcome Baseline Data - Project#138980111.3.204 NA None NA NA NA N/A

LC on behalf of Texas
Health and Human
Services Commission
(HHSC)

Regulatory
Compliance

Outcome Baseline
Milestone
Achievement; 1115
Waiver
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External Myers and Stauffer |Fiscal Year 2016 UNTHSC 138980111.2.5 Governance and | Verification of Patient UNTHSC Verify that 75 Patients Received Services Between 10/1/2013 and NA None NA NA NA N/A
LC on behalf of Texas Regulatory Outcome Baseline 9/30/2014 - Project# 138980111.2.5
Health and Human Compliance Milestone
Services Commission Achievement; 1115
(HHSC) Waiver
External Myers and Stauffer |Fiscal Year 2016 UNTHSC 138980111.1.2 Governance and Verification of UNTHSC Verify that 2 community based clinics were established and providing NA None NA NA NA N/A
LC on behalf of Texas Regulatory Community Based services between 10/1/2013 and 9/30/2014. Verify that 4 mobile
Health and Human Compliance Clinics/Mobile Teams clinic teams were established and providing services between
Services Commission Milestone 10/1/2013 and 9/30/2014. - Project# 138980111.1.2
(HHSC) Achievement
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2016 16-016 Finance State of Texas UNT Cost of Attendance: For 15 (24 percent) of 62 students tested, the NA The University should: Cost of Attendance (COA] Dena Guzman-Torres and Lacey 7/1/2015 Closed
Compliance with University of North Texas (University) incorrectly or inconsistently Management implemented changes last year in August 2014 to Thompson
Federal Requirements calculated COA. Making incorrect COA calculations could result in - Include loan fees in COA only for students who receive loans [include loan fees in the COA budget for
for the under awards or over awards of financial assistance. and ensure that it does not make students who receive loans and ensure that the changes do not cause
Student Financial over awards of financial assistance as a result of removing the  |over awards of financial assistance as
Assistance Cluster loan fees. aresult of ing the loan fees. 1t modified the existing
for the Fiscal Year process to make adjustments more
Ended frequently throughout the year.
August 31, 2015 Management implemented changes to identify students who have
default values within the COA and have an
ISIR to calculate each student’s COA based on the correct budget.
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2016 16-016 Finance State of Texas UNT Cost of Attendance: For 15 (24 percent) of 62 students tested, the NA The University should: Cost of Attendance (COA] Dena Guzman-Torres and Lacey 7/1/2015 Closed
Compliance with University of North Texas (University) incorrectly or inconsistently Management implemented changes last year in August 2014 to Thompson
Federal Requirements calculated COA. Making incorrect COA calculations could result in -Calculate each student’s COA based on the correct budget. include loan fees in the COA budget for
for the under awards or over awards of financial assistance. who receive loans and ensure that the changes do not cause
Student Financial over awards of financial assistance as
Assistance Cluster aresult of ing the loan fees. 1t modified the existing
for the Fiscal Year process to make adjustments more
Ended frequently throughout the year.
August 31, 2015 Management implemented changes to identify students who have
default values within the COA and have an
ISIR to calculate each student’s COA based on the correct budget.
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2016 16-016 Finance State of Texas UNT Satisfactory Academic Progress: The University’s SAP policy did not NA The University should: Satisfactory Academic Progress Dena Guzman-Torres and Lacey 11/1/2014 Closed
Compliance with meet certain federal requirements at the beginning of the award Management implemented changes in the middle of the term last Thompson
Federal Requirements year. As a result, for 2 (3 percent) of 62 students tested, the -Continue to ensure that its SAP policy meets federal year in November 2014, after it was
for the University did not correctly determine their SAP status. requirements by calculating the quantitative pace identified by the auditors, to its SAP policy to meet federal
Student Financial requirement on a cumulative basis, rather than an annual basis; |requi by ing the itative pace
Assistance Cluster ensuring that the policy requires students to graduate within requirement on a cumulative basis, rather than an annual basis; to
for the Fiscal Year the maximum time frame; and making the SAP policy at least as |ensure students graduate within the
Ended strict as its academic maximum time frame to make the SAP policy as strict as it academic
August 31, 2015 policy. policy.
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2016 16-016 Finance State of Texas UNT Federal Pell Grant: The University did not disburse Federal Pell Grant NA The University should: Pell Grants Abby Goynes and Lacey 7/1/2015 Closed
Compliance with funds to one student who was eligible to receive those funds. Management implemented changes to ensure the disbursement of Thompson
Federal Requirements - Disburse Federal Pell Grant funds to all eligible students. Federal Pell Grant funds to all eligible
for the students.
Student Financial
Assistance Cluster
for the Fiscal Year
Ended
August 31, 2015
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2016 16-016 Finance State of Texas UNT For 4 (7 percent) of 60 students who had a status change, the NA The University should accurately report effective dates to Management is attentive to the U.S. Department of Education Bryan Heard 8/1/2015 Closed

Compliance with
Federal Requirements
for the
Student Financial
Assistance Cluster
for the Fiscal Year
Ended
August 31, 2015

University submitted inaccurate effective dates to NSLDS. That
occurred because the University had identified errors in its February
2015 report submission to NSC and, therefore, delayed submission of
its enrollment report . That delay caused the effective dates to be
reflected inaccurately in NSLDS. Not reporting effective dates
accurately could affect determinations that guarantors, lenders, and
servicers of student loans make related to in-school status,
deferments, grace periods, repayment schedules, and the federal
lgovernment's payment of interest subsidies.

NSLDS.

requirements regarding reporting dates of

student enrollment status changes. Management has implemented a
change to the internal National Student

Clearinghouse Enrollment Report to help ensure the accuracy
enrollment change dates.
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State Auditor's Office

Fiscal Year 2016

Research

State of Texas
Compliance with
Federal Requirements
for the Research and
Development Cluster
for the Fiscal Year
Ended August 31, 2015
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During this audit, the University of North Texas’s (University) Office
of General Counsel disclosed to auditors that the University
conducted an internal investigation related to the effort that one of
its researchers charged to a federal award. The University
determined that the associated payroll charges of $68,236 resulted
from unintentional errors related to the effort that researcher
reported. In response to the increased risk related to payroll charges,
auditors tested additional payroll related expenditures at the
University but did not identify any additional instances of

or control

2015-127 The University should:

-Coordil ther

d costs with the

awarding agency.

The University of North Texas will deduct $68,236 in questioned costs
from the next invoice submitted to the awarding agency. Supporting
documentation will be provided to the State Auditor’s Office.

Dr. David Schultz and Britt
Krhovjak

2/29/2016

Closed

External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2016 16-017 Research State of Texas UNT During this audit, the University of North Texas’s (University) Office NA 2015-127 The University should: A regular training regimen is being implemented with all principal Dr. David Schultz and Britt 9/30/2016 Closed
Compliance with of General Counsel disclosed to auditors that the University investigators involved in federally funded research. The training Krhovjak
Federal Requirements conducted an internal investigation related to the effort that one of -Improve controls related to the review and approval of effort  |includes reinforcement of requirements for supporting
for the Research and its researchers charged to a federal award. The University charged to federal awards to help ensure that all charges are documentation for hours worked and allocation of effort.
Development Cluster determined that the associated payroll charges of $68,236 resulted based on the effort contributed to federal awards.
for the Fiscal Year from unintentional errors related to the effort that researcher
Ended August 31, 2015 reported. In response to the increased risk related to payroll charges,
auditors tested additional payroll related expenditures at the
University but did not identify any additional instances of
or control i
External State Auditor's Office [Fiscal Year 2016 16-027 Finance Agencies’, Higher All Components Were Not Fully Compliant with the Act (Source: State Auditor’s Office NA None NA NA NA N/A
Education Institutions’, review of the compliance audit reports that internal or external
and Community auditors issued.)
Colleges’ Compliance
with Public Investment
Reporting
Requirements
External State Auditor's Office |Fiscal Year 2016 16-317 Finance Federal Portion of the UNT NA NA None NA NA NA N/A
Statewide Single Audit
Report for the Year
Ended August 31, 2015
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNT Dallas 16-11-01 Safety: Fire Safety: Mechanical/Boiler/Electrical Equipment NA SORM recommends that the university remove all combustible |When have proposals and plans from 3 contractors to bring the Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant 4/30/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review Rooms - SORM noted during the consultation that mechanical, boiler, materials from all boiler rooms, mechanical rooms, and storage area up. Director for Facilities
Compliance and electrical equipment (“chiller”) rooms on campus were being electrical equipment rooms in accordance with the NFPA
used to store combustible materials such as cardboard boxes, paper, standard referenced below. (Note: Chapter 10.18.5.2 of NFPA-1
etc. (2015) states that “Materials and supplies for the operation and
maintenance of the equipment in the room shall be
permitted.”) In one area of the large mechanical room in
Building 1, a room has been constructed which if built to code
would be sufficient to house combustible materials. Currently, it
does not meet code, however, and therefore, all combustible
materials should be removed from this location.
Reference: NFPA-1 (2015), “Fire Code,” Chapters 10.18.5.1,
10.18.5.2
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNT Dallas 16-11-02 Safety: Fire Safety: Emergency Equipment/Hazard NA SORM recommends that the university immediately clean out  |On 1/28/16 we submitted a RFP for a Modular building that will 'Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant Expected Imp. Date: All SORM
Management Regulatory Program Review Communication (Chiller Room #147) - SORM noted during the this room such that the emergency procedures can be eliminate the need to store these items in the machine room. Director for Facilities 3/30/2016 recommendations are
Compliance consultation that the Chiller Room (Room #147) was being used for i as required, it an OSHA- open until the next

storing an excessive amount of furniture and other pieces of
i This room has emergency procedures for a spill of the

chiller chemicals which include the use of Self-Contained Breathing
Apparatus (SCBA) gear. However, egress to the gear is blocked by all
of the equipment being stored in the room. In addition, there are no
Safety Data Sheets (SDSs) nor an eyewash station present in the
room.

hazard communication program vis-a-vis these chemicals,
including the placement of the correct SDSs in the room, and
install an ANSI-compliant eyewash station in the room. All
employees exposed to these hazards should be trained on
safety policies and procedures as part of the hazard

communication program.

References: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.1200, “Hazard
Communication”; ANSI/ISEA, z358.1 (2014), “Standard for
Emergency Eyewash and Shower Equipment”

Update provided 10.19.18: - This has been corrected. There is no
storage or egress blockage.

Revised Imp. Date: 2/28/2017

SORM visit.

Management Update
Provided 04.10.18:
In Fall of 2016, We

acquired a 860sq. ft.

Modular building. This

acquisition allowed us

to remove all storage
and items that were in
Electrical, and
Mechanical rooms.
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16-11-03 Safety: Electrical Safety: Exterior Outlet (Outside of Kitchen)

SORM recommends that the university replace this cover in

has been i

Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant

12/2/2015

Closed

Management Regulatory Program Review - SORM noted during the consultation that an exterior outlet outside accordance with the NFPA standard referenced below. Director for Facilities
Compliance of the kitchen was missing its required cover. Reference: NFPA-70 (2014), “National Electrical Code,” Article
406.9 (B) (1)
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNT Dallas 16-11-04 Safety: Fire Safety: Firestops in Telecommunications Room - NA SORM recommends that the university firestop these has been i 'Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant 12/2/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review SORM noted during the that tel ications room penetrations in accordance with the NFPA standard referenced Director for Facilities
Compliance #361 was lacking required firestops on wall penetrations made due below.
to data-communications wiring. Reference: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapter 8.3.5.1
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNT Dallas 16-11-05 Safety: Fire Safety: Fire Doors, Equipment, and Assemblies - NA SORM recommends that the university conduct an inventory of |We are going through the building’s submittals and plans from Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant Expected Imp. Date: All SORM
Management Regulatory Program Review SORM noted during the consultation that the fire doors and all fire doors, equipment, and assemblies and then ensure that |construction to confirm the fire code ratings and have it displayed Director for Facilities 3/30/2016 recommendations are
Compliance on campus were in varying states of compliance with the each are labeled in accordance with the NFPA standard properly. Also working with UNT Risk Management to get them open until the next
fire and life safety codes with regard to the display of their fire- referenced below. properly rated. Revised Imp. Date: SORM visit.
resistance ratings. Reference: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters N/A
8.3.3.1, 8. 8.3.3.2.2,83.3.2.3,83.3.23.1 Update provided 10.19.18: Submittals indicate that these doors were
not fire rated.
Management Update
Provided 04.10.18:
The as builts were
checked and the doors
in question were not
scheduled to be Fire
Resistant.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNT Dallas 16-11-06 Safety: Light Bulb Cover (Mechanical Room- Building #1) - NA SORM recommends that the university cover these bulbs, as per has been i 'Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant 1/14/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review SORM noted during the consultation that light bulbs in the southeast the OSHA standard referenced below. Director for Facilities
Compliance corner of the mechanical room in Building #1 were fewer than eight Reference: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.305 (j)(1)(i)
feet from ground level and were missing a required cover.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNT Dallas 16-11-08 Risk Management: Policies/Procedures: Facilities NA Considering these and other factors, SORM recommends that  [Risk assessment to be complete by 7/31/16 Wayne Mclinnis, Assistant Expected Imp. Date: All SORM
Management Regulatory Program Review Maintenance Staff - SORM noted during the consultation that there the university use a formal risk assessment process to consider Director for Facilities 7/31/2016 recommendations are
Compliance 'were several factors that may cause additional stresses on the whether the current structure and size of the facilities Update Provided 10.19.18 - No Risk Assessment was completed, but open until the next
current structure of the facilities maintenance staff, potentially maintenance staff is and will continue to be adequate to meet |we were able to 2 more staff memebers that has signifcantly helped Revised Imp. Date: SORM visit.
resulting in required maintenance procedures not being completed these needs and others that may emerge over time. with the workload. N/A
as required by various safety codes. These factors include but are not Reference: RMTSA Guidelines, Volume llI, Section Two, Chapter
limited to: 2, Subchapter 2.4
a) Growth in the square footage of the university’s structures, with Management Update
new buildings being constructed and/or the expansion of current Provided 04.10.18:
facilities. No risk assessment was
b) New emphasis from the Texas State Fire Marshal’s Office on the completed. However,
enforcement of the SFMO directive from 2005 about frequency of we were recently
testing of natural gas lines. allowed to hire 1
c) Adoption of NFPA-1 (Fire Code-2012) as the inspection document additional custodian
of the State Fire Marshal’s Office, who is the Authority Having and 1 Facilities Tech.
Jurisdiction regarding fire/life safety of all state assets. This standard
'works in conjunction with the previously-adopted NFPA-101 (Life
Safety Code), however, it covers many more hazards.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-01 Safety: Fire Safety: Fire Extinguisher (Library) - SORM noted NA SORM recommends that UNTHSC replace this extinguisher with |Fire Extinguisher was replaced with the proper type. Matthew Moncus, Director, 11/13/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review during the consultation that the fire extinguisher in the Center for an A/B/C Dry Chemical type of extinguisher due to the hazard Safety Office
Compliance Innovative Learning, room 448 in the Library, was a Carbon Dioxide classification and type of combustible material present in this
“B/C” type of extinguisher. location, as per the NFPA standards referenced below.
References: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
39.3.5;9.7.4.1; NFPA-10 (2013),
“Standard for Portable Fire Extinguishers,” Chapters 5.1, 5.2.1,
5.4.1.2
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-02 Safety: Fire Safety: Exit Signage (PCC Building) - SORM NA SORM recommends that the university install an approved, Signs will be ordered and installed by Facilities. Matthew Moncus, Director, 1/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review noted during the consultation that the hallway on the first floor near listed exit sign in accordance with the NFPA standard referenced Safety Office
Compliance room 174 was lacking a required exit sign to direct travel in below.
emergency situations. References: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
39.2.10,7.10.2.1
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-03 Safety: Fire Safety: Escutcheon Plate (PCC Building) - SORM NA SORM recommends that the university replace this escutcheon |Escutcheon plate was replaced. Matthew Moncus, Director, 11/6/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review noted during the consultation that an escutcheon plate was missing plate in accordance with the NFPA standard referenced below. Safety Office
Compliance on one of the sprinkler heads on the first floor of the PCC building, References: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters

near room 174.

4.6.12.4,9.7.1.1; NFPA-13 (2016),
“Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems,” Chapter
6.2.7
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16-11-04 Safety: Electrical Safety: Junction Box Cover (RES Building) -

SORM recommends that the university cover the junction box in

Cover was replaced by Fa

Matthew Moncus, Director,

11/12/2015

Closed

Management Regulatory Program Review SORM noted during the consultation that a junction box in room accordance with the NFPA standard referenced below. Safety Office
Compliance 1M3 on the first floor of the RES building was missing its required Reference: NFPA-70 (2014), “National Electrical Code,” Article
cover. 314.28(C)
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-05 Safety: Fire Safety: Exit Signs (PCC Building) - SORM noted NA SORM recommends that the university replace all exit signs that |Signs will be ordered and installed by Facilities. Matthew Moncus, Director, 1/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review during the consultation that many of the exit signs at the end of the are not illuminated in accordance with the NFPA standard Safety Office
Compliance in the PCC Building were insufficiently lit and some were below, and ensure that the chevrons point in the correct
pointing in the wrong direction for egress. direction of travel.
References: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
21.2.10,7.10,7.10.5.1
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-06 Safety: Chemical Safety/Hazard Communication: Eyewash NA SORM recommends that the university conduct documented The Safety Office has created an inspection checklist with frequencies |Matthew Moncus, Director, 11/30/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review Stations (RES Building) - SORM noted during the consultation that inspections of these eyewash stations with a frequency in for eyewashes and safety showers, and will conduct the inspections  [Safety Office
Compliance many of the eyewash stations in the RES Building had not been accordance with the manufacturer’s specifications and the ANSI |accordingly.
inspected since August of 2015. standard referenced below.
Reference: ANSI/ISEA (2014), z358.1, “Standard for Emergency
and Shower Equi t”
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-07 Safety: Fire Safety: Mechanical/Boiler/Electrical Equipment NA SORM recommends that the university remove all combustible |Combustible materials have been removed from Matthew Moncus, Director, 12/4/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review Rooms - SORM noted during the consultation that many of the materials from boiler rooms, mechanical rooms, and electrical |mechanical/electrical/boiler rooms. Safety Office
Compliance mechanical, boiler, and electrical equipment rooms on campus were equipment rooms in accordance with the NFPA standard
being used to store combustible materials such as cardboard boxes, referenced below. (Note: Chapter 10.19.5.2 of NFPA-1 states
paper, etc. that “Materials and supplies for the operation and maintenance
of the equipment in the room shall be permitted.”)
Reference: NFPA-1 (2015), “Fire Code,” Chapters 10.19.5.1,
10.19.5.2
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-08 Safety: Occupational Noise: Testing (EAD Boiler Room) - NA SORM recommends that the university measure the noise levels |Noise levels were measured and were determined to be below the Matthew Moncus, Director, 12/11/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review SORM noted during the consultation that the EAD Boiler Room was in this area as per the OSHA standard referenced below, and 85dB threshold for implementing a hearing protection program. Safety Office
Compliance an area of concern with regard to excess occupational noise. determine if a hearing protection program should be However, hearing protection will be made available and training will
implemented. be conducted on proper usage of hearing protection for employees
Reference: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.95, “Occupational Noise Testing” |[who may work in that area.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-09 Safety: Fire Safety: Electrical Panelboard (CBH Building) - NA SORM recommends that the university label this panelboard in |The Facilities Electrician has been assigned to properly label the panel |Matthew Moncus, Director, 12/23/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review SORM noted during the consultation that an electrical panelboard in accordance with the NFPA standard referenced below. board. Safety Office
Compliance room 5ME1 was missing a list of what each circuit breaker controls. Reference: NFPA-70 (2014), “National Electrical Code,” Article
408.4
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-10 Safety: Fire Safety: Escutcheon Plate (CBH Building) - SORM NA SORM recommends that the university replace this escutcheon |Escutcheon plate was replaced. Matthew Moncus, Director, 11/6/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review noted during the consultation that an escutcheon plate over a plate in accordance with the NFPA standards referenced below. Safety Office
Compliance sprinkler head on the fifth floor of the CBH Building was missing. References: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
4.6.12.4,9.7.1.1; NFPA-13 (2016), “Standard for the Installation
of Sprinkler Systems,” Chapter 6.2.7
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-11 Safety: Fire Safety: Exit Sign (CBH Building) - SORM noted NA SORM recommends that the university replace this exit sign Signs will be ordered and installed by Facilities. Matthew Moncus, Director, 1/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review during the consultation that an exit sign near the 252 stairwell is with one that performs in accordance with the NFPA standard Safety Office
Compliance insufficiently lit. referenced below.
Reference: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
39.2.10,7.10,7.10.5.1
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-12 Safety: Fire Safety: Electrical Panelboard (UNT-System HR NA SORM recommends that the university insert the knockout and |Building is scheduled to be unoccupied within the next 2 months, and |Matthew Moncus, Director, 2/29/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review Building) - SORM noted during the consultation that an electrical label as per the NFPA standard referenced below. is scheduled to be demolished soon after. Safety Office
Compliance d in the exterior room of the UNT-System HR Reference: NFPA-70 (2015), “National Electrical Code,” Articles
Building was missing a required knockout and a list indicating which 408.4,110.12 [A]
circuit each circuit breaker controls.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-13 Safety: Electrical Safety: GFCI Protection — Electric Water NA SORM recommends that the university install GFCI protection in |The Facilities Electrician has been assigned the task to provide GFCI Matthew Moncus, Director, 1/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review Fountain (General Services Building) - SORM noted during the this area in accordance with the NFPA standard referenced protection for the water fountains. Safety Office
Compliance consultation that an electric water fountain in the General Services below.
Building was not protected by either a GFCI receptacle or circuit Reference: NFPA-70 (2015), “National Electrical Code,” Article
breaker. 422.52
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-14 Safety: Emergency Management: Shelter-in-Place Drill - NA SORM recommends that the university conduct a “worst case  |A shelter-in-place drill matrix has been created that establishes a drill |Matthew Moncus, Director, 10/28/2016 (Exercise is Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review SORM noted during the consultation that although the university has scenario” shelter-in-place drill for all buildings on campus, schedule for each building on campus. Each building will be drilled Safety Office scheduled based on
Compliance excellent emergency management policies in place, a shelter-in-place including both employees and students in the procedure. individually and performance will be evaluated by the Safety Office. A availability of City of Fort
drill had not been conducted recently. Reference: RMTSA Guidelines, Volume llI, Section Two, Chapter |campus wide drill will be integrated into our annual emergency Worth resources.)
6, Subchapter 6.5 exercise.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-15 Risk Management: Policies/Procedures: Incident NA SORM recommends that the university provide incident The Safety Director will attend an incident investigation course and Matthew Moncus, Director, 5/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review Investigations - SORM noted during the consultation that root cause investigation training for at least the University Safety Officer. |conduct root cause analyses for each incident. Safety Office Not yet implemented. SORM
Compliance analyses of appropriate incidents is not currently occurring in a Upon completion of this training, root cause analyses should be stopped offering this course,

formalized manner.

conducted for each appropriate incident that occurs.
Reference: RMTSA Guidelines, Volume llI, Section Two, Chapter
5, Subchapter 5.7

and an alternative has not
been identified.
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External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNTHSC 16-11-16 Risk Management: Policies/Procedures: Facilities NA Considering all of these factors, SORM recommends that the An assessment will be conducted to determine appropriate staffing Matthew Moncus, Director, 8/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review Maintenance Staff - SORM noted during the consultation that there university use a formal risk assessment process to consider levels. Safety Office Not yet implemented. An
Compliance were several factors that may cause additional stresses on the whether the current structure and size of the facilities assessment of only Safety
current structure of the facilities maintenance staff, potentially maintenance staff is and will continue to be adequate to meet personnel revealed
resulting in required maintenance procedures not being completed these needs and others that may emerge over time. appropriate staffing levels
as required by various safety codes. These factors include but are not Reference: RMTSA Guidelines, Volume lI, Section Two, Chapter based on square footage,
limited to: 2, Subchapter 2.4 population, and workload.
* Growth in the square footage of the university’s structures, with
new buildings being constructed and/or the expansion of current
facilities.
* New emphasis from the Texas State Fire Marshal’s Office on the
enforcement of the SFMO directive from 2005 about frequency of
testing of natural gas lines.
* Adoption of NFPA-1 (Fire Code) as the inspection document of the
State Fire Marshal’s Office, who is the Authority Having Jurisdiction
regarding fire/life safety of all state assets. This standard works in
conjunction with the previously-adopted NFPA-101 (Life Safety
Code), however, it covers many more hazards.
* The availability of and desire to obtain and utilize an infra-red
scanning device to detect electrical issues on campus before they
result in failure and subsequent fire.
External Grant Thornton Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | Financial Report of the UNT Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications NA None NA NA NA N/A
Regulatory University of North that should be made to the accompanying financial statements in
Compliance Texas for SACS order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
Accreditation generally accepted in the United States of America.
External Southern Association [Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | Southern Association UNTHSC Regional SACSCOC Accreditation NA None NA NA NA N/A
of Colleges and Regulatory of Colleges and
Schools Commission Compli: Schools C
on Colleges on Colleges Fifth-Year
Interim Report
External Texas Department of [Fiscal Year 2016 1005327 Governance and Radiation Safety UNTHSC 'We have determined that your radiation safety program appears to NA None NA NA NA N/A
State Health Services Regulatory Program Audit be in compliance.
Compliance
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External Sandia National  |Fiscal Year 2016, GF2684 Research Sandia National Lab UNT Based on our review of the costs claimed by the contractor, no NA None NA NA NA N/A
Laboratories (Federal) financial and adjustments of the contractor’s claim came to our attention that
compliance audit exceeded established materiality levels.
(Office of Grant and
Contract The contractor’s management concurred with the results of the
Administration) audit.
External CPRIT Fiscal Year 2016 NA Research Cancer Prevention and UNTHSC, UNT 2015-001 Condition — There were two employees listed on the FY15 NA The University should review their policies and procedures to Management agrees with the recommendation and has already NA NA Closed
Research Institute of Effort Report that were not listed in the Personnel Level of Effort in ensure that CPRIT is notified and provides approval when resolved the issue as it was discovered during the prior year audit.
Texas Program-Specific the original approved grant budget. necessary for any changes to employees or positions named in  |Audits for FY13 and FY14 were combined and completed August 14,
Audit Report Questioned Costs — $47,412 the original approved grant budget. 2015 which prevented any corrective action from being implemented
Context — Out of 2,661 expenditures totaling $1,643,255, a sample of during FY15. Management provided written and verbal training to
40 expenditures totaling $105,128 was selected for testing. Four Principal i garding CPRIT’s and approval
payroll related expenditures totaling $300.60 for individuals that procedures related to names and positions listed in the Personnel
were not included on the approved Personnel Level of Effort budget. Level of Effort section of the approved budget.
The total payroll related expenditures charged to the CPRIT program
for these two employees totaled $47,412. The sample selected was
not, and was not intended to be, statistically valid.
This audit was outsourced to BKD, LLP.
External CPRIT Fiscal Year 2016 NA Research Cancer Prevention and UNTHSC, UNT 2013-001 Condition — The University had incomplete support for NA None NA NA NA Closed
Research Institute of four out of the t ty-two and one of t ty-five ji
Texas Program-Specific selected expenditures for fiscal years 2013 and 2014, respectively. To
Audit Report be allowed under State awards, costs must have complete and
adequate documentation.
Questioned Costs — 2013: $2,839.73; 2014: $2,340.00
Context — The University was unable to provide complete evidence
for expenditures related to the purchase and disbursement of gift
cards that were deemed necessary and reasonable for proper and
efficient performance and administration of the CPRIT program.
This audit was outsourced to BKD, LLP.
External CPRIT Fiscal Year 2016 NA Research Cancer Prevention and UNTHSC, UNT 2014-001 Condition — The University had incomplete support for NA None NA NA NA Closed
Research Institute of four out of the t ty-two and one of t ty-five ji
Texas Program-Specific selected expenditures for fiscal years 2013 and 2014, respectively. To
Audit Report be allowed under State awards, costs must have complete and
adequate documentation.
Questioned Costs — 2013: $2,839.73; 2014: $2,340.00
Context — The University was unable to provide complete evidence
for expenditures related to the purchase and disbursement of gift
cards that were deemed necessary and reasonable for proper and
efficient performance and administration of the CPRIT program.
This audit was outsourced to BKD, LLP.
External CPRIT Fiscal Year 2016 NA Research Cancer Prevention and UNTHSC, UNT 2014-002 Condition — The University was reimbursed for one travel NA None NA NA NA Closed
Research Institute of related expenditure, in which the travel did not occur, out of the
Texas Program-Specific twenty-five expenditures judgmentally selected for testing. The
Audit Report University did not subsequently reimburse CPRIT for the expenditure.
Questioned Costs — $142.02
Context — The University requested reimbursement for an
expenditure that did not occur.
This audit was outsourced to BKD, LLP.
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2014-003 Condition — One employee on the FY 2014 Time and Effort
Report that was not included in the Personnel Level of Effort in the
approved budget. Additionally, two Research Assistants were not
included in the approved Personnel Level of Effort budget.
Questioned Costs — $3,532.15

Context — The University added a second Program Coordinator to the
project that was not included in the budget. Additionally, two
employees were paid for work on the project who were not listed on
the Personnel Level of Effort budget. CPRIT requires notification of all
changes in personnel. Changes in key personnel that dedicate at least
10% of their time to a CPRIT funded project or program must also be
communicated in writing to CPRIT.

This audit was outsourced to BKD, LLP.

Closed

External Food and Drug Fiscal Year 2016 UNTHSC; Protocol Compliance | Governance and | Protocol Compliance; UNTHSC None NA NA NA NA NA N/A
Administration Regulatory TCOM/Medical
Compliance Education
External International Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Review for IACLEA UNTHSC IACLEA Accreditation NA None NA NA NA N/A
Association of Regulatory Accreditation
Campus Law Compliance
Enforcement
Administrators
External Department of Fiscal Year 2016 NA Finance Financial Aid Audit UNT Dallas No findings/deficiencies. NA None NA NA NA N/A
Education
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2016 RRO11761F Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Dallas Building One - Finding 1: Two buildings were re-inspected for the fifth NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 8.3.3.1and NFPA 80 Has been corrected.. Vertical rods and floor latching were installed Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant NA Closed
Office Regulatory Report time with the following previously listed violations not corrected. Standard for Fire Doors and other Opening Protectives earlier this year. Director for Facilities
Compliance Please respond to this office within 30 days of receipt of this report,
detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a new timeline
for their completion.
The original inspection was conducted in July of 2013. Timelines for
corrective actions supplied by the University are not being met. The
UNT System Fire Marshal has been notified of the lack of correcting
the outstanding violations by the UNT Dallas campus staff.
The fire doors at the following locations are missing the bottom
vertical rod and floor latching point or have not had fire pins
installed.
Double doors by rooms 362 and 381corridor and stairwell.
External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2016 RRO11761F Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Dallas Building One - Finding 2: Two buildings were re-inspected for the fifth NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.2.2.3.1, 7.2.2.5.3.2 and |The enclosed storage under the stairwell has been removed. Wayne Mclinnis, Assistant NA Closed

Office

Regulatory
Compliance

Report

time with the following previously listed violations not corrected.
Please respond to this office within 30 days of receipt of this report,
detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a new timeline
for their completion.

The original inspection was conducted in July of 2013. Timelines for
corrective actions supplied by the University are not being met. The
UNT System Fire Marshal has been notified of the lack of correcting
the outstanding violations by the UNT Dallas campus staff.

The area under the stairwell on the first floor has been enclosed and
is used for storage. The entrance to this area is located in the
stairwell. The enclosure has been removed however storage still
remains under the stairs.

7.233.1

Director for Facilities
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Founders Hall - Finding 1: Two buildings were re-inspected for the
fifth time with the following previously listed violations not
corrected. Please respond to this office within 30 days of receipt of
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a
new timeline for their completion.

The original inspection was conducted in July of 2013. Timelines for
corrective actions supplied by the University are not being met. The
UNT System Fire Marshal has been notified of the lack of correcting
the outstanding violations by the UNT Dallas campus staff.

The fire doors throughout the building are missing the bottom
vertical rod and floor latching point.

NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 8.3.3.1and NFPA 80
Standard for Fire Doors and other Opening Protectives

Building Services Violation

There was one set of fire doors that were identified needing the
bottom vertical rod and that has been installed.

'Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant
Director for Facilities

External State Fire Marshal's [Fiscal Year 2016 RRO11761F Governance and | Fire Safety Inspection UNT Dallas Founders Hall - Finding 2: Two buildings were re-inspected for the NA NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, Chapters 39.5.1, 9.1.2, 9.2.1; NFPA |We still have the storage issue in the building and are working to lease |Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant Expected Imp. Date: NA All SORM
Office Regulatory Report fifth time with the following previously listed violations not 70, National Electrical Code and NFPA 90A, Standard for the a Modular building to place the items. | am actually meeting with the |Director for Facilities recommendations are
Compliance corrected. Please respond to this office within 30 days of receipt of Installation of Air Conditioning and Ventilating Systems company on Tuesday 10/18/16, to walk the site where it will be Revised Imp. Date: open until the next
this report, detailing your intentions to correct the violations and a placed. N/A SORM visit.
new timeline for their completion.
Update Provided 10.19.18 - We no longer have these storage issues.
The original inspection was conducted in July of 2013. Timelines for We have been leasing a modular building to store excess items since
corrective actions supplied by the University are not being met. The March of 2017. Management Update
UNT System Fire Marshal has been notified of the lack of correcting Provided 04.10.18:
the outstanding violations by the UNT Dallas campus staff. In Fall of 2016, We
acquired a 860sq. ft.
There is pp! storage of items in Modular building. This
rooms and penthouses. acquisition allowed us
to remove all storage
and items that were in
Electrical, and
Mechanical rooms
External Department of the |Fiscal Year 2016 N/A Finance Tax Exempt and UNT Dallas The audit identified the deficiencies discussed in the enclosed NA During the examination of your Form 990, Return of NA NA NA N/A
Treasury Internal Government Entities addendum. To avoid penalties, loss of exempt status, or both, you Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for tax year ended
Revenue Service Exempt Organizations must comply with the requirements specified in the addendum. December 31, 2014, we noted the following:
Examinations
We audited the returns for the tax periods listed above and 1) During our examination of the organization's Form 990, and
determined your organization continues to qualify for exemption related records, we determined that when you completed
from federal income tax under Section 510(c)(3) of the Internal Schedule A, "Reason for Non-Private Foundation Status", you
Revenue Code. We accept your returns as filed. claimed you are described in Section 509(a)(1) and
170(b)(1)(A)(i) of the Code. The examination and interview held
that you aren't a church. You also indicated that you are a Type
mn ionally i a supporting Based on
your determination letter, we concluded that our determination
of your organization's exempt status is Section 509(a)(1) and
170(b)(1)(A)(iv). Accordingly, please check the correct box in the
future.
External Department of the |Fiscal Year 2016 N/A Finance Tax Exempt and UNT Dallas The audit identified the deficiencies discussed in the enclosed NA During the examination of your Form 990, Return of NA NA NA N/A
Treasury Internal Government Entities addendum. To avoid penalties, loss of exempt status, or both, you Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for tax year ended
Revenue Service Exempt Organizations must comply with the requirements specified in the addendum. December 31, 2014, we noted the following:
Examinations
We audited the returns for the tax periods listed above and 2) During our review of your Form 990, we noted that some
determined your organization continues to qualify for exemption amounts shown on your balance sheet did not reflect those
from federal income tax under Section 510(c)(3) of the Internal recorded on your books of account. You should make certain
Revenue Code. We accept your returns as filed. that accurate information is reported on your return in the
future. Omitting material information from your Form 990 may
subject you to a penalty under Section 6652(c) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986.
External CPRIT Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | Random Desk Review UNTHSC None NA None NA NA NA N/A
Regulatory
Compliance
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT System 16-11-01 Safety: Fire Safety: Fire Alarm System (Woodhills — BSC) NA SORM recommends that the university have the system NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that the fire alarm system was inspected as soon as possible and annually thereafter, as per
Compliance overdue for its annual inspection. the NFPA standards referenced below.
References: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapter
9.6.1.3, 9.6.1.4; NFPA-72 (2016), “National Fire Alarm and
Signaling Code,” Chapter and Table 14.3.1
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16-11-01 Safety: Fire Safety: Mechanical/Boiler/Electrical Equipment

SORM recommends that the university remove all combustible

When have proposals and plans from 3 contractors to bring the

Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant

4/30/2016

Management Regulatory Program Review Rooms - SORM noted during the consultation that mechanical, boiler, materials from all boiler rooms, mechanical rooms, and storage area up. Director for Facilities
Compliance and electrical equipment (“chiller”) rooms on campus were being electrical equipment rooms in accordance with the NFPA
used to store combustible materials such as cardboard boxes, paper, standard referenced below. (Note: Chapter 10.18.5.2 of NFPA-1
etc. (2015) states that “Materials and supplies for the operation and
maintenance of the equipment in the room shall be
permitted.”) In one area of the large mechanical room in
Building 1, a room has been constructed which if built to code
would be sufficient to house combustible materials. Currently, it
does not meet code, however, and therefore, all combustible
materials should be removed from this location.
Reference: NFPA-1 (2015), “Fire Code,” Chapters 10.18.5.1,
10.18.5.2
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 16-11-01 Safety: Fire Safety: Mechanical/Boiler/Electrical Equipment NA SORM recommends that the university remove all combustible [All combustible materials have been removed. Custodial cage|Randy Fite, Senior Director, 8/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Report Rooms materials from boiler rooms, mechanical rooms, and electrical ~ |will be modified to meet code. Facilities Maintenance
Compliance a) SORM noted during the consultation that mechanical, boiler, and equipment rooms in accordance with the NFPA standard
electrical equipment rooms on campus (including in West Hall, referenced below. (Note: Chapter 10.18.5.2 of NFPA-1 (2015)
Sycamore Hall, and Clark Hall) were being used to store combustible states that “Materials and supplies for the operation and
materials such as cardboard boxes, paper, etc. maintenance of the equipment in the room shall be
b) In Sycamore Hall, this includes a large cage built for holding permitted.”)
janitorial supplies, many of which are combustible. With the approval
of the Authority Having Jurisdiction (State Fire Marshal’s Office), the
university could choose to store these supplies in an interior room
within the large mechanical room if it is designed and built according
to code, rather than removing the supplies and storing them
elsewhere.
Reference: NFPA-1 (2015), “Fire Code,” Chapters 10.18.5.1, 10.18.5.2
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 16-11-02 Safety: Chemical Safety: Hazard Communication/Eyewash NA SORM recommends that the university install ANSI-compliant  |ANSI-compliant eyewash stations will be installed. Randy Fite, Senior Director, 1/29/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Report Stations eyewash stations in locations where corrosive chemicals are Facilities Maintenance
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that in several boiler rooms on being used and maintain copies of the Safety Data Sheets for
campus, including in Crumley Hall, Maple Hall, Clark Hall, and these chemicals in these locations. All employees exposed to
McConnell Hall, corrosive water-treatment chemicals are being used. these hazards should be trained on Hazard Communication in
However, no Safety Data Sheets are present at the locations and no accordance with the OSHA standard referenced below, and any
eyewash stations are present. relevant third-party vendor safety programs should be reviewed
for compliance with the OSHA standard.
References: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.1200, “Hazard
Communication”; ANSI/ISEA, z358.1 (2014), “Standard for
Emergency Eyewash and Shower Equipment”
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNT 16-11-02 Safety: Chemical Safety: Hazard Communication/Eyewash NA SORM recommends that the university install ANSI-compliant ~ [NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review Stations eyewash stations in locations where corrosive chemicals are
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that in several boiler rooms on being used and maintain copies of the Safety Data Sheets for
campus, including in Crumley Hall, Maple Hall, Clark Hall, and these chemicals in these locations. All employees exposed to
McConnell Hall, corrosive water-treatment chemicals are being used. these hazards should be trained on Hazard Communication in
However, no Safety Data Sheets are present at the locations and no accordance with the OSHA standard referenced below, and any
eyewash stations are present. SORM recommends that the university relevant third-party vendor safety programs should be reviewed
install ANSI-compliant eyewash stations in locations where corrosive for compliance with the OSHA standard.
chemicals are being used and maintain copies of the Safety Data References: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.1200, “Hazard
Sheets for these chemicals in these locations. All employees exposed Communication”; ANSI/ISEA, z358.1 (2014), “Standard for
to these hazards should be trained on Hazard Communication in Emergency Eyewash and Shower Equipment”
accordance with the OSHA standard referenced below, and any
relevant third-party vendor safety programs should be reviewed for
compliance with the OSHA standard.
References: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.1200, “Hazard Communication”;
ANSI/ISEA, 2358.1 (2014), “Standard for Emergency Eyewash and
Shower Equipment”
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: Fire Safety: Emergency Equipment/Hazard

SORM recommends that the university immediately clean out

On 1/28/16 we submitted a RFP for a Modular building that will

'Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant

Expected Imp. Date:

Management Regulatory Program Review Communication (Chiller Room #147) - SORM noted during the this room such that the emergency procedures can be eliminate the need to store these items in the machine room. Director for Facilities 3/30/2016
Compliance consultation that the Chiller Room (Room #147) was being used for i as required, it an OSHA-
storing an excessive amount of furniture and other pieces of hazard communication program vis-a-vis these chemicals, Revised Imp. Date:
equipment. This room has emergency procedures for a spill of the including the placement of the correct SDSs in the room, and N/A
chiller chemicals which include the use of Self-Contained Breathing install an ANSI-compliant eyewash station in the room. All
Apparatus (SCBA) gear. However, egress to the gear is blocked by all employees exposed to these hazards should be trained on
of the equipment being stored in the room. In addition, there are no safety policies and procedures as part of the hazard
Safety Data Sheets (SDSs) nor an eyewash station present in the communication program.
room. References: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.1200, “Hazard
Communication”; ANSI/ISEA, 2358.1 (2014), “Standard for
Emergency Eyewash and Shower Equipment”
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT System 16-11-02 Safety: Fire Safety: Exit Signs (Woodhills — BSC) NA SORM recommends that the university install approved, listed, |NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that for egress emanating from and labeled exit signs from this area to exit points in the
Compliance the part of the office near room #4067, the electrical room, a path of building that conform to the requirements of the NFPA
emergency egress is not clearly identified by exit signage. standard referenced below.
References: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
29.2.1.1,29.2.10, 7.10, 7.10.5.1, 7.10.5.2
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNT Dallas 16-11-03 Safety: Electrical Safety: Exterior Outlet (Outside of Kitchen) NA SORM recommends that the university replace this cover in has been impl d Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant 12/2/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review - SORM noted during the consultation that an exterior outlet outside accordance with the NFPA standard referenced below. Director for Facilities
Compliance of the kitchen was missing its required cover. Reference: NFPA-70 (2014), “National Electrical Code,” Article
406.9 (B) (1)
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT System 16-11-03 Safety: Fire Safety: Escutcheon Plate (Woodhills — BSC) NA SORM recommends that the university replace this escutcheon |NA NA NA Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that an escutcheon plate was plate in accordance with the NFPA standards referenced below.
Compliance missing over a sprinkler head in room 4202 A. References: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
4.6.12.4,9.7.1.1; NFPA-13 (2016), “Standard for the Installation
of Sprinkler Systems,” Chapter 6.2.7
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 16-11-03 Safety: Fire Safety: Firestops in Mechanical Rooms (West NA SORM recommends that the university firestop these All penetrations will be fire stopped. Randy Fite, Senior Director, 4/1/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Report and Chilton Halls) penetrations in accordance with the NFPA standard referenced Facilities Maintenance
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that mechanical rooms in West below.
Hall and Chilton Hall were lacking required firestops on wall Reference: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapter 8.3.5.1
penetrations.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 16-11-04 Safety: Fire Safety: Fire Door (Mechanical Room — West NA SORM recommends that the university determine the fire rating | The fire rating of the door will be determined and posted. Randy Fite, Senior Director, 1/29/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Report Hall) of the door and then label it according to the NFPA standard Facilities Maintenance
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that a fire door in a mechanical referenced below.
room of West Hall was not displaying its fire rating. Reference: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
8.3.3.1,833.2,83.3.2.2,83.3.23,833.23.1
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNT Dallas 16-11-04 Safety: Fire Safety: Firestops in Telecommunications Room - NA SORM recommends that the university firestop these has been i 'Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant 12/2/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review SORM noted during the ion that tel ications room penetrations in accordance with the NFPA standard referenced Director for Facilities
Compliance #361 was lacking required firestops on wall penetrations made due below.
to data-communications wiring. Reference: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapter 8.3.5.1
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 16-11-05 Safety: Fire Safety: Evacuation Diagrams and Room NA SORM recommends that the university consider the feasibility ~ |Will redesign the south wing numbers to reduce confusion. Randy Fite, Senior Director, 8/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Report Numbers (West Hall) of designing the diagrams and room Facilities Maintenance
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that the evacuation diagrams numbers such that this kind of confusion is eliminated, while
provided in the South wing of West Hall indicate room numbers with maintaining the clarity and accuracy of the diagrams and
a fourth floor designation, even though they are on the first floor of associated fire/emergency plans.
the building. Since this can be extremely confusing to emergency References: NFPA-1 (2015), “Fire Code,” Chapter 10.8.1,
responders (and residents) who may not be as familiar with the 10.8.2.1; NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
particular lay-out of this building as might be desired. 29.7.4.1,29.7.4.2,29.7.5,7.10.8.5
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNT Dallas 16-11-05 Safety: Fire Safety: Fire Doors, Equipment, and Assemblies - NA SORM recommends that the university conduct an inventory of |We still haven't been already to verify through the submittals. 'Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant Expected Imp. Date: All SORM
Management Regulatory Program Review SORM noted during the consultation that the fire doors and all fire doors, equipment, and assemblies and then ensure that Director for Facilities 3/30/2016 recommendations are
Compliance assemblies on campus were in varying states of compliance with the each are labeled in accordance with the NFPA standard Update Provided 10.19.18 - Submittals indicate that these doors were open until the next

fire and life safety codes with regard to the display of their fire-
resistance ratings.

referenced below.
Reference: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapters
8.3.3.1,8. 8.3.3.2.2,83.3.23,833.23.1

not fire rated.

Revised Imp. Date:
N/A

SORM visit.

Management Update
Provided 04.10.18:
The as builts were

checked and the doors
in question were not
scheduled to be Fire
Resistant.
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16-11-06 Safety: Electrical Safety: Water in Mechanical Rooms

SORM recommends that the university determine the source of

Condensation leak on AHU1 at Marquis has been repaired. Clogged

Randy Fite, Senior Director,

12/1/2015

Management Regulatory Report (Sycamore Hall and Marquis Hall) the water leakage and prevent the accumulation by either floor drain at Sycamore has been cleared. Facilities Maintenance
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that a significant amount of stopping the leak or improving the drainage process in these
\water was on the floor of the mechanical rooms in Sycamore and areas.
Marquis Halls. Reference: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.333 (a) and 303 (b)
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNT Dallas 16-11-06 Safety: Light Bulb Cover (Mechanical Room- Building #1) - NA SORM recommends that the university cover these bulbs, as per has been impl d Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant 1/14/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Program Review SORM noted during the consultation that light bulbs in the southeast the OSHA standard referenced below. Director for Facilities
Compliance corner of the mechanical room in Building #1 were fewer than eight Reference: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.305 (j)(1)(i)
feet from ground level and were missing a required cover.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 16-11-07 Safety: Fire Safety: Fire Alarm System (Matthews Hall) NA SORM recommends that the university have the system NA Randy Fite, Senior Director, 11/25/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that the fire alarm system in inspected as soon as possible and annually thereafter, as per Facilities Maintenance
Compliance Matthews Hall was overdue for its annual inspection. the NFPA standard referenced below.
References: NFPA-101 (2015), “Life Safety Code,” Chapter
9.6.1.3, 9.6.1.4; NFPA-72 (2016), “National Fire Alarm and
Signaling Code,” Chapter and Table 14.3.1
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk UNT Dalla 16-11-07 Safetv: Fire Safetv: Storage Under Stairwell - SORM noted NA SORM re that the universitv complv with the findines {We have from 3 contractors to remove the enclosure and  {Wavne Mclnnis. Assistant 4/30/2016 Closed
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and Risk Management UNT Dallas 16-11-08 Risk Management: Policies/Procedures: Facilities NA Considering these and other factors, SORM recommends that  |Risk assessment to be complete by 7/31/16 Wayne Mclnnis, Assistant Expected Imp. Date: All SORM
Management Regulatory Program Review Maintenance Staff - SORM noted during the consultation that there the university use a formal risk assessment process to consider Director for Facilities 7/31/2016 recommendations are
Compliance were several factors that may cause additional stresses on the whether the current structure and size of the facilities Update Provided 10.19.18 - No Risk Assessment was completed, but open until the next
current structure of the facilities maintenance staff, potentially staff is and will continue to be adequate to meet |we were able to 2 more staff memebers that has signifcantly helped Revised Imp. Date: SORM visit.
resulting in required maintenance procedures not being completed these needs and others that may emerge over time. with the workload. N/A
as required by various safety codes. These factors include but are not Reference: RMTSA Guidelines, Volume llI, Section Two, Chapter
limited to: 2, Subchapter 2.4
a) Growth in the square footage of the university’s structures, with Management Update
new buildings being constructed and/or the expansion of current Provided 04.10.18:
facilities. New staff has been
b) New emphasis from the Texas State Fire Marshal’s Office on the added to help relieve
enforcement of the SFMO directive from 2005 about frequency of some of the work load.
testing of natural gas lines. Plans to accommodate
c) Adoption of NFPA-1 (Fire Code-2012) as the inspection document the growth are being
of the State Fire Marshal’s Office, who is the Authority Having considered.
Jurisdiction regarding fire/life safety of all state assets. This standard
works in with the previ y-adopted NFPA-101 (Life
Safety Code), however, it covers many more hazards.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 16-11-08 Safety: Light Bulb Cover (Crumley Hall) NA SORM recommends that the university cover this bulb, as per ~ [NA Randy Fite, Senior Director, 12/23/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that a light bulb in room A/C 3 the OSHA standard referenced below. Facilities Maintenance
Compliance of Crumley Hall fewer than eight feet from ground level was missing a Reference: OSHA, 29 CFR 1910.305 (j)(1)(i)
required cover.
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 16-11-09 Safety: Electrical Safety: Open Junction Boxes (Clark Hall) NA SORM recommends that the university cover these junction NA Randy Fite, Senior Director, 12/23/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Report SORM noted during the consultation that several junction boxes in boxes in accordance with the NFPA standard referenced below. Facilities Maintenance
Compliance the boiler room of Clark Hall were uncovered. Reference: NFPA-70 (2014), “National Electrical Code,” Article
314.280
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 16-11-10 Safety: Fire Safety: Fire Suppression System (Clark Hall NA SORM recommends that the university have a qualified Exact proper location for the fire suppression system of the Clark Hall|Randy Fite, Senior Director, 2/12/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Report Bakery) individual determine the exact proper location for this piece of |Bakery will be determined and marked by a qualified pr Facilities
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that the mobile cooking equipment, and then mark the location so that the fire
equipment beneath the nozzles of the fire suppression system of the suppression system will function as intended by the
Clark Hall Bakery did not have its proper location marked relative to manufacturer in the event of a fire.
the nozzles. References: NFPA-1 (2015), “Fire Code,” Chapters 50.1.1,
50.6.1.2.2,50.6.1.2.3,50.6.1.2.3.1
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 16-11-11 Safety: Fire Safety: Electromagnetic Door Release/Holder NA SORM recommends that the university ensure that this Wil fix the electromagnetic door. Randy Fite, Senior Director, 3/31/2016 Closed
Management Regulatory Report (Clark Hall) electromagnetic door release/holder operates as intended by Facilities Maintenance
Compliance SORM noted during the consultation that an electromagnetic door the manufacturer, as per the NFPA standard referenced below.
release/holder on the first floor of Clark Hall was not functioning. Reference: NFPA-1 (2015), “Fire Code,” Chapter 12.4.6.9.1,
This door is part of an emergency egress route for this building. 12.4.6.6.3.7.1,12.4.6.6.3.7.2
External State Office of Risk |Fiscal Year 2016 NA Governance and | On-Site Consultation UNT 16-11-12 Safety: Fire Safety: Exit Signs (Clark Hall) NA SORM recommends that the university install an approved, NA Randy Fite, Senior Director, 12/23/2015 Closed
Management Regulatory Report a) SORM noted during the consultation that an exit sign in front of listed, and labeled exit sign in this area that conforms to the Facilities Maintenance
Compliance room 311 in Clark Hall is not sufficiently lit. requirements of the NFPA standard referenced below.
b) SORM noted that an exit sign near room 354 had its chevrons SORM recommends that the university ensure that this sign
indicating a wrong direction of travel. indicates 